
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jim/Mary/Brian: 
· (b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Andrew 

Averbach, Andrew 
Thursday, September 05, 2019 1 :41 PM 
Maltese, James 

7-page attachment 
is being withheld in 
its entirety under 
FOIA exemption 
5/Attorney Work 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Andrew 

Andrew P. Averbach 
Solicitor 

Averbach, Andrew 
Tuesday, September 03, 2019 2:38 PM 
Doell, Marlayna; Spencer, Mary; Harris, Brian 
Benowitz, Howacd 
RE: l{b)(5) 

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-1956 
andrew.averbach@nrc.gov 

From: Doell, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 2:36 PM 

To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov>; Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov>; Harris, Brian 
<Brian.Harris@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Benowitz, Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gg

1
> 

Subject: RtftL~-)(_6) ___________ J 
H1 all! 

(b)(6) 

THANKS! 
Marfayna 
415.3178 

From: Averbach, Andrew 

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 11:29 AM 

To: Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov>; Doell, Marlayna <marlayna.doell@nrc.gov>; Harris, Brian 
<Brian.Harris@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Benowitz, Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Rtl{b)(5) !• 

I am happy to talk today/tomorrowffhursday anytime. I arn travelling Friday and Monday, so sooner better than later. 



Andrew 

From: Spencer, Mary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Doell, Marlayna <marlayna.doell@nrc.gov>; Harris, Brian <Brian.Harr is@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Averhach Andrew <Andrew.Averbach ov>; Benowitz, Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) ,-

Marlayna, 

Thanks 
Mary 

From: Doell, Marlayna 
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 9:01 AM 
To: Harri Brian <Brian.Harrls nrc. ov>; Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov> 
Subject (b)(5) 
lmporta·~n-c-e ·~. ~,~g,_ _________ __, 

Good morning Mary and Brian, 

(b)(S) 

THANK YOU in advance as always and have a great day! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

Marlayna Vaaler Doell 

Decommlssioning Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/DUWP//RDB 

E-mail• ma ov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Ma1t Stop· T-5A10 

2 



From: Clark, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: Campbell, Tison: Roth (OGC), David; Bielecki, Jessica; Maltese, James; Spencer, Mary; 

Harris, Brian; Moulding, Patrick; Lemoncelli, Mauri 
Cc: Ammon Bernice· Clark Broo1,,,.. ,,.ff"rri r;i •-=-· \tr,.'-- ·- • '- c-usan: Martin, Jody 
Subject: FWj(b)(5) I 
Attachments: l(b)(5) 

Importance: High 

(b)(5) 

Mike 

From: Rihm, Roger 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 7:35 AM 
To: Clark, Michael <Michael.Clark@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Safford, Carrie <Carrie.Safford@occ eoY? 

Subject:bj(b,,..)(5':""I)= ::---------------..,...... 
Importance: Argh 

l(bX6) 
(b)(6) I t hanks! ------------------
Roger S. Rihm 

Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301.415.1717 
roger.rihm@nrc.gov 

I 4-page attachment is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under FOIA 
exemption 5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good afternoon, 

(b)(5) 

David E. Roth 

Roth (OGC), David 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:04 PM 
Clark, Michael; Campbell, Tison; Bielecki, Jessica; Maltese, James; Spencer, Mary; Harris, 
Brian 

RE: P,CTION: l ... (b-)(-
5
) __________ __, 

Deputy Assistant General Counsel 
for Operating Reactors 
Office O15-C08 
Mail Stop O14-A44 
Telephone Number: (301) 287-912 '1 

Offlc1al Use 81 ,ry Atta, I ICJ Oho; ;1 r, it :lo!)@ J a t\@Frxti)' \0/ork fi?rad, ,ct 

From: Clark, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, April 301 2019 9:50 AM 
To: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Roth (OGC), David <David.Roth@nrc.gov>; Bielecki,Jessica 



<Jessica.Bielecki@nrc.gov>; Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov>; Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov>; 
Harris, Brian <Brian.H~ccis@occ eav> 
Subject: FW: ACTIONt b){5) 
Importance: High .__ ____________ __. 

Thanks, 

Mike 

From: Rihm, Roger 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:13 AM 
To: Clark, Michael <:Michael.Clark ov>· Moreno Angel <f\pgel.Moreno@nrc.gov> 
Subject: ACTION: {b)(5) 
Importance: High _ ____________ _, 

.... r_l(-5) _________________________ __.I Thank you! 

Roger S. Rihm 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301.415.1717 
roger .r ihm@nrc.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mike, 

Thanks 
Mary 

From: Benowitz, Howard 

Spencer, Mary 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 12:18 PM 
Clark, Michael 

rJarris, Brian; Benowitz, Howard; Bielecki, Jessica_ 
FW: ACTION: Hb)(5) ! 
l(b)(5) r 

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 12:13 PM 
To: Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Harris, Brian <Brii n Haccis@occ Pov> 
Subject: RE: ACTION:[(b)(5) 

From: Spencer, M ary 
Sent: Tuesday, Apr il 30, 2019 10:55 AM 
To: Benowitz, Howard <Howard.Benowltz@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Harris, Br ian <Briae Harrj5@ncc eov;> 
Subject: FW: ACTION:t b)(5) 
Importance: High L--------------

From: Clark, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9 :50 AM 

3-page attachment 
is being withheld in 
its entirety under 
FOIA exemption 5 

To: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Roth (OGC), David <David.Roth@nrc.gov>; Bielecki, Jessica 
<Jessica.Bielecki@nrc.gov>; Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov>; Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov>; 
Harris, Brian <Brian.Harris@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ACTION:l(b)(5) 

Importance: High L. -------------

r )(S) 

Thanks, 

Mike 

1 



From: Rihm, Roger 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:13 AM 
To: Clark, M ichaei-::1 <;:;;.M~ ic;.;,h;,;;;a~e;.;,I.C,_l;,;;;a.rk,_.,,.;,;,....sa.oaiv.:.>~; .:.:M:.:.:o::.:r.:;,e,:.:no~,:,.:A.:,.ngel <8ngel. Moreno@nrc.gov> 
Subject: ACTION (b)(5) 

Importance: High'-----------------' 

I~ ~ _______________________________ ____.!' ,,ank you! 

Roger S. Rihm 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301.415.1717 
roger.rihm@nrc.gov 

2 



From: Roth (OGC), David 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 3:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Ammon, Bernice; Spencer, Mary; Harris, Brian; Campbell, Tison 
Clark Michael 
RE: !(b)(5) Subject: 

Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

David E. Roth 
Deputy Assistant General Counsel 
for Operating Reactors 
Office O 15-C0B 
Mail Stop 014-A44 
Telephone Number: (301) 287-9121 

OiflCidt Use a, ily -~ )!(fto, I 1cy 2 Glie1 ,tr, icilagc / ,Adh,1•110, \D.'oFlc Proeh■..r.t 

From: Ammon, Bernice 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 2:12 PM 

2-page attachment is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under FOIA 
exemption 5 

To: Spencer, Mary <Mary.Spencer@nrc.gov>; Harris, Brian <Brian.Harris@nrc.gov>; Campbell, Tison 
<Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Roth (OGC), David <David.Roth@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Clark. Michael <Michael.Clark@nrc.gov> 
Subject. fW: !~(b~)(6~) __________ ____, 
Importance: High 

Thank you, 
Bernice 

Bernice C. Ammon 
Assist ant General Counsel, 
Legal Counsel, Legislation, and Special Projects 
Alternate Designated Agency Ethics Official 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-287-9171 



From: Rihm, Roger 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:56 PM 
To: Ammon, Bernice <Bernice.Ammon@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Clark, Michael <Michael.Clark nrc. ov> 
Subject: (b)(5) 
lmportan~c~e~:....,.,1g=------------~ 

Roger S. Rihm 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301.415.1717 
roger.rihm@nrc.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Campbell, Tison 

Saturday, August 04, 2018 1 :08 PM 
Clark, Brooke; Spencer, Mary 

~ilvia, Andrea; Averbach AndreW' Pessio Aodcew 
FW: !(b)(5) 

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 5 :28 PM 

To: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Camobell@occ eov> 
Subject: ~W; Ll(b-)(-5) _____________ __. 

tison, 

Andy 

Offioiaf else Or11, sA,tte11:e1 Gfie,1t P1 ioifcgc/Ji<tto111ey 10Yo1k P1oduct 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 5 :25 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew Pessio@occ eov> 

Subject: ~E:,L(b-)(5_) _____________ ___, 

Hi Andy! 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional and have a great weekend/ 
Marlayna 
415.3 178 



From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 4:27 PM 
To: Vaaler Marla na <Marla na.Vaaler nrc. ov> 
Subject: (b)(5) 
lmportan_c_e_: ,...,......,g~ --------------

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss1on 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301 ) 287-9179 

OUTS! 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: M onday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 
To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource nrc. ov> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: (bX5) 

t::iood afternoon! 

(b)(5) 

GE. DO NOT DISTRIBUTE 

Thank you for the assistance as always, and please let me know if you have any questions or need anything 
additional I 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

Marlayna Vaaler 

Decommissioning Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/DUWP//RDB 

Phone: 301.415.3178 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pessin, Andrew 

Fri, 3 Aug 2018 22:21:25 +0000 

Averbach, Andrew 
Campbell, Tison;Silvia, Andrea;Benowitz, Howard 

l(b)(5) I 
l/bl/5\ 

l(b)(S) I The 2 attachments, to,taling 
'"",m- po_r_t-an_c_e_: ----H- ig""'h _______________ 15 pages, are being 

Hi Andrew, 

(b)(5) 

withheld in its entirety 
under FOIA exemption 5 



(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** AT 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <0GCMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 

GE. DO NOT 

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: ... l(b_)(5_) ____________ __, 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(5) 



Thank you for the assistance as always, and please let me know if you have any questions or 
need anything additional! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

Marlayna Vaaler 

Decommissioning Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/DUWP//RDB 

Phone: 301.415.3178 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Coggins, Angela 
Tuesday, ~pril 16, 2019 5:37 PM 
Ammon, Bernice; Clark, Michael 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Bielecki Jessi s; Jehle, Patricia 
(b)(5) 

Attachments: 

Hi Bernjcerl(b)(S) 

Thanks! 
Angela 

Angela Coggins 
Senior Atlorne, 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(5) 

High Lenil Waste. Fuel Cycle, & Nuclear ScC'llrit., 
LT.S. N uclea r Regula Lorr Commission 
a u e la.co ins nrc. m· 
(b)(6) 

ocx 

5-page attachment is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under FOIA 
exemption 5 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

l(b)(5) 
Importance: 

Tison, 

Andy 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Pessin, Andrew 

Wed, 29 Aug 2018 23:07:05 +0000 
Campbell, Tison 

FW: !(b)(5) 

l(b)(5) 

High 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:02 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: '"'"!(b,-)(5,-) ____________ __. 

Importance: High 

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Offieiel Use o, 1ly ;Adte, 1 ,ey GRe, ,t P, i o ilegchAtU011 ,ey Wo, I< r, oauet 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 6:27 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

14-page attachment is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under fOIA 
exemption 5 

Cc: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark@nrc.gov>; Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov>; Campbell, 

Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov>; Maltese, James 

<lames. Maltese: ncc .• ov> 
Subject: ... l(b_)(5_,)..,.,...... ____________ _, 

Importance: Hig 

Hi Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 

~87-9179 

***"*" ATTORNEY WORK-PRODU LIENT PRIVILEGE. DO NOT 
DISTRIBUT C WITHOUT COMMISSION A ****** 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 
To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource -=---=c--"-'-'-,-.-......,;,;,;;;;,,__,iioii,,ii....,......,....,.iiiiiai, ________ ...., 
Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: (b)(5) 

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

Phone: 3 1.415 17 
Mobile: (b)(6) ___ __. 

E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Pessin, Andrew 

Wed, 22 Aug 2018 21:01:56 +0000 

Clark, Brooke 
Cc· Averbach, Andrew;Campbell, Tison;Silvia, Andrea;Safford, Carrie;Maltese,....__Ja_m_ es _____ ~ 

Subject: FW: !(b)(5) I First attachment same 
Attachments: l,,..(b-)(-5)..!:!:::i:!:::!::===============::!....------.las on email dated .---------..i,;,,;...., ______________________ '"'l'IAugust 3, 2018. 
l ... (b __ )( ... 5) _______ ....,... ______________________ 1 Second attachment, 

Importance: High totalling 15 pages, is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under FOIA 

Hi Brooke, 

(b)(5) 

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

exemption 5 



****** ATTORNEY WORK-P 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSID 

From: Pessin, And rew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:09 PM 

To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW:!{b)(5) l 
Importance: High 

Hi Andrew, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** 

From: Pessin, And rew 

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 6:21 PM 
To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov> 

GE. DO NOT 

Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@mc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea .Silvia@nrc.gov>; Benowitz, 

Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gov> 

Subject: !(b)(5) 
lmportan._c_e..,: H ... 1""'gh.-------------



Hi Andrew, 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTO 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSID 

From: Vaaler., Marlayna 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO:l._(b_)(5_l _____________ _, 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(5) 

. DO NOT 

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
Mobile: !{b)(6) I 
E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Pessin, Andrew 
Wed, 5 Sep 2018 20:05:54 +0000 
Clark, Brooke;Averbach, Andrew 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Campbell, Tison;Silvia, Andrea;Maltese, James 

FW: l(b)(5) I 
Attachments: 

!(b)(5) __ 

Brooke, Andrew, 

FYIJ(bl(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

l(b){5) 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTORNEY WOR -
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE TH 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Wednesday, September OS, 2018 3:59 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l .... (b_)(_5) _____________ _____, 

l(b)(5J 

14-page attachment is 
being withheld in its entirety 
under FOIA exemption 5 

VAL****** 

Thanks again for all the help and please let me know if you have any questions or need anything 

additional! 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 12:24 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ._!{b_)(5_) _____________ _. 

Marlayna, 



Excellent! I'm glad you were able to open it.l(b)(
5
) 

the ADAMS number. .__ _________________ __, 

You have a great week too! 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Wednesday, September OS, 2018 12:21 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: !._(b_)(5_) _____________ ____. 

Yep I was! Hopefully whatever the weekend issue was is resolved .. l(b)(S) 
letter today © .__ _______ _, 

THANK YOU again and enjoy the rest of your week! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 11:34 AM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: ... l(b_)(_5) _____________ __, 

Marlayna, 

You're very welcome. Were you able to open it on your workstation? 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 5:58 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Re: ... !(b_)(5_) ____________ ___, 

Thanks so much Andy .. . and hooray it opened (at least on my phone) so hopefully the earlier 
issues are fixed. 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

On: 04 September 2018 17:52, 
"Pessin, Andrew" <Andrew.Pessin(a),nrc.gov> wrote: 



Hi Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTO 
DISTRIBUT 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 12:11 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: ... l(b_)(5_) _____________ _. 

E. DO NOT 

Here you go ... I had the same problem with all my work documents this weekend ® 

Give me a shout if you have any questions and have a great afternoon, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 12:09 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ... l(b_)(5_) ____________ ___, 

Hi Marlayna, 

I could not open either document. Would you be able to resend them from your work computer? 
(b)(5) 

If you need to call me, I'm te leworking and can be reached at._l(b-)(_
6
l ___ _, 

Thank you, 

Andy 



From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2018 3:30 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE:"""!(b_)(5_) ____________ ____. 

Hi Andy! 

.l(b){5) 
I hope that you are having a great weekend so far!I 
(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional in the meantime and 
enjoy the rest of the weekend! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:02 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: Kb)(5) Importance: ,.,.A,..,g,...h ______________ _, 

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

OUieiel 'Joe ORI~,: n~eme~· GlieRt PPi. ilegeiiO,Ke1 l'IC) Welle P, eauet 



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

<James.Mal tese@nrc.gov> 

Subject: !(b)(5) 
lmportan-c-e""': H'""i,....g.-h--------------

Hi Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTO 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE T 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 

GE. DO NOT 

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource =-==-a-;--...,...~.;..;...;.a;.;.a;._...a.aa.,,-'""'....;..i;;""'-'---------, 
Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: {b)(5) 

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
NMSS/DUWP/IRDB 

E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HI Andy! 

(b)(5) 

Hope that helps! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Tue, 21 Aug 2018 21:03:27 +0000 
Pessin, Andrew 
RE: Decommissioning GEIS 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:54 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Decommissioning GEIS 

Hi Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

****"* ATTO 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE THE NRC WI 

T 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Pessin, Andrew 
Fri, 28 Sep 2018 23:13:03 +0000 
Silvia, Andrea 
RE: FOIA request related to Yucca Mountain Documents 

· b 5 

W: RE GTCC disposal proposal by DOE at W,aste 
.,._-,--,-, ... p-e~c, .... a,...., s.,.t -s -s,.,....te-, ._.......,...,....,..,......,, .... s p_o __ s_a,...p_r_o...,posa I by DOE at Waste Cont ro I Spec i a I ists site 

Importance: High 

Hi Andrea, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you 



Andy 

OUieiel Uoe 01'11)1 ,91U011,e) Glie1 ,t r, i o ilegc/+tttu,, ,cg Wo1 k r, odoct 

Non-Responsive Record 

. 



Non-Responsive Record 



Non-Responsive Record 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
(b)(5) 

Andrew, Jim, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

Pessin, Andrew 
Mon, 27 Aug 2018 18:51:52 +0000 
Averbach, Andrew;Maltese, James 
Clark Brooke·Cam bell Tison·Silvia Andrea 
RE: (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

From: Averbach, Andrew 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:09 AM 

3 attachments, totalling 45 
pages, are being withheld in 
their entirety under FOIA 
exemption 5. 

NOT 

To: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark@nrc.gov>; Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: ilh)(5} 

Andy -

l(b)(5) 

AA 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
{b)(5) 

mportance: 

Jim, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

Pessin, Andrew 

Wed, 22 Aug 2018 20:27:32 +0000 

Maltese James 
FW: (b)(5) 

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

Subject: FW: !(b)(5) I 
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

Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov>; Benowitz, 

Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gov> 

Subject: l(b)(!i) 
lmportan!!-ec""e.,..: H""1""'g""h ____________ __, 

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

LEGE. DO NOT 



To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 

Subject: l .... (b_)(5_) _____________________ __, 

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

Phone: 301 .415.3178 
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

Fri, 24 Aug 2018 15:53:16 +0000 

Doell, Marlayna 

RE:l(b)(S) 

Thank you I'll let you know If I have any further questions. 

(b)(S) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss10n 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

•••••• A 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:38 AM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: ... l(h_)(_n) ___________ __, 

H1 Andy! 

(b)(5) 

NOT 



(b)(5) 

Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:47 PM 
To: Records Resource <Records.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Request for Legacy Documents for SONGS 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(5) 

Thank you for the help as always and I hope that you are having a great day! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

Marlayna Vaaler 

Decommissioning Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commlss,on 
NMSS/DUWP//RDB 

Phone: 301.415.3178 



MobileJ .... (b_)(B_) __ _. 

E-mail : marlayna. vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Andy! 

Vaaler, Marlayna 
Mon, 27 Aug 2018 16:10:31 +0000 
Pessin, Andrew 
Re: SCE PSDAR 

l'm out of the office for the afternoon o I can t end you the live link but the O GS PSDAR 
i available at ML14269A033. 
Good luck, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

On: 27 Augu t 201 ll :52, 
''Pe si-□ Andrew" <Amlrew.Pes i-□@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Marlayna, 

Please send me a link for the SCE PSDAR, submitted in September 2014. 

Thank you, 

Andy 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Fri, 24 Aug 2018 17:34:26 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 

RE: SONGS 

There are two! Facility Operating License NPF-10 is for SONGS 2 and NPF-15 is for SONGS 3. 
They are more or less identical and I have copies of both electronically if you need them. 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:32 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS 

Marlayna, 

Is there just one license covering both Units 2 and 3 or are there two licenses, one for each 
unit? 

Thank you , 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

1~)(5) 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Wed, 15 Aug 2018 20:56:03 +0000 
Pessin, Andrew 

RE: SONGS 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:55 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS 

Marlayna. 

Thank you 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:34 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessm@nrc goV> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 

(b)(5) 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:26 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS 

Hi Marlayna, 



l(b){5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss1on 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-'9179 

..,,,. .. ATTORNE 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE TH 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:24 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 

Hi Andy! 
(b)(5) 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 



From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:40 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS 

Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:34 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc gov> 
Subject: Re: SONGS 

(b)(5) 

Hope al l is well! 
Marlayna 
415.3 178 

On: 13 August 201 8 17:08, 
"Vaaler, Marlayna" <:vtarlayna y_aaler(ll nrc.gO\ > wrote: 

Hello again! 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 



Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:58 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 

Hi Marlayna, 

Thank you. 

Andy 

Qffioigl I log Of'Nlr A Morr&)' CPePt Q121tilc90/0ttocacy \Aleck Prcdr:ct 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:56 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.goV> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 

Hi Andy! 

(b)(5) 

Hope that helps and THANK YOU again for your help with this! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:52 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS 

Marlayna, 
,~)(5) 



Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:47 PM 

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

Wed, 15 Aug 2018 16:23:34 +0000 
Pessin, Andrew 
RE: SONGS 

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:40 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 

Marlayna, 
(b)(5) 

1-page attachment is being 
withheld in its entirety under 
FOIA exemption 5 



Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:34 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Re: SONGS 

(b)(5) 

Hope all is well! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

On: 13 August 2018 17:08, 
"Vaaler, Marlayna" <Marlayoa.Vaalcr@mc.gov> wrote: 

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

Offiei~I Lise Ofillj AHo, I idj Olie1 tl r, i 0 ilcgeM\tto1 I ,ey 1n1O1 k P1 oducl 

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

****** ATTORN 
DISTRIBUTE 0 ****** 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Mon, 13 Aug 2018 19:54:31 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 
RE: SONGS 

Yep! IMC 2561 was just revised and is publicly available at ML 17348A400. It does go through 
the timliness requirements for inspections during different phases of decommissioning and all 
that good stuff ... but probably just referencing it is the easiest! 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:52 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS 

Marlayna, 

If it's covered in IMC 2561, then I think I'm good-I'll just refer to that. Is IMC 2561 publicly 
available? 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:41 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS 

Hi Marlayna, 

Would you happen to have a write-up or an excerpt from a larger document that describes the 
NRC's oversight and inspection of a decommissioning reactor? For example, the number of 
times per year (or per other time period) that the NRC will physically inspect the plant. 

Thank you, 

Andy 



From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent : Mon, 13 Aug 201819:52:11 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew To: 
Subject: RE: SONGS 

Hello again! 

I stole the blurb below from the public website (I figured that would be easiest since the wording 
has already been okayed for public consumption!). It covers what types of activities we inspect 
during decommissioning, as well as the frequency of these inspections at DECON and 
SAFSTOR sites. Hopefully some of it will be what you are looking for? 

The goals of the oversight program at nuclear plants undergoing decommissioning are to: 

• determine, through direct observation and verification, if decommissioning activit ies are being 
conducted safety, if the spent nuclear fuel is being stored safely, and if activities at the site are 
being conducted in accordance with all applicable regulations and commitments; 

• determine if the administrative controls that the licensee has in place are adequate and comply 
with regulatory requirements, (the controls include se lf-assessment, audits and corrective 
actions, design control, safety review, maintenance and surveillance, radiation protection, and 
effluent controls); and 

• identify any significant declining performance trends and verify that the licensee has taken actions 
to reverse any trend. 

The NRC oversees decommissioning of nuclear reactors through inspections that emphasize radiological 
controls, management, procedures compliance, spent fuel pool operations, and the safety review 
program. Many activities that occur during decommissioning are very routine and occur frequently in 
operating plants. These include decontamination of surfaces and components, surveys for radioactive 
contamination, waste packaging and disposal, and other activit ies. During active decommissioning 
periods, NRC inspectors may be at the facility 2 or 3 weeks of the month. During a long-term storage 
period, they wou ld be present .several times a year in accordance with the decommissioning reactor 
inspection program contained in Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 2561, "Decommissioning Power 
Reactor Inspection Program." 

This is all from this link: https://www.nrc.gov/waste/decommissioning/oversight.html#rea 

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

Tue, 21 Aug 2018 16:46:10 +0000 

Doell, Marlayna 
RE: SONGS 1981 EIS 

l(b)(5) 
Yes, please put in the request to place NUREG-0490 in reqular ADAMS. 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE THE NRC WITHQtq 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:39 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS 1981 EIS 

Hi Andy! 

Unfortunately I cannot find a copy of NUREG-0490 in ADAMS or online. I think I have a hard 
copy at my desk, but would have to check since I am at the PDC today. I was able to find the 
NUREG in Legacy ADAMS and can put in a request to have it added to regular ADAMS ASAP, 
unless you know of somewhere else we may keep these "original" EISs? 

Thanks ... and sorry! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 11:36 AM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS 1981 EIS 

Hi Marlayna, 



Please send me a link to the SONGS 1981 EIS. 

Thank you , 

Andy 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Wed, 29 Aug 2018 16:04:57 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 
RE: SONGS 1981 EIS 

Perfect timing! I just got the new ML# back and it is: ML 18239A414. 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:02 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS 1981 EIS 

Hi Marlayna, 

Please send me the ML number for the 1981 EIS. 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaa ler, Marlayna 
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
Sent: Mon, 27 Aug 2018 15:25:40 +0000 
To: 
Subject: 

Pessin, And,_re_w ___ _, 
Re: SONGs, ... !(b_)(5_) __ _. 

Hi Andy! l (b)(5) 
I also hope you bad a great weekend :-)I 
(b)(5) 

Hope tbat helps! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

On: 27 August 2018 11 :07, "Pessin, Andrew" <Andrcw.Pessin(almc.gov> wrote: 
Hi Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 
I hope you had a nice weekend.I 
(b){5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 



OGC!GCLRIRMR 

(301) 287-9179 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

HI Andy! 

(b}(5) 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Thu, 23 Aug 2018 19:12:26 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 
RE: SONGS, .... l(b-)(5-) --..... 

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:07 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS, l(b)(5) I 
Hi Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Andrew, 

l(b)(5) 
Thank YOU .I 

(b)(5) 

Pessin, Andrew 
Tue, 28 Aug 2018 19:24:32 +0000 

Averbach, Andrew 

~lrrb)~
5
~ooke·Camobell Iison·Silvia Andrea·Maltese lames 

I 



(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you want to discuss further. Thanks again for your support. 

Andy 

From: Averbach, Andrew 

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 9:07 AM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov>; Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark@nrc.gov>; Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea 

<Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ,_l(b_)(5_) _________________ ___, 

Andy,l(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov>; Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark@nrc.gov>; Campbell, Tison <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea 

<Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: .... l(b_)(5_) ________________ _ 

Andrew, Jim, 

I 



Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTORNEY WORK- . 0 NOT 
DISTRIBUTE OUT 

From: Averbach, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:09 AM 
To: Clark Brooke <Brooke.Clark nrc. ov>· Pessin Andrew <Andrew.Pessin nrc. ov> 
Sub·ect: (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Andy-

l(b)(5) 

AA 



From: Clark, IBrooke 

Sent: Fri, 24 Aug 2018 19:11:15 +0000 

To: Pessin, Andrew 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) 

!"""(b""')(5"'"") -------,~docx 

r )(5) 

Thanks! 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:10 PM 
To: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark nrc. ov> 
Sub'ect: RE: (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Hi Brooke, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Clark, Brooke 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2 :58 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l(b){5) 
l{b)(5) -1 -------------------

Hi Andy - I'm in today the rest of the afternoon but just got a scheduler for a meeting from 3:15 
to 4:15. If 4:30 is not too late (or even 4:20), come by then? Or give a ring at 8705. 

Thanks. 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:31 PM 
To: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark nrc. ov> 
Subject: RE: {b){5) 

(b)(5) 



Brooke, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Clark, Brooke 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov>; Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Cam bell me. ov>· Silvia Andrea <Andrea .Silvia nrc. ov> 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

.... l(b-)(
5
_) ______ __.I Thanks, Andy. 

Brooke 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:18 AM 
To: Clark, Brooke <Brooke.Clark@nrc.gov>; Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Campbell Tison <Tison.Cam bell nrc. ov>· Silvia Andrea <Andrea.Silvia nrc. ov> 
Sub"ect: RE: (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Brooke, Andrew, 

Thank you, (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Andy 

Official Use Only Attorney-Client Privilege/Attorney Work Product 

From: Averbach, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:09 AM 
To: Clark Brooke <Brooke.Clark nrc. ov>· Pessin Andrew <Andrew.Pessin nrc. ov> 
Sub·ect: (b)(5) 

Andy-



AA 



From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
2 attachments, 

Sent: Tue, 4 Sep 2018 16:10:32 +0000 totalling 32 

To: Pessin, Andrew pages, are being 
Subject: ,..,,R_E.,..:l ... (b._.)(5..;.) ______________ __,_I ________ withheld in their 
Attachments: l(b)(5) I entirety under 

llii,(b:'i'i)(ci5)--------------,-
1
---------------__J ~OIA exemption 

l (b)(5) 

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

Subject: RE: ... !(b_)(5_) _____________ ....., 

Hi Marlayna, 

If you need to call me, I'm teleworking and can be reached at ._l(b_)(_5l ___ _, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2018 3:30 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ._!(b_)(5_) _____________ ...., 

Hi Andy! 

I hope that you are having a great weekend so far! !(b)(
5
) 

(b)(5) 

1ch 
I 
to 

I 



(b)(5) 

Please let me know If you have any questions or need anything additional in the meantime and 
enjoy the rest of the weekend! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:02 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ... !(b_)(5.,...) _____________ __, 

Importance: High 

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

01nc1a1 use 01119--Attor11ey-Ciiem PrlViiege/AttorneY Vvork Product 

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
<James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 
Subject: ._!(b __ )(5 __ ) _____________ __, 

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

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource ~ -=-, ....................................... _.. ............... ______ _, 

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO (t-)(5) 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(5) 

<5NOT 

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
Mobilej(b)(6) I 
E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Andv,l(bl(
5
l 

Vaaler, Marlayna 

Thu, 30 Aug 2018 14:54:00 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 
RE: l(b)(5) 

Thanks again for all the hard work! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:02 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ._Hb_)(5_) ____________ ___. 

Importance: High 

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

0 fficial Use 011ly i8tHUII 16) Glie11t P.i O ilegehA.tta, Ii Cy We.It P1 oelu@t 

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

<James. Maltese@nre.gov> 
Subject: ._!(b_)(_5) _____________ ____. 
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

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: ... l(b_)(5_) ____________ ___ 

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
Mobile:!(b)(6) I 
E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
August .... docx 

Andy, 

Jim 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Maltese, James 
Thu, 23 Aug 2018 18:36:05 +0000 

Pessin. Andrew 
RE:l(b)(5) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:28 PM 

To: Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: ... !(b_)(_5) _____________ _. 

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
To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew .Averbach@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Cam bell nrc. ov>· Silvia Andrea <Andrea .Silvia@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: (b)(5) .__,-----------------' Importance: High 

15-page 
attachment is the 
same as the 
email dated 
August 27, 2018 



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

Cc: Campbell, Tison <TTson.Campbell@mc.gov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea.Silvia@nrc.gov>; Benowitz, 
Howard <Howard.Benowitz@nrc.gov> 

Subject : ... l(b_)(5_) _____________ ___. 
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

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMailCenter.Resource ~-"-'-'-,,..... ..................................... _._ ....... ______ __, 
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
Mail Stop: T-5A 10 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andy, 

(b)(5) 

Jim 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Maltese, James 
Fri, 24 Aug 2018 15:54:11 +0000 
Pessin, Andrew 

RE: l(b}(5) 

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:06 PM 

To: Maltese James <James,Maltese@nrc,goy> 

Subject: RE: .... l(b_l(_5l _____________ ___. 

HI Jim, 

Please give me a call ; I'm teleworking today and can be reached atl ... (b-)(6_l ___ .... ~ 

Andy 

From: Maltese, James 

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:36 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@11rc.gov> 

Subject: RE: .... l (b_)(5_) ____________ ___, 

Andy, 

Jim 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:28 PM 

To: Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: !-,,!(b,....)(5,..) ____________ ___, 

Importance: High 



Jim, 

Thank you. 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****"* A TTOR 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSI 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 4:09 PM 
To: Averbach, Andrew <Andrew.Averbach@nrc.gov> 

IVILEGE. DO NOT 
ONI APPROVAL *"""** 

Cc: Campbell, Tison <Tison.Cam bell me. ov>; Silvia, Andrea <Andrea .Silvia@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: (b)(5) .__ ______________ __,, 

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
lmportan._c __ e_: H .... , ..... g ... h ____________ ____, 

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
To: OGCMailCenter Resource <OGCMai lCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 

GE. DO NOT 

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO:._l(b_)(5_) _____________ _. 

Good afternoon! 

(b)(5) 



(b}(5) 

Thank you for the assistance as always, and please let me know if you have any questions or 
need anything additional ! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

Marlayna Vaaler 

Decommissioning Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NMSS/DUWP//RDB 

Phone: 301 .415.317 
Mobile: (b)(6) .__..,..... __ ,... 
E-mail: mar ayna.vaa er@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-SA 10 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Hi Marlayna, 

Pessin, Andrew 
Fri, 3 Aug 2018 21:27:28 +0000 
Doell, Marlayna 
RE:l(b)(5) 

... l (b_)(_5l __ .,..........,.._.,..... ____________________ ____,I You have a 
great weekend too! 

Kind regar,ds, 

Andy 

Qijieiel !doe 01'11,1 P,Uo111e) Glie11t Plivilcgc/AHrn11ey Wrnk Pmdact 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 5:25 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew Pessjn@mc gov> 
Subject: RE: 1 ... (b_)(5_l _____________ __. 

Hi Andy! 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional and have a great 
weekend! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 4:27 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: ,..Hb""'lf_.5) ______________ ...., 
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
To: OGCMa ii Center Resource <_O_G_C_M ... a_ilC_e __ n_te_r._R_es_o_u_rc_e ____________ ...., 
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
4,, 2018.docx 

HI Marlayna, 

10,)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

Pessin, Andrew 
Tue, 4 Sep 2018 21:52:16 +0000 

Doell, Marlayna 
RE:!(b)(5) 

15-page attachment is 
being withheld in its 
entirety under FOIA 
exemption 5 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

ORK-PRODUCT AND/OR ATTO ILEGE. DO NOT 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE T OMMISSION APPROVAL****** 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 12:11 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: .... l (b_)(5_) ____________ _, 

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

Subject: RE: ... l(b_)(-5) _____________ ____, 

Hi Marlayna, 



l(b)(6) 
If you need to call me, I'm te leworking and can be reached at ._ ____ _, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2018 3:30 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: ... !(b..,.)(5_) _____________ _ 

Hi Andy! 

I hope that you are havinq a qreat weekend so far! l(b)(
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
Subject: FW:l(b)(5) 
lmportance: '"A-,g..-h ______________ ......, 

Marlayna, 

I 



Thank you, 

Andy 

Official Use 811ly ~tto111ey Olie1 tl P, i o ilcgchRttlo:: :cy We: le P1 odacl 

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

Subjectt ... (b_)(5_) _____________ _ 
Importance: High 

Hi Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** A TTOR 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE THE NRC 



From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 6:06 PM 

To: OGCMailCenter Resource <0GCMai lCenter.Resource@nrc.gov> 

Subject: REQ UEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: ... l(b_)(5_) _____________ _. 

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
Sent: Mon, 20 Aug 2018 21:07:28 +0000 
To: 

Attachment is publicly 
Pessin, Andrew available at 
RE:!(b)(5) I ML023470323, pgs. 62-Subject: 

Attachments: NUREG-0586, Supplement 1, Volume 1, Appendix H.pdf 93 

Thanks Andy .. . l will definitely look into it. .. l just googled the NUREG and found Appendix H 
(attached if you may still need it in the future) in the public domain, but maybe our internal 
system is missing something. 

Have a great night! 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:05 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FWi (b)(5) I 
Marlayna, 

I found the information I was looking for, so I do not need to see App. H. However, if there is 
indeed a "gap" in the online NUREG-0586 version (i.e. , no App. E through App. M), the staff 
may want to fix that. 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Pessin, Andrew 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:00 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: l(b)(5) I 
Marlayna, 

Do you know where I can find App. H of the Decommissioning GEIS? The on-line version ends 
after App. D, and the next volume starts with App. N. 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4:21 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l(b)(5) I 



From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 4:17 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marla na.Vaaler 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) 

Marlayna, 

l(b)(5J 

Thank you, 

Andy 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:42 PM 

OV> 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Ret (b)(5) I 
Hi Andy! 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 

415.3178 

On: 20 August 2018 11:43, "Pessin, Andrew" <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Marlayna, 

Thank you, 

Andy 

0Ui@i81 lelee 0111, ,A1Uo1 ney Olio, ,t P1i,ilege/)1Mo11109 Wei le P1 odact 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:56 PM 



To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l (b)(5) I 
Hi Andy! 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:00 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject:l(b)(5) I 
Hi Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

l (b}(5) 



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

Mon, 20 Aug 2018 22:30:54 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 

RE: l(b)(5) 

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:15 PM 
To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l (b)(5) I 
Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

0"1Giii11 I 166 ORI~· OUomor Cliont PFivilO!JO/Ntorno~: WoFI, PF88U8t 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:15 PM 

To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: ... !(b_)(5_) _____ ____. 

Cheers, 
Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:11 PM 



To: Vaaler, Marla na <Marla na.Vaaler 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) 

Marlayna, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTORNEY WORK-P 
DISTRIBUTE 0 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 5:07 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: l(b)(5) I 

---------------

Thanks Andy ... l will definitely look into it. .. l just googled the NUREG and found Appendix H 
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

Subject: FW: l(b)(5) I 
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

Subject: RE:l(b)(5) I 

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

Subject: Re: .... l (b-)(5_) _____ __, 

Hi Andy! 



Cheers, 

Marlayna 
415.3178 

On: 20 August 2018 11:43, "Pessin, Andrew" <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Marlayna, 

l(b)(5) 

Thank you1 

Andy 

Official Use 011ly ~tto, 11ey Clie1 ,t r, i o ilege/>8ttto1, 1ey Wu, tc r, odact 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:56 PM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE:,(b)(5) I 
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

•••••• ATTORNE 
T AND/OR ATTORNEY CLIENT PRJ 

DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE THE NRC WITHO 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

l(b)(5) 
Thanks Andy, 

From: Pessin, Andrew 

Maltese, James 
Fri, 24 Aug 2018 16:32:13 +0000 

Pessin, Andrew 
RE: SONGS 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:40 AM 

To: Maltese, James <James.Maltese@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS 

Jim, 

FYI, 

Andy 

ernc,al Use 011ly ftiHOIIICy Oliwt P.ioilcgc:',A,Ke111e9 'Ne,lt PF88U8t 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 11:38 AM 
To: Pessin, Andrew <Andrew.Pessin@nrc.gov> 

Subject: ._l(b_X5_) ___________ __, 

Hi Andy! 

(b)(5) 



(b)(5) 

Marlayna 
415.3178 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:47 PM 
To: Records Resource <Records.Resource 
Subject: (b)(5) --------------1 mp or tan c e: High 

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
Mobile1(b)(6) I 
E-mail: mariayna.vaaier@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A 10 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

29, 2018.docx 

Pessin, Andrew 

Wed, 29 Aug 2018 18:05:26 +0000 

Campbell, Tison 

l(b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Importance: High 

Tison, 

(b)(5) 

Thanks, 

Andy 

DIST 
-PRODUCT AND/OR ATTORNEY 

MISSION APPROVAL **1rk1H< 

Attachment 
same to 
email dated 
August 29, 
2018 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Pessin, Andrew 

Fri, 3 Aug 2018 20:26:32 +0000 
Doell Marlavna 

l(b)(5) 

l (b)(5) 
I 

l(b)(5) Attachments same 
... ,m- po- r-ta_n_c-e:----H-ig""'h _____________ _,1to email dated 

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

August 3, 2018 

Subject: REQUEST FOR REVIEW/NLO: l_(b_)(5_) _____________ _ 

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

Phone: 1 415 17 
Mobile: (b)(6) ____ ...... 
E-mail: marlayna.vaaler@nrc.gov 
Office Location: T-5A64 
Mail Stop: T-5A10 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

HI Marlayna, 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

Pessin, Andrew 

Wed, 15 Aug 2018 23:00:22 +0000 

Doell, Marlayna 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 



QGC/GCLRIRMR ,30~) 287-9179 
*~~ur.:1RNEY woRK-PRODUCI p.NO/OR p.-rroRNEY cuENI pR\ViLEGE-oo N 

01sTR\6\JTE. Q\J 
~[_}ell- RC wm-10UI coMMiSSiON p.PP ' 



From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Pessin, Andrew 
Thu, 23 Aug 2018 19:32:04 +0000 
Averbach, Andrew 

Cc: Clark, Brooke;Campbell, Tison;Silvia, Andrea;Maltese, James 
Subject: l(b)(5) I 

Andrew, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

Andy 

Andrew S. Pessin 
Senior Attorney 

l(b)(5) 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
OGC/GCLR/RMR 
(301) 287-9179 

****** ATTORNEY 
DISTRIBUTE OUTSIDE 

EGE. DO NOT 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(3):5 U S C. § 57 4 G) 



(b)(3)5 U SC. § 574 0) 

Andrew P. Averbach 
Solicitor 
U.S. uclear Regulatory Commission 
(301) 415-1956 
an drew .a verbach@nrc .gov 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Dennis, 

Anderson. Stephanie 
"PENNIS EVANS" 
Steely Chris: Smjth Chris: t<atanic, Janine: MARK MORGAN; ALBERT BATES 
Inspection 
Friday, March 08, 2019 12:47:02 PM 

We have decided to come out on April 22-26, 2019, to do another inspection just to look at 
IP 40801 . The team will be led by Chris Steely. Myself and Chris Smith will also be on the 
team. Please let me know if you have any questions. We will send a document request 
soon for the inspection. This inspection does not replace the inspection scheduled for June 
3-6, 2019. 
Thanks, 
Stephanie Anderson 



From: Anderson Stephanie 
To: Kataoic. Janine; Steely. Chris 
Subject : 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: FW: (External):Inspection Report Questions 
Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:17:22 AM 

ima9e00l.ona 

I talked with Dennis and he understands, where the NRC is coming from in regards to 
answering a contractors questions. No additional action at this time is needed. 

From: Katanic, Janine 

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 9:14 AM 

To: Anderson, Stephanie <Stephanie.Anderson@nrc.gov>; Steely, Chris <Chris.Steely@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: FW: (External): lnspection Report Questions 

Follow back up with Dennis. preferably in a phone call, explain to him that for regulatory 
matters and enforcement questions involving licensed activities, just like we interact with 
SCE not Holtec; we interact with SCE not SOS. If SCE has these questions, they can pose 
them to us. If SCE does not have these questions, then no response will be provided. 

From: Anderson, Stephanie 

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 8:54 AM 

To: Katanic, Janine <Janine Katan ic@nrc gov>; Steely, Chris <Chris Steely@nrc gov> 
Subject: RE: FW: (External):lnspect ion Report Questions 

No, the questions were asked to us by SOS. Steve Mannon is the Regulatory Affairs 
Manager for SOS. Not SCE. 

From: Katanic, Janine 

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 8:48 AM 

To: Anderson, Stephanie <Stephanje.Anderson@nrc,goV>; Steely, Chris 

<Ch ris.Steely@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: FW: (External):lnspection Report Questions 
We can set up a call with them for when you are back in the office and after the 
IMPEP, so it is going to be a few weeks. We are not providing a response in writing. 
Also I want to understand that these questions are coming from SCE because SOS 
is not the licensee. Yes Dennis forwarded them, but are these questions being 
posed by SCE? 

From: Anderson, Stephanie 

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 6:55 AM 

To: Steely, Chris <Chris Steely@nrc gov>; Kat anic, Janine <Janine.Katanic@nrc gov> 
Subject: FW: FW: (External):lnspection Report Questions 

FYI 

From: DENNIS EVANS [mailto·Deoois Evans@sce com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 2:50 PM 

To: Anderson, Stephanie <Stephanie Anderson@nrc gov> 

Cc: Mannon, Steven <steven mannon@aecom com>; MARK MORGAN 

<Mark Morgan@sce com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: (External):lnspect ion Report Quest ions 

From: Mannon, Steven [majito·steven mannon@aecom.com] 
Se nt: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 12:43 PM 

To: DENNIS EVANS <Dennis Evans@sce com> 



Subject: (External) :lnspection Report Questions 

Dennis, 

It was IMC 612 Appendix E, thanks for the catch . I revised the sheet attached, 
Steve Mannon 
Regulatory Affairs 
D +1-949-368-7386 (PAX 87386) 

M +l(b)(Bl I 
steven.rnannon@aecom.com 

SONGS Decommissioning Solutions 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 

5000 Pacific Coast Hwy, MS D3B 
San Clemente, CA 92673 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Kock, Andrea 
Warnick, Greg: Howell, Unda; Muessle, Marv; Regan, Christopher; Holahan Trish: eb.am...l,lQ; Lopez-Santiago 
~ ; Morgan-Butler, Kjmyata; Morris, Scott; Yeael, Anton 
Brookhart. Lee: Smith. Chris: Dunn. Darrell; Pricks. Victor; M2Je::.....Bi!!; Moreno, Angel; Snyder. Amy: ~ 
~ ; Cuadrado Lejra: Boyce Tom; McKirgan John: Diaz Sanabrla. Yolra: Chang Richard 
RE: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 SFP 
Thursday, June 04, 2020 11:57:42 AM 

Nice summary. Thanks Greg! 

From: Warn ick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 12:09 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary < Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea 

<Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patricia.Holahan@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez­

Santiago@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>; Morris, Scott 

<Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Vegel, Anton <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee.Brookhart @nrc.gov>; Smith, Chris <Chris.Smit h@nrc.gov>; Dunn, Darrell 

<Darrell.Dunn@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; Maier, Bill <Bill.Maier@nrc.gov>; 

Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 

<Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Cuadrado, Leira <Leira.Cuadrado-Caraba llo@nrc.gov>; Boyce, Tom 

<Tom.Boyce@nrc.gov>; McKi rgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>; Diaz Sanabria, Yoira <Yoira.Diaz­

Sanabria@nrc.gov>; Chang, Richard <Richard.Chang@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Unexpected Condition Identif ied in Unit 2 SFP 

Below is a brief update of t he licensee's and NRC's act ions for this condit ion. SCE resumed loading 

act ivities in Unit 2 spent fuel pool this morn ing and mult i-purpose canister (MPC) processing (i.e. lid 

placement, etc.) will begin on Monday, June 8. 

Background 
In 1991, SCE performed a cleanup of Unit 2 and Unit 3 spent fuel pools. The cleanup involved 

vacuuming up small fuel detritus, and various foreign materials from within the spent fuel pools. The 

licensee used a fine sta inless steel mesh (40 micron) bag to act as t he vacuum fi lter during the 

cleaning activities. At t he end of the cleanup activities, several of the stainless steel mesh vacuum 

filter bags were collected in each unit. The licensee placed t hese stainless steel vacuum filter bags 

inside designated waste containers in the spent fuel pool. Each waste container is approximately 8 

inches square and 15 feet long and is designed with small pencil-sized holes to permit spent fuel 

pool water to completely cover t he contents. Unit 2 and Unit 3 each have approximately 15 of these 

waste conta iners, however only 1 waste container from each unit houses the stainless steel vacuum 

filter bags-the remainder of t he waste conta iners house various other items such as in-core nuclear 

instrumentation. The stainless steel mesh vacuum fi lter bags fil led up about 5 of the 15 feet of the 

waste conta iner. 

Last week, during preparations for loading t he final MPC in Unit 2, corrosion products were observed 

on t he exterior surface and trailing out of t he drain holes of t he TR-4 waste conta iner (which 

contained t he debris from the vacuum fi lters) during movement of the waste container from one 



location to another within t he spent fuel pool. Unit 3 has a corresponding waste conta iner TR-5 

which also contained t he debris from the vacuum filters, and it exhibited simi lar corrosion. 

However, none of the non-vacuum filter fil led waste conta iners exhibited any corrosion. 

Licensee actions 
SCE stopped work to determine the source and cause of the corrosion on TR-4 and TR-5 as required 

by t heir corrective action program. A visual and chemica l analysis was performed and documented 

in an engineering eva luation. The evaluation concluded that the corrosion products are comprised of 

Chromium, Iron, and Nickel. Those elements are major constit uents of the stainless steel mesh 

vacuum filter bags that are housed in TR-4 and TR-5. The report furt her determined t hat t he 

stain less steel vacuum fi lter bags were corroding because of t he high acidic environment (normal for 

a spent f uel pool) coup led with the air-starved environment and stagnant water flow wit hin the TR-4 

and TR-5 waste receptacles. 

The licensee completed a regulatory analysis to ensure t he TR-4 and TR-5, and their contents, are 

compatible w ith the MPC and won't adversely affect any design function. The review found that the 

TR-4/5 contents, including the corrosion products, are acceptable for placement in the Part 72 

licensed canister. 

NRC actions 
The NRC independently reviewed the licensee's operational actions, engineering evaluation, and the 

regulatory analysis for t he TR-4/5 waste conta iners. In consu ltation with HQ NMSS materia ls experts, 

t he NRC concluded t here was no safety concern regarding the corrosion products for TR-4/5. The 

NRC independently confirmed the likely cause of t he corrosion was the stainless steel vacuum filter 

bags. Further, the NRC did not object with the licensee's plans to load after a review of the 

evaluations and analyses. However, the NRC noted t hat it was critica l to ensure the MPC is 

completely devoid of any moisture to ensure that the corros ion process is arrested. The normal 

drying process ensures moisture is removed in accordance with license requirements, however to 

provide added assurance the drying t ime for the MPCs conta ining TR-4 and TR-5 will be extended. 

From: Warnick, Greg 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:11 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrqov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary,Muessle@nrc gov>; Kock, Andrea 

<Andrea Kock@nrc f:OV>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher Regan@nrc gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patricia Holahan@nrc gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo Pham@nrc gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar Lopez­

Santiago@nrc gov>; Morgan-But ler, Kimyata <Kimyata MocE::a □-Butler@nrc gov>; Morris, Scott 

<Scott Morris@nrc gov> 

Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee Brookhart@nrc gov>; Smith, Chris <Chris Smjth@nrc gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Victor Drjcks@nrc gov>; Maier, Bill <Bi ll Maier@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<A□f:el Moreoo@orc.gov> 

Subject: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Al Bates (SCE Regulatory Affairs and Oversight Manager) contacted me this afternoon to 
brief me on the recent discovery of an unexpected condition identified in the U2 SFP. 



Background: In 1991, the licensee re-racked the SFPs in Units 2 and 3. The bottom of 
SFPs needed to be cleaned as part of the re-rack process. A couple areas of concern 
existed where the licensee had previously reconstituted fuel in the past. In these area, the 
licensee used a vacuum device to collect fuel debris, put the filters and debris into bags, 
and then put the bags into debris receptacles (trash cans). These trash cans have been 
sitting within a storage cell in each SFP for the past 29 years. 

The current plan was to load the trash can into the final MPCs for each unit. Earlier this 
week, when preparing for the loading of the final MPG in Unit 2, workers were moving the 
trash can to another cell and noted an unexpected vivid green substance plated on the 
outside of the receptacle. Workers also noted a green trail behind the trash can during 
movement. The licensee believes that the unexpected green substance may be some sort 
of metallic corrosion product (e.g. ferric oxide) and are presently evaluating . 

The plan to load the final MPG in Unit 2 next week has been suspended until a full 
evaluation is completed and corrective actions have been implemented. The licensee will 
instead proceed with MPG loading and processing in Unit 3 (eight MPCs remain). 

Consistent with SCE's strategy to ensure transparency and be ahead of potential public 
engagement, Doug Bauder plans to mention this unexpected condition at a high level 
tonight during the CEP meeting. 

My inspectors are engaged with SCE engineering staff to gain a better technical 
understanding of the problem and what corrective actions the licensee plans to resolve the 
issue. 

I'll share more details as they becomes available. 

Greg 

Greg Warnick 

Chief, Reactor Inspection Branch 

NRC Region IV 

Ofc 817 200-1249 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Muesste Marv 
VegeL Anton; Morris Scott 
Howell Linda 
FW: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 SFP 
Thursday, June 04, 2020 11: 12:26 AM 

More detail on our review and updates. 

Mary Muessle 

Director, Division of Nuclear Materia ls Safety 

Region IV 

REGION IV VISION: 

"Together, we work to foster a cultLJre of high trust that maximizes professional growth and 
inspires leadership at all levels." 

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 11:09 AM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary < Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea 

<Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patricia.Holahan@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <0mar.Lopez­

Sant iago@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-But ler@nrc.gov>; Morris, Scott 

<Scott. Morris@nrc.gov>; Vegel, Anton <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee.Brookhart@nrc.gov>; Smith, Chris <Chrls.Smith@nrc.gov>; Dunn, Darrell 

<Darrell.Dunn@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; Maier, Bill <Bill.Maier@nrc.gov>; 

Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 

<Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Cuadrado, Lei ra <Lelra.Cuadrado-Caraba lio@nrc.gov>; Boyce, Tom 

<Tom.Boyce@nrc.gov>; McKi rgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>; Diaz Sanabria, Yoira <Yoira.Diaz­

Sanabria@nrc.gov>; Chang, Richard <Richard.Chang@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Below is a brief update of the licensee's and NRC's actions for this condit ion. SCE resumed loading 

act ivit ies in Unit 2 spent fuel pool t his morn ing and multi-purpose canister (MPC} processing (i.e. lid 

placement, etc.) will begin on Monday, June 8. 

Background 
In 1991, SCE performed a cleanup of Unit 2 and Unit 3 spent fuel pools. The cleanup involved 

vacuuming up small fuel detritus, and various foreign materials from with in the spent fuel pools. The 

licensee used a fine stainless steel mesh (40 micron) bag to act as t he vacuum fi lter during the 

cleaning activities. At the end of the cleanup activities, several of the stainless steel mesh vacuum 

filter bags were collected in each unit. The licensee placed these stainless steel vacuum filter bags 

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



filter bags - t he remainder of t he waste conta iners house various other items such as in-core nuclear 

instrumentation. The stainless steel mesh vacuum fi lter bags fil led up about 5 of the 15 feet of the 

waste conta iner. 

Last week, during preparations for loading t he final MPC in Unit 2, corrosion products were observed 

on the exterior surface and trailing out of the drain holes of t he TR-4 waste container (which 

contained the debris from the vacuum fi lters) during movement of the waste container from one 

location to another within t he spent fuel pool. Unit 3 has a corresponding waste conta iner TR-5 

which also contained t he debris from the vacuum filters, and it exhibited simi lar corrosion. 

However, none of t he non-vacuum filter fil led waste conta iners exhibited any corrosion. 

Licensee actions 

SCE stopped work to determine the source and cause of the corrosion on TR-4 and TR-5 as required 

by t heir corrective act ion program. A visual and chemica l analysis was performed and documented 

in an engineering eva luation. The evaluat ion concluded that t he corrosion products are comprised of 

Chromium, Iron, and Nickel. Those elements are major const ituents of the stainless steel mesh 

vacuum filter bags that are housed in TR-4 and TR-5. The report further determined that the 

stain less steel vacuum fi lter bags were corroding because of t he high acidic environment (normal for 

a spent f uel pool) coup led wit h the ai r-starved environment and stagnant water flow wit hin t he TR-4 

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

licensed can ister. 

NRC actions 
The NRC independently reviewed the licensee's operational actions, engineering evaluation, and the 

regulatory analysis for t he TR-4/5 waste containers. In consu ltation with HQ NMSS materia ls experts, 

the NRC concluded there was no safety concern regarding the corrosion products for TR-4/5. The 

NRC independently confirmed the likely cause of t he corrosion was the stainless steel vacuum f ilter 

bags. Further, the NRC did not object with the licensee's plans to load after a review of the 

evaluations and analyses. However, the NRC noted that it was critica l to ensure the MPC is 

completely devoid of any moisture to ensure that the corrosion process is arrested. The normal 

drying process ensures moisture is removed in accordance with license requirements, however to 

provide added assurance the drying time for the MPCs conta ining TR-4 and TR-5 will be extended. 

From: Warnick, Greg 

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:11 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary Muessle@nrc gov>; Kock, Andrea 

<Andrea Kock@nrc gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher Regan@nrc gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patricia Holahan@nrc gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo Pham@nrc gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez­

Santiago@nrc gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morg:an-But!er@nrc gov>; Morris, Scott 

<Scott Morris@nrc gov> 



Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee.Brookhart@nrc.gov>; Smith, Chris <Chris,Smith@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Vlctor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; Maler, Bill <Bill .Maier@nrc gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<Angel Moreno@orc gov> 

Subject: Unexpected Condit ion Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Al Bates (SCE Regulatory Affairs and Oversight Manager) contacted me this afternoon to 
brief me on the recent discovery of an unexpected condition identified in the U2 SFP. 

Background: In 1991 , the licensee re-racked the SFPs in Units 2 and 3. The bottom of 
SFPs needed to be cleaned as part of the re-rack process. A couple areas of concern 
existed where the licensee had pr-eviously reconstituted fuel in the past. In these area, the 
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
week, when preparing for the loading of the final MPC in Unit 2, workers were moving the 
trash can to another cell and noted an unexpected vivid green substance plated on the 
outside of the receptacle. Workers also noted a green trail behind the trash can during 
movement. The licensee believes that the unexpected green substance may be some sort 
of metallic corrosion product (e.g. ferric oxide) and are presently evaluating. 

The plan to load the final MPC in Unit 2 next week has been suspended until a full 
evaluation is completed and corrective actions have been implemented. The licensee will 
instead proceed with MPC loading and processing in Unit 3 (eight MPCs remain). 

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

Muessle Marv 
Morris, Scott; VegeL Anton 
Howell Linda 
FW: Unexpected Condition Ident ified in Unit 2 SFP 

Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:26: 56 AM 

Awareness, based on Region IV and NMSS analysis, we have no concerns with SONGS 
moving forward with removing the "trash can". They will start loading the MPC with spent 
fuel and the debris canister tomorrow morning. MPC processing (I.e. lid placement, etc.) 
will begin on Monday, June 8. 

Original email on condition is found below this email. Directly below are answers to Levin's 
staff questions that we anticipate sending later this morning. 

Yes, the debris receptacles conta in several fine mesh bags that were used as the vacuum filters. The 

vacuum/cleaning of the spent fuel pool in the early 1990's captured various fuel detritus, and 

va rious smal l unquantifiable foreign materials from the spent fuel pool. 

1. Is the debris receptacle sealed? Is it water tight? 

No, it is not watertight and is designed to have smal l holes such t hat spent fuel pool water 

completely covers the contents. The debris receptacle is approximately 8 inches square, and 15 feet 

long. Along the long axis, a series of small pencil-sized holes permit water into/out of t he receptacle. 

2. Given the public concerns around canisters and corrosion, we think that this could end up getting 

a lot of attention. Why is this particular corrosion a concern? 

A MPC, and it's internals, are a sealed canister f illed with an inert gas. There is no moisture or 

mechanism to cause corrosion wit hin t he MPC. Wit h the inert environment, no addit ional corrosion 

can take place nor wil l t he pre-exist ing corrosion products adversely affect the MPC. Further, the 

entirety of the debris receptacles are placed into designated damaged fuel canister inserts, 

specifically designed as another enclosure within t he M PC. 

3. What is the hazard associated with the corrosion? What could happen if the situation goes 

wrong? 

The receptacle walls were not cha llenged. The corrosion was caused by the fine mesh stainless steel 

filters, whose only purpose was to collect and conduct debris from t he pool vacuuming activit ies into 

the receptacles. Debris receptacles were still serving their function to house and control the debris. 

4. if it's found that conditions in the pools were different than anticipated, thus causing the 

corrosion, is there a concern that Unit 2 fuel assemblies could be affected in some way? 

Spent Fuel Pool parameters (including chemistry, clarity, illumination, temperature, and boron 

content ) is very tightly control led by the plant's technica l specifications and periodically 

independent ly reviewed by t he NRC inspectors. The spent f uel pools, for both unit 2 and unit 3 are in 

compliance with those specifications and t here is not a concern regarding the fuel. 



5. Are you looking at the Unit 3 pool for similar issues? 

Yes, unit 3 was inspected and was found to have similar corrosion products on the debris receptacle 
in that spent fuel pool. 

Mary Muessle 
Director, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Region IV 

REGION IV VISION: 

"Together, we work to foster a culture of high trust that maximizes professional growth and 
inspires leadership at all levels." 

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnjck@nrc gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea 
<Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patrlcia.Holahan@nrc gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez­
Santiago@nrc gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata Mor~an-Butler@nrc gov>; Morris, Scott 
<Scott.Morris@orc.gov> 
Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee Brookhart@nrc gov>; Smith, Chris <Chris Smith@nrc gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Victor Dricks@nrc gov>; Maier, Bill <Bill Maier@nrc gov>; Moreno, Angel 
<Angel. Moreno@□re.gov> 

Subject: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Al Bates (SCE Regulatory Affairs and Oversight Manager) contacted me this afternoon to 
brief me on the recent discovery of an unexpected condition identified in the U2 SFP. 

Background: In 1991 . the licensee re-racked the SFPs in Units 2 and 3. The bottom of 
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

I' ll share more details as they becomes ava ilable. 

Greg 

Greg Warnick 

Chief, Reactor Inspection Branch 

NRC Region IV 

Ofc 817 200-1249 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Howell Linda 
Muessle. Marv; Morris, Scott: Vegel. Anton; Kock. Andrea : Regan. Chnstooher; Holahan. Trish; f!:!filn....fu2; 
Morgan-Butler. Klmyata: Lopez-Santiago. Omar 
Warnick Greg : Moreno. Angel: Drlcks Victor; Mcintyre David 
Congressional Outreach 
ihursday, May 28, 2020 6:47:57 PM 

All, earlier today you received an email from Greg Warnick of the RIV/DNMS staff 
describing an unexpected observation involving the SONGS Unit 2 spent fuel pool as the 
licensee was preparing loading of the final MPC for the Unit 2 spent fuel. We have talked 
with OCA and NMSS and are prepared to be proactive in offering a briefing for 
Representative Levin's staff tomorrow afternoon. While not much is known yet about the 
cause of what was observed, Region IV inspectors have already engaged with SCE staff to 
initiate oversight activities. Doug Bauder does plan to provide some brief information on 
this during this evening's Community Engagement Panel meeting, so we are planning to 
reach out to let the Representative's staff know that we are actively reviewing the issue. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

YegeL Anton 
Muessle. Mary: Morris, Sco:t 
Howell Linda 

Subject: RE: SONGS RPV Communication, BFFl@!ltt U!!E tllll!/ §[fl!il•l's'[ lfJ•eRPI e L DIFiRW+liW I IM RED TO 
flliUJ llfleEl!iE Tl re GQPOIIE61QII fiETERIIIIIEf OihlEPIP'l£E 

Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:2:4:23 PM 

Mary 
Thanks for the update! Great job by Stephanie and the DNMS team. 
Tony V. 

From: Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:22 PM 
To: Morris, Scott <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Vegel, Anton <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS RPV Communications 'i'FFIGI A:L 'e'ii[ omv ii[Plii lllH[ IPJlE~UI A:L IPJF'i'AW.Hl0N­
LIMIHO iijiiQ PJFIC i;mcss =Fl IE COMMISSIOPJ D[iiJiiERP.WJES EHi l[Fll;l;'l§E 

OFFICIAL U ONRC 
UNLESS THE COMMI 

Scott and Tony 
Update from NMSS per the COM plan. All is on "track". Stephanie had another long night 
into the wee hours at SONGS on Monday after her 4:00 AM night the other day. As you 
know, she was also able to prepare for an conduct the onsite May fuel transfer inspection. 
DNMS is finalizing an award nomination now 

Linda is also working with Angel on a short email to let Levin's staff that we actually went on 
site in May. More to come on that. 
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

From: Snyder, Amy <Amy Snyder@nrc !NY> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:06 PM 

To: Maier, Bill <Bi ll.Maier@nrqov>; Warn ick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 

<Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Dwicks, Victor <Victor Dricks@nrc gov>; McIntyre, David 

<Dayjd.Mclntyre@nrc.gov>: Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Anderson, Stephanie 
<Stephanie Anderson@nrc.gov>; Olmstead, Joan <Joan Olmstead@nrc.gov>; Cuadrado, Leira 

<Leira.Cuadrado-Caraballo@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-But!er@nrc.gov>; 
McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc gov>; Firth, James <James Eirth@nrc gov> 

Cc: Holahan, Trish <Patrjcja.Ho!ahan@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>: Muessle, 



Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: SONGS RPV Communications OFFICIAL Mf. OIQLf 3M511 I Of. Ii& 1 f.lMAL 1101 01 tlOIPH 1010 

LIMlfED fO WI€ umE&G fl IE €0MMl££10PJ DFPEAMIPJE& Ofl l[lil\O:'I([ 

~:FICIAL USc = SENSITIVE INTERNAL=:~:TION LIMITED TO NRC 
- ~LESS THE~ SSION DETERMINES OT -
RESENT 5-26-20 with update 

The shipment safely left SONGS in the very early hours on Monday morning (Started 
Sunday evening and went into early Monday morning before it left the site). Stephanie 
Anderson was there in person from the NRC to inspect the sendoff. I believe she is the 
only inspector so far that has done an inspection at site since the COVID-19 restrictions. 
Thank you Stephanie for your work! 
The movement was slow and steady and safe. It is already safely passed over the bridge 
in Victorville that has the 3 inch clearance on either side of the load. 
There were some onlookers during parts of the route so far- mostly train enthusiasts to see 
the "Snabel Car," according to the SONGS project lead. 
Its north of Barstow about now near the Yrmo Yard and will travel to its final destination 
over approx the next month and a half. 
The Region will be getting weekly updates (at minimum) on its travels. 

A 
-;FICIAL USE= ~Miii-SENSITIVE INTERNAL INFOR~I!ON LIMITED TO NRC 
~LESS THE c.__ ___ SSION DETERMiNES OTHER\4111---

HI SONGS Unit I RPV Communication Team, 

Thanks to all for your assistance and support on implementing this Communication Plan. 
Also, thank you for helping me get up to speed as the SONGS PM. 

As SONGS Project Manager and Coordinator of Communication Team , here is an update 
on the SONGS Unit 1 RPV Shipment: 

• First note this email is OUO. Please label all of your emails on this subject as 
noted above similar to how the communication plan is marked. Also please 
note that, information about the time and date of the shipment is particularly 
sensitive and should not be shared outside the agency and only with those 
internally who need to know with the understanding that is OUO-SII. 

• Also, as of yesterday, May 14, the Snabel car is completely assembled with loaded 
Unit I RPV. 

• RI has photos of the shipment car. These are licensee photos, so please limit 
distribution. If you need to distribute or have any questions, please Stephanie 
Anderson, SONGS Lead Inspector, or Greg Warnick. We informed Stephanie that 
the photos will be transmitted by Trish to the NMSS front office for awareness. This 
happened this morning. 



UPDATE ON STATUS OF ACTIONS PER THE APPROVED SONGS 
COMMUNCIATION PLAN: see updates below in red . 

SCHEDULE FOR OUTREACH 
The schedule below describes the NRC staffs overall strategy to communicate the RPV 
shipment to stakeholders and conduct outreach during each phase. 

Step 1: April 16th - May 24th 



Begin Outreach to the State of California 
The NRC staff will begin initial informal outreach with the State of California and other 
States by working through the RIV RSLO to inform them that the Unit 1 RPV will be shipped 
on May 251h. 
DONE. As of yesterday, Bill informed me he completed Step 1. 

NOTE: Also the licensee informed me that they have informed the California Department of 
Health of the time and date. Reason: Once it is on the rail up the hill it is no longer on 
federal property and certain State actions apply. Specifically, the proprietary letter below 
states: EnergySolutions has been working with the State of California in accordance with 
the Agreement State requirements as outlined in the Notice of Reciprocal Recognition of 
License for Use in California as amended on April 20, 2020. Requisite information had been 
provided to the NRG and to California in accordance with 19 CFR 37. 77; and requirement 
of their license to inform us of this fact. ... . the information contained in Condition I 8A of 
EnergySolutions' Material License has been provided." 

Open ADAMS ea Document(San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station -
Packaging and Transportation of Unit 1 Reactor Pressure Vessel.) 
View ADAMS PB Properties ML20129J907 notifying the NRC of State 
Involvement. 

Stephanie Anderson, Greg Warnick, and Bill Maier were provided this information 
yesterday because it was just available through document control (SONGS did not 
provide a courtesy copy in advance). However, SONGS notified us on April 24 that 
they were notifying CA that day that the RPV is moving onto State lands (i.e., leaving 
the site for the adjacent railroad spur). Bill Maier (RIV RSLO) was made aware of 
the status, also, and reached out to the State. 

Step 2: April 16th - May 25h 
RIV Inspection of RPV Loading onto the Train car 
During RIV's planned inspection, if any issues are identified they will notify the NRC project 
manager, who will ensure that OPA, OCA, and NMSS management are appropriately 
informed. 
As of today, RIV is planning to perform an onsite inspection next week. 
It's my understanding that the inspection will consist of the inspection of the shipment. 
Schnabel car - is it loaded properly and operational, and verify the shipping manifest is 
correct and dose rates on the package and occupancy areas of the train. If this is not 
correct, Stephanie - please clarify for the team. 

I spoke with the Licensee and they have been treating the information about the shipment 
day and time as OUO-SRI and would like us to do the same. 

~Ol 10 ill~ Now the shipment of the Unit 1 RPV is scheduled for 10 pm st on 5/24/2020 
EOUO GI~ 

Step 3: May 20th 
EDO Look Ahead Note 
NRC headquarters staff will generate a weekly look-ahead note to ensure that Senior 
management is informed of the RPV movement. 



I understand that RIV does not plan on sending any OWLA on inspection activities, and I 
confirmed with Trish that due to the sensitivity as noted above about the date and time of 
the shipment DUWP will not send another OWLA but Trish will verbally communicate the 
information at the staff meeting with EDO on early next week. 

Note: We did send an OWLA about three weeks ago: see below 

NMSS 

,o• '0 SIi) 
On April 30, Southern Ca li fornia Edison (SCE) plans to transport the San Onofre Unit 1 Reactor 

Pressure Vessel (RPV) using a heavy-haul trailer to a rail spur for loading in preparation for its 

shipment to Clive, Utah for disposal. Region IV plans to inspect the RPV shipment on May 24, 

prior to it leaving the area for disposal . NMSS and Region IV have developed a communicat ions 

plan for ensuring the State of California, Native American tribes, and stakeholders are 

appropriately informed during the transfer. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

(b)(6) 
I plan to his afternoon . If you have an urgent question today, please 
contact me at 

Thank you 

A 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Muessle Mary 
Morris. Scott: Vegel Anton 
Howell Linda 

Subject: FW: SONGS RPV COmmunicatior,~ Cl I 1€1112 USE 6/Jt: Z,EIJ!ll•l1,1[ Hl•l!IHl 'L IIIF0C:ttE0II I 111IIE? IO 

Date: 
Attachments: 

OFFICIAL 

IQRC OIQLESS I lit CCI ii ii.3!JIOU Of!ifil!RJUtiEO Oil lliR:tlJ&& 
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 2:2.1:58 PM 

SONGS BPY communkatloos msa 

UNLESS THE COM 

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
inspires leadership at a// levels. 11 

From: Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, M ay 26, 2020 2:06 PM 

To: Maier, Bil l <BIII.Maler@nrc.gov>; Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 

<Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; McIntyre, David 

<David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Anderson, Stephanie 

<Stephanie.Anderson@nrc.gov>; Olmstead, Joan <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>; Cuadrado, Leira 

<Leira .Cuadrado-Cara ballo@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata < Kimyata. Morgan-Butler@nre.gov>; 

McKirgan, John <John.McKlrgan@nrc.gov>; Firth, James <James.Firth@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Holahan, Trish <Patricia.Holahan@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, 

Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS RPV Communications QFFIGI Ob. I 'ii[ QMb)( iiEDlii l+l><E IM+E~DI Ob, IDIFr.RP 1 ATIQ~ I 
~IP 11HD iO PJR€ lelP jl![SS Tl IE rnMMISSl@rJ DFFERh11rJES O:FI IER'e'u'ISE 

RESENT 5-26-20 with update 

LIMITED TO NR~ 

The shipment safely left SONGS in the very early hours on Monday morning (Started 
Sunday evening and went into early Monday morning before it left the site). Stephanie 



Anderson was there in person from the NRC to inspect the sendoff. I believe she is the 
only inspector so far that has done an inspection at site since the COVID-19 restrict ions. 
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

LIMi I ED TO NRC 

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

• First note this email is QUO. Please label all of your emails on this subject as 
noted above similar to how the communication plan is marked. Also please 
note that, information about the time and date of the shipment is particularly 
sensitive and should not be shared outside the agency and only with those 
internally who need to know with the understanding that is OU0-511. 

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

• UPDATE ON STATUS OF ACTIONS PER THE APPROVED SONGS 
COMMUNCIAIION PLAN: see updates below in red. 

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

-?QUO eH~ Now the shipment of the Unit 1 RPV is scheduled for 10 pm st on 5/24/2020 
~QUO Sllj 

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

(OUO SIi) 

On April 30, Southern Ca li fornia Edison (SCE) plans to tra nsport the Sa n Onofre Unit 1 Reactor 

Pressure Vessel (RPV) using a heavy-hau l trailer to a rail spur fo r loading in preparation for its 

shipment to Clive, Uta h fo r disposa l. Region IV plans to inspect the RPV shipment on May 24, 

prior to it leaving the area for disposal . NMSS and Region IV have developed a commun icat ions 

plan fo r ensuring the State of California, Nat ive American tri bes, and stakeholders are 

appropriately informed during t he transfer. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

I plan to._(b_l(_5l ____ ......._th_is afternoon . If you have an urgent question today, please 
contact me at (b)(6) 

Thank you 

A 



From: Chang, Richard 

Sent: Wed, 22 Apr 2020 14:16:45 +0000 

To: Maier, Bill;Firth, James;Warnick, Greg;Watson, Bruce;Snyder, Amy;Dricks, 
Victor;Mclntyre, David;Moreno, Angel;Anderson, Stephanie;Olmstead, Joan 
Subject: SONGS RPV Communications 

Attachments: SONGS Communication Plan - RPV Movement and COVID19 Final (2) .pdf, 
SONGS Communication Plan - RPV Movement and COVID19 Final Amy Snyder Comments.docx 

All , 

Attached is: 1) A PDF with the approved Comm plan by Mary and Trish; and 2) A word 
document with an updated Comm plan that reflects a change in the RPV shipment date (May 

24th now) as well as comments from Amy Snyder incorporated. 

A few other updates for the group: 

• I recently accepted a promotion within NRC, and will no longer be PM for SONGS. Amy 
Snyder is the incoming SONGS PM (effective after next week). 

• SONGS will be notifying the State of CA tomorrow that the RPV will be going on State 
lands for loading. Bill , can you give the State a courtesy FYI? 

• I am still awaiting an itinerary from SONGS, for the tribal notifications. 

Thanks, 
Richard 



COMMUNICATION PLAN 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION'S (NRC'S) COMMUNICATIONS PLAN FOR 
THE SHIPMENT OF THE SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION'S (SONGS') 

UNIT 1 REACTOR PRESSURE VESSEL (RPV) AND ONGOING ACTIONS AT SONGS 
DURING THE COVID-19 PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY (PHE) 

APRIL 20, 2020 

KEY MESSAGES 

- The SONGS Unit 1 RPV will be moved to the rail spur beginning on April 23, 2020 and is 
expected to be loaded onto a rail car on May 21, 2020. 

- Shipping of the RPV by rail will begin on May 25, 2020. 

- NRC staff currently plan to be onsite to inspect the loaded SONGS Unit 1 RPV on the 
rail car to ensure public health and safety is maintained. 

- Unit 1 stopped operations in 1992. The RPV is Class A low-level radioactive waste and 
is being transported for permanent disposal in a licensed low-level radioactive waste 
disposal facility in Clive, Utah. 

- The RPV is packaged to meet Department of Transportation and NRC requirements and 
is well below the required dose rates for transportation and presents no public health 
and safety issues. 

- NRC is sensitive to the COVID-19 issues potential ly affecting NRC licensees. INRC 
Project Managers and Regional Inspectors are communicating frequently with l icensees, 
including SONGS management, to gauge the COVID-19 safety protocols that are being 
taken to ensure safety and security is being maintained. 

- SONGS has no cases of COVID-19 and has instituted measures to ensure the 
protection of their staff. 

GOALS 

This communication plan describes the background, key messages, and tools that the NRC 
staff will use to communicate with internal and external stakeholders regarding the SONGS' 
planned shipment of their Unit 1 RPV to the low-level waste disposal site in Clive, Utah and 
ongoing actions at SONGS during the COVID-19 PHE. 

BACKGROUND 

SONGS, Units 1, 2 and 3, are decommissioning nuclear power reactor units located in San 
Diego County, California, approximately 62 miles southeast of Los Angeles, and approximately 
51 miles northwest of San Diego, on an 84-acre site located entirely within the Camp Pendleton 
Marine Corps Base. The licensee, Southern California Edison (SCE), is the holder of Facility 
Operating License Nos. DPR-13 (Unit 1 ), NPF-1 O (Unit 2) and NPF-15 (Unit 3), which were 
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issued pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and Part 50, "Domestic 
Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities," of 10 CFR. 

SONGS, Unit 1, was granted its provisional operating license by the NRC on January 1, 1968 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML 13309A 138) and ceased operation on November 30, 1992 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML13319B040). The licensee completed defueling on March 6, 1993 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML 13319B055), and maintained the unit in deferred decontamination, or 
SAFSTOR, until June 1999, when it in itiated active decommissioning and dismantlement, or 
DECON (ADAMS Accession No. ML 13319B111 ). On December 28, 1993 (ADAMS Accession 
No. ML 13319B059), the NRC approved the Permanently Defueled Technical Specifications for 
SONGS, Unit 1. SCE submitted the proposed Decommissioning Plan for SONGS, Unit 1, on 
November 3, 1994 (ADAMS Accession No. ML 13319B073). As a result of the 1996 revision to 
the regulations in 10 CFR 50.82, "Termination of license," the NRC replaced the requirement for 
a decommissioning plan with a requirement for a Post Shutdown Decommissioning Activities 
Report (PSDAR). On August 28, 1996, the SONGS 1 Decommissioning Plan became the 
SONGS 1 PSDAR (61 FR 67079; December 19, 1996). On December 15, 1998 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML 13184A353), SCE submitted an update to the PSDAR, as required by 
10 CFR 50.82(a)(7), in order to begin planning for the dismantlement and decommissioning of 
SONGS, Unit 1. Dismantlement of SONGS, Unit 1, is essentially complete and most of the 
structures and equipment have been removed and sent to a nuclear waste disposal facility. The 
RPV is the last Unit 1 major radioactive component remaining on site. Due to radioactive decay 
since the plant shutdown in 1992, the RPV is Class A waste, the lowest of the 3 classifications 
of low-level radioactive waste. 

The SONGS Unit 1 RPV will be moved to the rail spur beginning on April 23, 2020 and is 
expected to be loaded onto a rail car on May 21 , 2020. Shipping of the RPV by rail will begin on 
May 25, 2020. The RPV will be shipped by rail to Apex, Nevada, where it will be loaded onto a 
truck. The RPV will be disposed of at Energy Solutions in Clive, Utah as Class A low-level 
waste. NRC staff intend to be onsite to inspect activities associated with the loaded rail car and 
shipment execution. 

Regarding the COVID-19 PHE, SCE has recently updated their Pandemic Response 
Protocol. Items within the SCE Pandemic Response Protocol include: 1) social distancing; 2) 
enhanced work planning to maintain distance between employees, which includes SCE review 
of contractor procedures to ensure social distancing during work activities; 3) protective 
measures for SCE staff and contractors (which includes telework for non-essential employees); 
and 4) limiting the introduction of new contractors to the site. Additionally, the Pandemic 
Response Protocol limits the on-site employees to those considered essential for ongoing work 
(which includes fuel movement, asbestos abatement, and preparing the SONGS Unit 1 RPV for 
disposal). Other protocols implemented by SCE include: 1) a Health Screening Questionnaire 
for staff at the start of each work shift to screen for employees at risk for having COVID-19 (this 
is taken prior to them entering the site) ; 2) as a precautionary measure, a group of security 
officers are staying at a local hotel, segregated from the plant, to ensure that they are available 
to maintain minimal security staffing; and 3) a Travel Questionnaire for all SONGS workers and 
their household members to evaluate for COVID-19 risk prior to, and after, the travel taking 
place. Congressional staffers have asked questions regarding SONGS' COVID-19 actions and 
remain interested. 
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AUDIENCE 

The intended audience for this communication plan includes the following internal and external 
stakeholders: 

Internal Stakeholders 

- Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

- Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) 

o Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery and Waste Programs (DUWP) 

o Division of Material Safety, State, and Tribal Programs (MSST) 

o Division of Fuel Management (DFM) 

Region IV 

- Office of Congressional Affairs 

- Office of the Executive Director for Operations 

External Stakeholders 

Publ ic interest groups 

- The general public 

- Agreement States, and State Liaison Officers for states where the RPV will travel 
through 

- NRG and Agreement State licensees 

COMMUNICATION TEAM 

The primary responsibility of the communication team is to ensure that a consistent, accurate, 
and t imely message is conveyed to all stakeholders. The· team consists of the following 
personnel, who will be involved as appropriate. The points of contact and coordinator for this 
team is Richard Chang. 

TEAM MEMBER POSIT ION ORGANIZATION PHONE 

Bruce Watson Branch Chief NMSS/DUWP (301) 415-6221 

Richard Chang Project Manager and NMSS/DUWP (301) 41 5-5888 
Coordinator of 
Communication Team 

David McIntyre Public Affairs Officer OPA (301 ) 41 5-8206 

Victor Dricks Public Affairs Officer RIV (817) 200-11 28 

OFFICIAL TO NRC 
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Bill Maier Regional State Liaison RIV (817) 200-1267 
Officer (RSLO) 

David Alley Branch Chief NMSS/MSST (301) 415-2178 

James Firth Project Manager NMSS/MSST (301 ) 41 5-6628 

Joan Olmstead Attorney OGC (301) 287-9106 

Greg Warnick Branch Chief Region IV (817) 200-1249 

John McKirgan Branch Chief DFM/STLB (301) 415-5722 

Leira Cuadrado Acting Branch Chief NMSS/MSST (301) 41 5-0324 

Stephanie Anderson Health Physicist Region IV (817) 200-1213 

Kimyata Morgan- Executive Technical OEDO (301) 41 5-0733 
Butler Assistant 
Angel Moreno Congressional Affairs Officer OCA (301)415-1697 

COMMUNICATION TOOLS 

The following tools will be used to communicate with stakeholders: 

- This communication plan will be posted on the agency's internal Web site and placed in 
ADAMS (non-public). 

- When finalized, an email with the ADAMS Accession Number for this communication 
plan will be distributed to the appropriate NMSS staff and managers, as well as to other 
NRC offices, as appropriate. Note that this plan should be updated periodically as new 
information becomes available or as NRC policies change. 

- The coordinator of the communication team will work with OPA to involve members of 
the communication team, as appropriate. 

- Status meetings with the Tribes, State, and local governments, as necessary (non­
public). 

- NRC management briefings. 

COMMUNICATION CHALLENGES 

- Communicating with stakeholders during the COVID-19 public health emergency. 

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

The NRC staff will begin initial informal outreach with the State of California and other States by 
working through the RIV RSLO to inform them that the Unit 1 RPV will be shipped on May 25th• 

Step 2: April 16th - May 25h 

RIV Inspection of RPV Loading onto the Train car 

During RIV's planned inspection, if any issues are identified they will notify the NRC project 
manager, who will ensure that OPA, OCA, and NMSS management are appropriately informed. 

Step 3: May 20th 

EDO Look Ahead Note 

NRC headquarters staff will generate a weekly look-ahead note to ensure that Senior 
management is informed of the RPV movement. 

EVALUATION OF COMMUNICATION PLAN EFFECTIVENESS 

The staff will evaluate the effectiveness of the communication plan on a periodic basis to ensure 
its goals are achieved. 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

How much does the RPV weigh? 

471 Tons. 

What is the volume of waste? 

5,475 cubic feet. 
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Why are they moving the RPV now in the middle of a national pandemic? 

The route that the railcar needs to take has a tunnel through a bridge which necessitated that 
the RPV be shipped during low-commuter and low-freight volume windows. The licensee only 
has a limited window for thei r RPV to be shipped for disposal prior to this tunnel becoming busy 
during holidays. 

What is the clearance between the RPV and the Victorville bridge in California? 

3 inches from the widest part of the container. 

What is the NRC's role in this? Did we sign off on their plan to move the RPV now? 

NRC staff has previously reviewed the SONGS Unit 1 post-shutdown decommissioning 
activities report (PSDAR) and determined that it meets NRC regulatory requirements. The 
licensee has leeway on how to proceed with the disposal of low-level waste. 

Will NRC be on hand when the RPV begins moving or during its journey? 

Yes, NRC inspectors plan to be onsite prior to the RPV being shipped to ensure that the work 
proceeds safely. NRC inspectors will NOT accompany the reactor pressure vessel while in 
transit to the disposal facility. 

What is the level of radioactive contamination from the RPV at this point? 

Currently, the Reactor Pressure Vessel's radiation levels have decayed enough to be 
considered as Class A Low-Level Waste. The calculated dose rate at 3 meters from the 
unshielded reactor vessel is 35 mrem/hr and the licensee will have controls and shielding in 
place to ensure that the NRC's public dose limit is not exceeded. NRC's public dose limit is 100 
mrem/yr. SONG' decommissioning contractor, SONGS Decommissioning Solutions w ill be 
notifying the States of this shipment. 

What security is being employed to accompany this shipment? 

The shipment will be accompanied by security 24/7 while it is being loaded and in transit. 

What is the estimated duration of the journey from the time it leaves the SONGS site until 
it arrives at Clive, Utah? 

The shipment of the Unit 1 RPV on the train is expected to begin on May 25th for a total of 6 
days on the rail. Once the RPV reaches Apex, NV, there will be a pause before it will be 
transported to Clive, Utah (on the road for 10 days) for final disposal. 

What states is the shipment planned to pass through? 

OFFICI ITEDTO NRC 



California, Nevada, and Utah 

Does the shipment go through Las Vegas? 

Yes, in early June. 
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Q: Did SONGS try to dispose of their Unit 1 RPV in the past? 

The licensee originally planned to ship the Unit 1 reactor vessel to Barnwell, South Carolina for 
permanent storage. The licensee considered the options of shipping by rail, barge via the 
Panama Canal, and barge via the Cape Horn, South America. All three plans were met with 

significant public resistance. 

How is NRC staff ensuring that public health and safety is being maintained during the 
COVID-19 PHE? 

NRC is sensitive to the COVID-19 issues potentially affecting NRC licensees. NRC Project 
Managers and Regional Inspectors are communicating frequently with licensees, including 
SONGS management, to gauge the COVID-19 safety protocols that are being taken to ensure 
safety and security is being maintained. 

What has SONGS implemented to address the COVID-19 PHE? 

Items within the SCE Pandemic Response Protocol include: 1) social distancing; 2) enhanced 
work planning to maintain distance between employees, which includes SCE review of 
contractor procedures to ensure social distancing during work activities; 3) protective measures 
tor SCE staff and contractors (which includes telework for non-essential employees); and 4) 
limiting the introduction of new contractors to the site. 

Additionally, the Pandemic Response Protocol limits the on-site employees to those considered 
essential for ongoing work (which includes fuel movement, asbestos abatement, and preparing 
the SONGS Unit 1 Reactor Pressure Vessel for disposal). 

Other protocols implemented by SCE include: 1) A Health Screening Questionnaire for staff at 
the start of each work shift to screen for employees at risk for having COVID-19 (this is taken 
prior to them entering the site); 2) As a precautionary measure, a group of security officers are 
staying at a local hotel, segregated from the plant, to ensure that they are available to maintain 
minimal security staffing; and 3) A Travel Questionnaire for all SONGS workers and their 
household members to evaluate for COVID-19 risk prior to, and after, the travel taking place. 



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

APRIL 22, 2020 

KEY MESSAGES 

- The SONGS Unit 1 RPV will be moved to the rail spur beginning on April 23, 2020, and 
is expected to be loaded onto a rail car on May 21, 2020. 

- Shipping of the RPV by rail will begin on May 24, 2020. 

- NRC staff currently plan to be onsite to inspect the loaded SONGS Unit 1 RPV on the 
rail car to ensure public health and safety is maintained. 

- Unit 1 stopped operations in 1992. The RPV is Cllass A low-level radioactive waste and 
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

- NRC is sensitive to the COVID-19 issues potentially affecting NRC licensees. NRC 
Project Managers and Regional Inspectors are communicating frequently with licensees, 
including SONGS management, to ensure the licensee is complying with COVID-19 
PHE safety protocols to maintain safety and security. 

- SONGS has no cases of COVID-19 currently, and has instituted measures to ensure the 
protection of its staff and public. 

GOALS 

This communication plan describes the background, key messages, and tools that the NRC 
staff will use to communicate with internal and external stakeholders regarding the SONGS' 
planned shipment of the Unit 1 RPV to the low-level waste disposal site in Clive, Utah and 
ongoing actions at SONGS during the COVID-19 PHE. The goals of this plan is to clearly 
communicate for common understanding the key messages focused on the steps in the Unit I 
RPV movement from the SONGS site to the waste disposal site, its safety status, the actions 
that the licensee is taking to ensure public health and safety, including its COVID-19 PHE 
protocols, and the NRC oversight throughout the process. 

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
Operating License Nos. DPR-1 3 (Unit 1 ), NPF-10 (Unit 2) and NPF-15 (Unit 3), which were 
issued pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and Part 50, "Domestic 
Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities," of 10 CFR. 

SONGS, Unit 1, was granted its provisional operating license by the NRC on January 1, 1968, 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML 13309A1 38) and ceased operation on November 30, 1992 (ADAMS 
Accession No. ML 13319B040). The licensee completed defueling of Unit 1 on March 6, 1993 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML 13319B055}, and maintained the unit in deferred decontamination, 
or SAFSTOR, until June 1999, when it initiated active decommissioning and dismantlement, or 
DECON (ADAMS Accession No. ML 13319B 111 ). On December 28, 1993 (ADAMS Accession 
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
Accession No. ML 13184A353 ), SCE submitted an update to the PS DAR, as required by 
1 O CFR 50.82(a)(7), in order to begin planning for the dismantlement and decommissioning of 
SONGS, Unit 1. Dismantlement of SONGS, Unit 1, is essentially complete and most of the 
structures and equipment have been removed and sent to a nuclear waste disposal facility. The 
RPV is the last Unit 1 major radioactive component remaiining on site. Due to radioactive decay 
since the plant shutdown in 1992, the RPV is Class A waste, the lowest of the three 
classifications of low-level radioactive waste. 

The SONGS Unit 1 RPV will be moved to the rail spur beginning on April 23, 2020, and is 
expected to be loaded onto a rail car on May 21, 2020. Shipping of the RPV by rail will begin on 
May 24, 2020. The RPV will be shipped by rail to Apex, Nevada, where it will be loaded onto a 
truck. The RPV will be disposed of at Energy Solutions in Clive, Utah as Class A low-level 
waste. NRC staff intend to be onsite to inspect activities associated with the loaded rail car and 
shipment execution. 

Regarding the COVID-1 9 PHE, SCE has recently updated its Pandemic Response 
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
is taken prior to them entering the site); 2) as a precautionary measure, a group of security 
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

- Region IV 

- Office of Congressional Affairs 

- Office of the Executive Director for Operations 

External Stakeholders 

- Public interest groups 

- The general public 

- Agreement States, and State Liaison Officers for states where the RPV will travel 
through 

- NRC and Agreement State licensees 

COMMUNICATION TEAM 

The primary responsibility of the communication team is to ensure that a consistent, accurate, 
and timely message is conveyed to all stakeholders. The team consists of the following 
personnel, who will be involved as appropriate. The points of contact and coordinator for this 
team is Richard Chang/Amy Snyder. 

TEAM MEMBER POSITION ORGANIZATION PHONE 

Bruce Watson Branch Chief NMSS/DUWP (301) 415-6221 

Richard Chang/Amy Project Manager and NMSS/DUWP (301) 415-5888 
Snyder Coordinator of 

Communication Team 

OFFICIAL USE ONRC 
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David McIntyre Public Affairs Officer OPA (301) 415-8206 

Victor Dricks Public Affairs Officer RIV (817) 200-1 128 

Bill Maier Regional State Liaison RIV (817) 200-1267 
Officer (RSLO) 

David Alley Branch Chief NMSS/MSST (301) 415-2178 

James Firth Project Manager NMSS/MSST (301) 415-6628 

Joan Olmstead Attorney OGC (301) 287-9106 

Greg Warnick Branch Chief Region IV (817) 200-1249 

John McKirgan (due Branch Chief DFM/STLB (301) 415-5722 
to concerns with 
ongoing movement of 
fuel) 
Leira Cuadrado Acting Branch Chief NMSS/MSST (301) 415-0324 

Stephanie Anderson Health Physicist Region IV (817) 200-1213 

Kimyata Morgan- Executive Technical OEDO (301) 415-0733 
Butler Assistant 
Angel Moreno Congressional Affairs Officer OCA (301) 415-1697 

COMMUNICATION TOOLS 

The following tools will be used to communicate with stakeholders: 

- This communication plan will be posted on the agency's internal Web site and placed in 
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) (non-public). 

- When finalized, an email with the ADAMS Accession Number for this communication 
plan will be distributed to the appropriate NMSS staff and managers, as well as to other 
NRC offices, as appropriate. Note that this plan should be updated periodically as new 
information becomes available or as NRC policies change (completed 4/20). 

- The coordinator for this communication team will work with OPA to involve members of 
the communication team, as appropriate. 

- Status meetings with the Tribes, State, and local governments, as necessary (non­
public). 

- NRC management briefings. 

- OEDO Look Ahead. 

- Responses to stakeholder questions (written or verbal) should come from OPA with 
Communication Team Coordination. 

OFFI 
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COM MU NICA TION CHALLENGES 

Communicating with stakeholders during the COVID-19 PHE. The availability of 
personnel and coordination time may be impacted due to COVID-1 9 protocols. 

SCHEDULE FOR OUTREACH 

The schedule below describes the NRC staffs overall strategy to communicate to stakeholders 
regarding information about the RPV shipment and conduct outreach during each step of the 
disposal. 

Step 1: April 16th - May 24th, Preparation for Loading on Rail Car 

Begin Outreach to the State of California 

The NRC staff will begin initial informal outreach, working through the RIV RSLO and MSST 
staff, with the State of California and other States and Tribes by to inform them that the Unit 1 
RPV is planned to be shipped on May 24th. 

Step 2: April 16th - May 24th, NRG Inspection Activities 

RIV Inspection of RPV Loading onto the On-Site Rail Car 

During RIV's planned on-site inspection, if any issues are identified by the NRC inspectors, they 
will notify the NRC project manager, who will ensure that OPA, OCA, and NMSS management 
are informed about the potential violation. If no issues are identified, the inspectors will notify 
the NMSS project manager of the status, who will provide a status update to the communication 
team. 

Step 3: May 2(Jlh, Internal Written Communication 

EDO Look Ahead Note 

NRC headquarters staff (PM) will generate a weekly look-ahead note to ensure that Senior 
management in the Office of the Executive Director for Operations (EDO) is informed of the 
planned RPV movement. 

RPV Waste Transportation and Arrival at Waste Disposal Facility 

Step 4: After May 24, Transit and Arrival 

The NMSS Project Manager will keep in contact with the l icensee and ask about the status of 
the transit and arrival of the RPV waste package to the disposal site and will keep the 
communication team appraised of the status. 

EVALUATION OF COMMUNICATION PLAN EFFECTIVENESS 

The staff will evaluate the effectiveness of the communication plan on a periodic basis to ensure 
its goals are achieved. 

OFFICIAL US 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

How much does the Unit I RPV weigh? 

471 Tons. 

What is the volume of waste? 
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5,475 cubic feet. This is approximately equal in size to a large truck and trailer. 

Why are they moving the RPV now in the middle of a national pandemic? 

The route that the railcar needs to take has a tunnel through a bridge which necessitated that 
the RPV be shipped during low-commuter and low-freight volume windows. The licensee only 
has a limited window for the Unit I RPV to be shipped for disposal prior to this tunnel becoming 
busy during holidays. 

What is the clearance between the Unit I RPV and the Victorville bridge in California? 

3 inches from the widest part of the container. The Unit I RPV container consists of the reactor 
pressure vessel (filled with concrete) and shielding. 

What is the NRC's role in this? Did NRC sign off on the Licensee's plan to move the RPV 
now? 

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

Yes, NRC inspectors plan to be onsite prior to the Unit I RPV being shipped to ensure that the 
work proceeds safely. NRC inspectors will NOT accompany the reactor pressure vessel while 
in transit to the disposal facility. 

What is the level of radioactive contamination from the RPV at this point? 

Currently, the Reactor Pressure Vessel's radiation levels have decayed enough so that the Unit 
1 RPV waste shipment is able to be designated as a Class A Low-Level Waste. The calculated 
dose rate at 3 meters from the unshielded reactor vessel is 35 mrem/hr and the licensee will 
have controls and shielding in place to ensure that the NRC's public dose limit is not exceeded. 
NRC's public dose limit is 100 mrem/yr. A member of the public would need to stand at 3 
meters from the unshielded reactor pressure vessel in order to exceed this dose; however, the 
RPV shipment has shielding , and security would prevent this from occurring. The SONG's 
decommissioning contractor, SONGS Decommissioning Solutions, will be notifying the States of 
this waste shipment. 

What security is being employed to accompany this shipment? 

The waste shipment will be accompanied by security 24/7 while it is being loaded and in transit. 
Most LLW shipments typically do not have security, and the security staff will be unarmed. 
Security is required under 10 CFR 37. 

OFFICIA[ - LIMITED TO NRC 
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What is the estimated duration of the journey from the time it leaves the SONGS site until 
it arrives at Clive, Utah? 

The shipment of the Unit 1 RPV on the train is expected to begin on May 24th for an estimated 
total of 6 days on the ran. Once the Unit 1 RPV reaches Apex, NV, there will be a pause 
because it will be off loaded directly to a truck for road transit to Clive, Utah for final 
disposal. Road transit will occur on a public road and is estimated to take 10 days. The Unit 1 
RPV waste shipment is anticipated to be at the final disposal site by approximately July 1. 

What states is the shipment planned to pass through? 

California, Nevada, and Utah. 

Does the shipment go through Las Vegas? 

Yes, in early June. 

Q: Did SONGS try to dispose of its Unit 1 RPV in the past? 

The licensee originally planned to ship the Unit 1 reactor vessel to Barnwell, South Carolina for 
permanent storage. The licensee considered the options of shipping by rail, barge via the 
Panama Canal, and barge via the Cape Horn, South America. All three plans were met with 

significant public resistance. This current plan to ship the RPV does not involve a barge, and 
issues associated with a barge do not apply. The previous rail plan issues were associated with 
geographic public concerns. 

How is NRC staff ensuring that public health and safety is being maintained during the 
COVID-19 PHE? 

NRC is sensitive to the COVID-19 PHE issues potentially affecting NRC licensees. NRC 
Project Managers and Regional Inspectors are communicating frequently with licensees, 
including SONGS management, to gauge the effectiveness of maintaining their license 
requirements and the COVID-19 PHE safety protocols being implemented. 

What has SONGS implemented to address the COVID-19 PHE? 

Items within the SCE Pandemic Response Protocol, which the licensee states is compliant with 
State orders, include: 1) social distancing; 2) enhanced work planning to maintain distance 
between employees, which includes SCE review of contractor procedures to ensure social 
distancing during work activities; 3) protective measures for SCE staff and contractors (which 
includes telework for non-essential employees); and 4) limiting the introduction of new 
contractors to the site. 

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
the start of each work shift to screen for employees and contractors at risk for having COVID-19 
(this is taken prior to them entering the site); 2) As a precautionary measure, a group of security 
officers are staying at a local hotel, segregated from the plant, to ensure that they are available 

ONRC 
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to maintain minimal security staffing; and 3) A Travel Questionnaire for all SONGS workers and 
contractors and their household members to evaluate for COVI D-19 risk prior to, and after, the 
travel taking place. 

OFFIC ED TO NRC 



From: Muessle Mary 
To: Morns. Scott: Vegel. Anton 
Subject: FW: SONGS RPV Communications 8FFIOI:t:L USE 0I4L; aeI•□1 ■ tot iiC I LRICAL 1141 ORMA I 1014 LIM[ I ED I 0 

Date: 
Attachments: 

,,,, ...... .., ............... . .... 
Friday, May 15, 2020 10:32:10 AM 
SONGS RPV Communications.mso 

Attachment same 
to May 26, 2020 _______________ email. 

Awareness and please note sensitivity. 

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:57 AM 

To: Maier. Bill <Bill.Maier@ nrc.gov>; Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warn ick@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 

<Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Drlcks, Victor <Vlctor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; McIntyre, David 

<David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Anderson, Stephanie 

<Stephanie.Anderson@nrc.gov>; Olmstead, Joan <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>; Cuadrado, Leira 

<Leira .Cuadrado-Cara ballo@ nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata < Kimyata. Morgan-But ler@nre.gov>; 

McKirgan, John <John.McKirgan@nrc.gov>; Firth, James <James.Firth@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Holahan, Trish <Patricia.Holahan@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, 

Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS RPV Communications OFFIGI A Is l liiE OtJLV !:iE~JSFPP:'E IPl;r[RPJiltl IPJFORMil!ifleJ!d 

lslP 11HD 1i0 PJA&j UmEe£ Tl IE eleH 1MISGIOPI DEliEAP:11PJEG Oll lEFl'e'e'ISE 

HI SONGS Unit I RPV Communication Team, 

Thanks to all for your assistance and support on implementing this Communication Plan. 
Also. thank you for helping me get up to speed as the SONGS PM. 

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
internally who need to know with the understanding that is OUO-S11. 

Also, as of yesterday. May 14. the Snabel car Is completely assembled with loaded 



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
COMMUNCIATION PLAN: see updates below in red. 

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

[GUO SIi~ Now the shipment of the Unit 1 RPV is scheduled for 10 pm st on 5/24/2020 

~QI 10 · ~ 

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

{OUO - SIi) 
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

appropriate ly informed during the transfer. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

I plan to ... (b_)(_6l ____ _._th.....,is afternoon . If you have an urgent question today, please 
contact me at (b)(B) 

Thank you 

A 



From: Muessle Marv 
To: Morrjs. Scott: Vegel. Anton 
Subject: Fwd: SONGS Unit l RPV on Schnabel car 

Friday, May 15, 2020 8:23:32 AM Date: 

Some cool pictures. 

For Tony, Stephanie is traveling to SONGs on Tuesday for the RPV movement Memorial Day 
weekend as well as for the onsite JSFSI inspection. 

Begin Fo1warded Message: 

From: "Anderson, Stephanie" <Stcphanic.Anderson@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: SONGS Unit J RPV on Schnabel Car 
Date: 15 May 2020 07:58 
To: "Muessle, Mary" <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>, "Howell, Linda" 
<Linda.Howeil@nrc. ~ov> 
Cc: "Warnick, Greg" <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Sorry, I should have included you two from the beginning. 

From: Anderson, Stephanie <Stephanie Andcrson@nrc gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 7:54 AM 
To: R4DNMS_RIB <R4DNMS RIB@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Snyder, Amy <Amy.Sn;yder@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce 
<Bruce .Watson@nrc.gov> 
Subject: SONGS Unit I RPV on Schnabel Car 

For branch and PM awareness. 

These are licensee photos, so please limit distribution. If you need to 
distribute or have any questions, please ask myself or Greg. 

Thanks, 

Stephanie Anderson 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Thanks Linda. 

Holahan. Irish 
Howell, Linda: Morris, Scott; Shaffer. Mark: Muess!e. Mary: Yegel. Anton; Kock. Andrea; Regan. Christopher; 
Moreno. Angel 
~ ; Snyder. Amy: Watson. Bruce; Lopez-Santiago. Omar: Morgan-Butler. Kimyata: Warnick. Greg: ~ 
:::&tc.r; Cylkowski Dayid: McIntyre. Dayjd 
Re: FW: SONGS Crane Pictures 
Friday, May 08, 2020 2:04:26 PM 

-------- Original Message--------
From: "Howell, Linda" <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov> 
Date: Fri, May 08, 2020 2:55 PM -0400 
To: "Morris, Scott" <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>, "Shaffer, Mark" <Mark.Shaffer@nrc.gov>, 
"Muessle, Mary" <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>, "Vegel, Anton" <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov>, 
"Kock, Andrea" <Andrea.Kock@mc.gov>, "Regan, Christopher" 
<Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>, "Moreno, Angel" <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov> 
CC: "Pham, Bo" <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>, "Snyder, Amy" <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>, "Holahan, 
Trish" <Patricia.Holahan@mc.gov>, "Watson, Bruce" <Bruce. Watson@nrc.gov>, "Lopez­
Santiago, Omar" <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@mc.gov>, "Morgan-Butler, Kimyata" 
<Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>, "Warnick, Greg" <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov>, "Dricks, 
Victor" <Victor.Dricks@m·c.gov>, "Cylkowski, David" <David.Cylkowski@nrc.gov>, 
"McIntyre, David" <David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: SONGS Crane Pictures 

We conducted a quick brief with the Deputy District Director, Kyle Krehel, for 
Representative Levin's staff today at noon, following requests from senior agency levels 
this morning. Please note that this briefing request/direction had very little advance notice, 
hence the limited advance coordination. For that, we apologize. 

The subject of the briefing was an update on the issue reported by SCE this week involving 
downloading of a HI-TRAC transfer cask, with an empty MPC, into the cask loading pit area 
of the U3 spent fuel pool. Emails shared earlier provided details as we know them at this 
time, as well as information shared by OPA regarding SCE's possible plans to mention this 
in their next monthly update to their web page. Greg Warnick, Angel Moreno, Andrea Kock 
and I participated in the brief. The attached photos are ones obtained by our staff last year 
but they illustrate the cask loading pit, crane lifting device, what a downloaded cask looks 
like in the pit and a close up of a trip lever device (an element that experienced some 
damage during the May 5 evolution). 

Information conveyed included a description of the evolution, emphasis that this did not 
involve a safety issue (since the MPC was empty and the HI-TRAC/MPC were not near fuel 
in the pool), the licensee conservatively notified us (although not reportable), and was 
conducting a thorough review. We also noted that we are reviewing this as part of our 
ongoing remote inspection efforts and will continue follow-up when we are onsite later this 
month. We also noted that the licensee will not be using the crane until repairs (as needed) 
are made and they have completed required testing - and that we will review those results. 

Mr. Krahel thanked us for the brief and asked only a few questions. Greg and his staff will 
put together a brief summary of the evolution that can be shared with other Congressional 
staff on Monday. 



Just want to say congrats to Greg for a great description and pulling photos together to 
facilitate understanding! 

Contact me if you have any questions 

Linda 

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 11:04 AM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS Crane Pictures 

Attached are some photos to provide visuals of what we will discuss on the call. 

Greg 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Linda and Greg 

Muessle Mary 
Wernick. Greg: Howell. Linda 
Morris Scott: veaeL Anton: Shaffer. Mark 
RE: SONGS Crane Pictures 
Friday, May 08, 2020 2:01:14 PM 

Well done to you both. Thanks for putting this briefing together so quickly and pulling 
together the photos which I am sure aided the staff in understanding the situation. Please 

thanks to Lee and Chris as well. Such a good team!! I also appreciate Greg's 
to support this briefing. 

~ ~'T".".'."""".'.""".'~'.""'.:a"'."".v~e""".a'."'"g'.'.""'o'.'.""'.o'."Tw. eekend. 

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

From: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 1:55 PM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Shaffer, Mark <M ark.Shaffer@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary 

<Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Vegel, Anton <Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea 

<Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<Angel. Moreno@nre.gov> 

Cc: Pham, Bo <Bo.Pham@nrc.gov>; Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>; Holahan, Trish 

<Patricia.Holahan@nrc.gov>; Watson, Bruce <Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar 

<Omar.Lopez-Sant iago@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata .Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>; 

Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@ nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; Cylkowski, David 

<David.Cylkowski@nrc.gov>; McIntyre, David <David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS Crane Pictures 

We conducted a quick brief with the Deputy District Director, Kyle Krahel, for 
Representative Levin's staff today at noon, following requests from senior agency levels 
this morning. Please note that this briefing requesUdirection had very little advance notice, 
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



damage during the May 5 evolution) . 

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

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnick@nrc gov> 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2020 11:04 AM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS Crane Pictures 

Attached are some photos to provide visuals of what we will discuss on the cal l. 

Greg 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Howell, Linda 
Morgan-Butler. Kimvata; Looez-Saooago Omar 
Morns Scott: Shaffer Mark; Muessle Marv: Lubinski Joho: Lewis Robert: Kock Andrea; Regan Christooher; 
Drjcks. Victor; Moreno. Angel: Warnick. Greg 
SONGS Inspection ActJvltles 
Thursday, April 16, 2020 8:01 :57 AM 

Good morning Kim & Omar! Just wanted to let you know that following several discussions 
with NMSS, OCA and OPA, Region IV has decided to not perform an on-site inspection at 
SONGS this month. Scott approved the division's recommendations, and NMSS has 
agreed with our proposal. Factors considered in making this decision included the current 
travel conditions, restrictions on conducting on-site inspections (in general, not restrictions 
from SCE), our ongoing oversight activities with SONGS and SCE managers, and licensee 
performa nee. 

As you know, we increased the inspection frequency at SONGS when they resumed fuel 
transfer operations. We have continued monthly inspections on an unannounced basis, 
which is an important elementt of this increased level of oversight. In our discussions with 
stakeholders last year, we noted that we would perform frequent inspections, on a monthly 
basis, and provide information to the public through quarterly inspection reports. We have 
continued that inspection approach since SCE resumed fuel loading in July 2019. Our last 
inspection was performed in March and a quarterly report will be issued soon (covering Jan 
- Mar). Since the licensee resumed fuel transfer operations we have observed that they 
are proceeding in a methodical manner, they continue to implement their corrective actions 
and have actually developed enhancements for canister downloading. We have not 
observed or been informed of any unusual or unexpected issues during canister loading or 
fuel transfer. 

Our staff continues with weekly (or more frequent) calls with SCE managers and staff. SCE 
managers have maintained a heightened sensitivity to conducting management calls with 
us when they believe there is important information to share at that level. Our inspectors 
also have the capability to review data and reports from the licensee remotely, via Certrec. 
So, given the current situation we believe that we have the capability to maintain adequate 
awareness of site activities for this short duration, and we always have the ability to 
respond if any issue should arise. 

We plan to have an inspector (or two if needed) on site in May to observe the Unit 1 RPV 
transport preps and will perform observation of fuel transfer activities at that time or 
separately as circumstances permit. We do not plan on informing the licensee of our plan 
to hold on the April inspection since part of our unannounced approach to inspections is 
"keeping them on their toes" and ready for an inspection at any time. 

Please let us know if there are any thoughts on this decision and as always, feel free to call 
if you have any questions. 

Linda 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Howell, Linda 
Morris, Scott; Muessle. Mary: Shaffer. Mark 
RE: FW: SONGS April Inspection 
Wednesday, April 15. 2020 6:27:27 AM 

Greg"s staff continues to hold weekly calls with SCE managers and staff to discuss the 
status of site activities. and they do have the ability to review reports and documents via 
Certrec if needed. Of course, they can't monitor plant parameters real time because there 
are none to monitor. There is data that can be uploaded to Certrec about canister loading 
activities if something unusual was identified, but so far fuel transfer activities have been 
proceeding without any unusual or unexpected observations or occurrences. We can 
provide more details if needed. 

From: Morris, Scott <Scott.M orris@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:08 AM 

To: Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark.Shaffer@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Re: FW: SONGS April Inspection 

Importance: High 

Thanks ... let me think on it a bit. 

One ot the reasons we've been "comtortable" backing ott inspections at operating reactors is that 

our remote communications with t he licensees have been greatly enhanced (frequency, quality, etc) . 

Licensees have bent over backwards to supply us with information in near rea l t ime. Have our 

communications with SCE been enhanced as well? That wou ld be useful to me as I think about this 

proposal. 

Scott 

-------- Original Message --------

From: "Muessle, Mary" <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov> 

Date: Tue, April 14, 2020 6:04 PM -0500 

To: "Morris, Scott" <Scott Morris@nrc gov>, "Shaffer, Mark" <Mark Shaffer@nrc gov> 

CC: "Howell, Linda" <Linda Howell@orc gov> 

Subject : FW: SONGS April Inspection 

Scott and Mark 
We update the NMSS one-pager on Thursday. Currently, the one-pager is silent on 
SONGS monthly inspections, but I think we are at the 2 week window that we should be 
making a final decision on travel. DNMS does not recommend an inspection in April and 
would need to look for an inspector to travel to SONGS if one is required. If you agree, we 
would notify NMSS tomorrow then assist in other notifications. Please let me know what 
else you need or if you want to discuss further. 
Thanks 
Mary 

April San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) Inspection 



SONGS is currently continuing their fuel transfer operations and decommissioning 
activities. Region IV does not plan to conduct the April monthly inspection at SONGS due to 
the COVID -19 virus, travel restrictions, and NRC's current mandatory telework policies. 
While the NRC has been doing supplemental inspections on a monthly basis since fuel 
loadin restarted, Region IV does not believe that there is a safet basis for an ins_2ection in 
the current COVID-19 environment. Additionally, the manner that the inspections are 
performed makes social distancing difficult. The last N RC inspection at SONGS was 
conducted March 9-13, 2020. Current monthly inspections are unannounced and the 
Region would not notify the licensee, South Californian Edison, of the decision to forego the 
inspection. Inspections would continue on a monthly basis once relevant restrictions are 
lifted. In the event the that the agency determines an April inspection is requiredJ we would 
solicit a volunteer from the agency overall to travel for the inspection. 

Specific information regarding licensee performance is included below: 
Since the licensee's resumption of fuel loading activities, the NRC has observed and 
confirmed that site personnel have completed all required corrective actions associated 
with the Aug 2018 incident. The NRC inspectors have confirmed the site's corrective 
actions have been effective to ensure the safe transportation of spent fuel to the site's 
ISFSI pad and complete safe downloading of canisters. The NRC has not identified any 
violations of NRC requirements related to the licensee's loading performance since the 
resumption of fuel loading activities. The NRC has identified that the licensee has 
continued to perform operations in compliance with site procedures and processes, 
performed the operations on a schedule that was methodical, and improved loading 
operations by utilizing good work practices, while implementing improved techniques to 
safely perform the site's loading operations. 

Mary Muessle 

Director, Division of Nuclear M ateria ls Safety 

Region IV 

REGION IV VISION: 

"Together, we work to foster a culture of high trust that maximizes professional growth and 
inspires leadership at all levels." 

From: Muessle, Mary 

Sent: Fr iday, April 03, 2020 9:21 AM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott,Morrjs@nrc,gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark,Shaffer@nrc,gov> 

Cc: Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS in t he news 

Scott/Mark 
Not sure how to navigate timing on this one. NMSS was asking for planned 
travel/inspections through the end of April. We shared the following approach/message 
with Division level NMSS last night with the intent to share with you then John then .... We 
are ok delaying the decision - just want to be transparent within DNMS and NMSS that it is 



still "under review" rather than "planned". I am working today. Suggest you think some on 
it, and we can talk later today or Monday. 
Thanks 

April San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) Inspection 

SONGS is currently continuing their fuel transfer operations and decommissioning 
activities, Region IV does not plan to conduct the April monthly inspection at SONGS due to 
the COVID -19 virus, travel restrictions and NRC's current mandatory telework policies. 
While the NRC has been doing supplemental inspections on a monthly basis since fuel 
loading restarted, Region IV does not believe that there is a safety basis for an inspection in 
the current COVID-19 environment. Additionally, the manner that the inspections are 
performed makes social distancing difficult. The last NRC inspection at SONGS was 
conducted March 9-13, 2020. Current monthly inspections are unannounced and the 
Region would not notify the licensee, South Californian Edison, of the decision to forego the 
inspection. Inspections would continue on a monthly basis once relevant restrictions are 
lifted. In the event the that the agency determines an April inspection is required, we would 
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

From: Lubinski, John <John Lubjnski@orc gov> 
Sent: Friday, Apri l 03, 2020 9:07 AM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott Morrjs@nrc gov>; Dacus, Eugene <Eugene.Dacus@nrc gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<Angel Moreno@nrc gov>; Dorman, Dan <Dan Dorman@nrc gov> 
Cc: Muessle, Mary <Mary Muessle@nrc gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc gov>; Shaffer, Mark 

<Mark.Shaffe r@nrc gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar Lopez-Sant jago@nrc gov>; Morgan-Butler, 



Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrqov>; Lewis, Robert <Robert.Lewis@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS in the news 

My two cents - we should only respond if asked. The issues below do not raise any safety 
concerns nor change our current position on inspections or site activities. We have not 
made a decision on any "April" inspection at SONGS yet and do not need to. We should 
wait to contact them once we are at a point of making that decision. If SONGS decides to 
delay fue l transfer. I assume they will let us know and we will factor that into our decision. 

From: Morris, Scott <Scott Morris@nrc gov> 

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 9:31 AM 

To: Dacus, Eugene <Eugene Dacus@nrc gov>; Moreno, Ange l <Angel Moreno@nrc gov>; Dorman, 

Dan <Pao Porman@nrc gov> 

Cc: Muessle, Mary <Mary Muess1e@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Unda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Shaffer, Mark 

<Mark.Shaffer@nrc gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar Lopez-Santiago@nrc gov>; Morgan-Butler, 

Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>; Lubinski, John <John.Lubioski@nrc.gov>; Lewis, Robert 

<Robert Lewis@nrc gov> 

Subject: FW: SONGS in the news 

Note highlighted text in article below. I am wondering if we should reach out to Levin"s staff 
regarding our commitment to conduct monthly unannounced inspections of FTO at 
SONGS. We did get out to· the site in March (before mandatory WAH imposed). but our 
April inspection is in jeopardy .. . of course if we do not perform the inspection, that will only 
raise his level of concern. 

Thoughts? 

Scott 

From: Dricks, Victor <Vjctor.Dricks@nrqov> 

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2020 7:20 AM 

To: Shaffer, Mark <Mark Shaffer@nrc gov>; Morris, Scot t <Scott Morris@nrc gov>; Howell, Linda 

<Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Warnick, Greg 

<Greg Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS in the news 

Edison limits on-site work at SONGS, reviews wastewater spill: 

The Coast News Group (CA) 

2 Apr 2020, Samantha Nelson 

Sout hern California Edison announced t hat some deconstruction work at the San Onofre Nuclear 

Generating Station (SONGS) has stopped temporarily, following Gov. Gavin Newsom's "safer at 

home" directive given March 25. 

The deconstruction of SONGS began in February as part of the plant's overall decommissioning 

process. 

The Department of Homeland Security identified critical infrastructure sectors like electric utilit ies 



and determined that specific functions are considered essentia l, thus excluding them from 

Newsom's di rective. This included operating and decommissioning nuclear plants. 

Edison has taken additiona l steps to limit on-site work, which includes canceling non-essential 

meetings while holding others via teleconference; practicing social distancing, hand-washing and 

limiting physica l sharing of documents; sanitizing work stations before and after shift changes; 

suspending site tours and moving public meetings online; and setting up health self-screening 

stations at entrances. 

The transfer of spent nuclear fuel from wet to dry storage w il l also continue, which has Rep. Mike 

Levin (D-San Juan Capistrano) concerned. 

The congressman sent a letter to Edison President and Chief Executive Officer Pedro Pizarro on 

March 30. asking why the company has chosen to continue its spent-fuel transfer operations. 

"While I agree that power generatior operations in the state have been appropriately declared 

essential by Gov. Newsom. I believe that fuel transfer activities should be eva luated separately from 

operations that keep hospita ls running and customers' lights on,1' Levin wrote in his letter to Pizarro. 

Levin asked for a response to his letter by April 13. SONGS Public Information Officer John Dobken 

confirmed with The Coast News that Edison has received the letter and will review it and respond to 

Levin. 

Additionally, Levin also notes his concern regard ing a recent release of 7,000 gallons of sewage 

wastewater from t he SONGS site, w hich occurred March 25. 

"What happened was we had an unexpected influx of wastewater into the system of about 20,000 

gallons and so that caused some displacement of t he wastewater that was already in the treatment 

plant," Dobken told The Coast News. "Subsequently, t here was a release of 7,000 ga llons of partially 

t reated wastewater into t he ocean." 

Dobken sa id SONGS does not yet have a cause for why t he influx happened but is currently 

conducting a review to determine the cause. Once the wastewater was released, the system 

detected it and alerted the faci lity. SONGS then isolated t he t reat ment plant and took it out of 

operat ion. 

The site's sewage treatment plant is still out of operation, but SONGS has brought in tanker trucks 

that create additional space for sewage at the plant, allowing employees to use the bathrooms like 

normal. Dobken added that employees were always able to use sinks to wash t heir hands despite 

t he t reatment plant being shut down. 

Dobken noted that the sewage system's wastewater is non-radiological. 

"We' ll continue to conduct our work by our core decommissioning principles of safety, stewardship 

and engagement th roughout this process," Dobken said. "In this case, it means following our 

procedures, making t he proper notifications, conduct ing a t horough review of t he event and taking 

t he appropriate responsive corrective actions." 

According to Dobken, SONGS expects sewage t reatment plant operations to resume soon. 

California gnatcatcher presents unique challenge to SONGS decommissioning: 

Nuclear Energy Insider 

2 Apr 2020, Paul Day 

The decommissioning and demolit ion of Southern Ca lifornia Edison's 2.2 GW San Onofre Nuclear 

Generating Station (SONGS) faces many technica l challenges, but one of the most notable is 

adhering to strict local environmental guidelines, company officials say. 



The more than 40-year-old power station nestles between the Pacific Ocean and the busy Interstate­

s and it s twin domes housing Units 2 and 3 have become part of the landscape for many residents 

living around t he plant. 

It is also the natural habitat of ten federally endangered or threatened species including the 

Ca lifornia gnatcatcher and the southwestern willow flycatcher. 

The plant ceased generating power in 2013 and whi le major dismant ling and decontamination (D&D) 

work by contractor SOS (SONGS Decommissioning Solutions - a joint venture by AECOM and 

EnergySolutions) began in 2017, decommissioning work, overseen by SCE, began at the end of 

February. 

"There is a very specific challenge at SONGS, in t hat with California, we have very strict 

environmental requirements and we need to mitigate t hose. We have endangered species t hat are 

on site and we cannot disturb them in any way," says Di rector Deputy Decommissioning Officer 

Vince Bilovsky. 

"That's been a big challenge because t he gnatcatcher is an endangered species here and if you come 

across its feeding area, you have to go around that." 

The SONGS site is connected to the national rail network via a rail spur, which SOS has been working 

to upgrade. The rai l connection allows the teams to ship material from the site to t he rad ioactive 

waste storage faci lity in Clive, Utah via t rain rather than by road. 

However, t he rail spur site had to be moved after the crew found t heir renovations would disrupt an 

area of sage brush, the gnatcatchers' natural habitat. 

The California State Lands Commission and t he Cal ifornia Coastal Commission required t he 

implementation of certain measures before the work could begin. They included performance of 

pre-construction surveys for rare-plants, reptiles, nesting birds, monitoring of cult ural resources, 

appoint ment of a deconstruction liaison, publication of periodic progress reports, and worker 

environmental awareness training, the company says. 

"If we identify a bird nest with eggs, we have to work around t hat," says Bi lovsky. 

SONGS currently boasts t hree, large Airdancers (inflatable t ube men often seen gyrating around the 

forecourts of car dealersh ips}, kites and decoy owls, al l placed strategica lly to discourage birds from 

nesting. 

"The decoy owls last about two weeks after which you'll see seagulls perching on top of them and 

you have to replace them. There are few other sites in t he United States t hat compare to th is," says 

Bilovsky. 

Mostly on Schedule 

Though the COVID-19 crisis has put some of the deconstruction work on temporary hold - t he safe 

t ransfer of spent nuclear fuel from wet to dry storage wi ll continue but non-essential construction 

work has been curtailed by t he pandemic - the work is mostly on schedule, says Bilovsky. 

SOS was chosen for the job after EnergySolutions' 10-year-long decommissioning work on Zion 

Nuclear Power Stat ion, the largest commercia l nuclear plant dismantling ever in t he United States, 

Bilovsky says. 

"So far, it's going very well. They got started on critica l pat h act ivity right away, which includes 

asbestos removal wit hin t he containment buildings. The critical pat h runs through the containment 

bu ildings and that's where you need to start," he says. 

SOS is starting with the removal and containment of potential hazards, which in San Onofre is 

asbestos, and t his is expected to take another six weeks. 

Once the asbestos has been removed, the cont ractor will begin enlarging t he hatches into the 



containment area by stripping away support structure metal tendons to fit and install specially 

designed tools and equipment, cranes and a trolley. 

It wi ll then move to reactor vessels segmentation and the cutting up of radioactive waste, wh ich is 

done under water before it is put in containers for storage. 

"By t he end of the fi rst quarter next year, they'll start cutting," Bilovsky says. 

Increased Oversight 

In August 2018, contractor Holtec fa iled to sufficiently lower a fuel canister into t he cavity enclosure 

container on the dry cask storage pad, leaving the canister resting on top of the divider shield ring 

and against the inside surface of t he transfer cask. 

The incident put fuel transfer back almost year, restarting aga in last July. Now, the group is on target 

to finish the fuel transfer of al l 73 canisters by the middle of this summer. 

Following t he incident, SCE significantly increased oversight of the project, put operators t hrough an 

advanced training program and changed the equipment t hat is used to install the can isters into the 

storage modules. 

"We're applying t hat same oversight model to the decommissioning project. Decommissioning is 

more of an industrial safety project, but we're going to see the industrial safety aspect of the 

decommissioning the same way as the fuel transfers," Bilovsky says. 

Early in t he process, t he team contacted German supplier Siempelkamp t hat designs and 

manufact urers tools and equipment for reactor vesse l interna l segmentation - 30 large shipping 

containers due in the fa ll and which w ill be installed in the conta inment building. 

"One of the biggest lessons learned from (the fuel canister slip incident) is to make sure t he reactor 

vessel and the internal cutting and dismantling equipment is very reliable and maintainable," says 

Bilovsky. 

Mockup testing has shown that Siempelkamp designs are sufficiently robust for the job ahead, he 

says. 

Victor Dricks 

Senior Public Affairs Officer 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission/ Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 

Arlington, Texas 76011 

(817) 200-1128 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FYI 

Howell, Unda 
Morris, Scott; Shaffer. Mark; Warnick. Greg: Kock. Andrea: Regan. Christopher: Holahan. Irish; E.t!an:L..lk1 
FW: RE: (External):Unit 1 RPV 
Monday, April 13, 2020 2:21:33 PM 
SCE Resoonse to Reo Levin re SONGS 04 10 2020 FlNAL.odf 

From: Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@ nrc.gov> 

Sent: Monday, Apri l 13, 2020 12:05 PM 

To: Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, 

Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov> 

Subject: FW: RE: (External):U nit 1 RPV 

FYI 

Victor Dricks 

Senior Public Affairs Officer 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm ission/ Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd . 

Arlington, Texas 76011 

(817) 200-1128 

From: John Dobken <john.dobken@sce.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 11:51 AM 

To: Dricks, Victor <Victor Dricks@nrc gov> 

Subject: [Externa l_Sender] RE: (External):Unit 1 RPV 

HI Victor - actua lly it's looking like on the 16th we w il l be placing it on the Goldhofer, which will still 

keep it on site. I'd have to check on an updated schedule (sh ippi'lg not expected for a month or 

more) but, yes, we are putting together a communication plan surrounding the move. I can talk to 

you more about that if you have time? 

Also - expecting the U-T to do a story on our response to Rep. Levin. Please see the attached 

document. 

Thank you, 

John 

John Dobken 
Public Information Officer 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 
Ofc: 949.368.9875 
Cell: l(b)(6) 



From: Dricks, Victor [mailto :Victor.Dricks@ nrc.gov] 

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 9:33 AM 

To: John Dobken <john.dobken@sce.com> 

Subject: (External):Unit 1 RPV 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Hi John! I understand that on April 16th, the SONGS Unit 1 RPV will begin to be loaded onto a train 

ca r for shipping to Apex, NV. Are you planning any kind of public notification or announcement? 

Victor Dricks 

Senior Public Affairs Officer 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm ission/ Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 

Arlington, Texas 76011 

(817) 200-1128 



An EDISON IVTlR,l/~T/0\U"' Compan) 

April 10, 2020 

The Honorable Mike Levin 
U.S. House of Representatives 
1626 Longworth House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Representative Levin, 

Douilas R. Bauder 
Vice President Decommissioning & 
Chief Nuclear Officer 

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 

Thank you for your recent letter to Edison International President and CEO Pedro J . Pizarro 
regarding the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS). As Dr. Pizarro indicated in his 
April 2 letter to you, he asked me to follow up with answers to your questions about the SONGS 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, as well as the wastewater release that occurred on 
March 25. 

The safety of our customers, workforce and the public remains our top priority. We have 
instituted comprehensive measures on site to maintain the health and safety of our critical 
workforce. I have outlined many of these actions in the enclosure to this letter. The 
deconstruction work remains curtailed, with limited approved activities that satisfy the 
requirements of the SONGS pandemic protocol, particularly regarding the location of those 
activities and interaction with SONGS critical staff. These activities are in line with federal and 
state pandemic-related guidelines for criticaJ work. The work to safely transfer spent nuclear fuel 
from wet to dry storage, which offers additional safety advantages, also continues under the 
SONGS pandemic protocol. As of today, we have 15 remaining spent fuel canisters to store. 

Regarding the partially treated wastewater release, we continue to look into the cause for the 
large influx of water to the system. While the unplanned release is unacceptable, the systems 
provided significant dilution, which served to limit any environmental impacts. We have put initial 
measures in place to prevent reoccurrence 

The team at SONGS has responded to the pandemic challenge in a manner that reflects a 
focus on safety. We see daily examples of employees focused on protecting not only 
themselves but their co-workers. I appreciate their efforts and their dedication. 

If you have additional questions regarding operations at SONGS, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Douglas R. Bauder 
Vice President Decommissioning and Chief Nuclear Officer, SONGS 

cc: Pedro J. Pizarro, President and CEO, EIX 

P.O. Box 128 
Sar, Clemente, ,A 92/;74 

(949) 368-9275 PAX 89275 



Douglas R. Bauder 

Vice President Decommissioning & CNO 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating St ation 

Apri l 10, 2020 
Page 1 of 3 

COVID-19 Response 

1. What is the full rationale for maintaining the current level of operations during the 
COVID-19 pandemic? 

Southern California Edison's actions at SONGS related to the COVID-19 pandemic have 
prioritized employee health and safety while conducting operations at the site. 

SCE evaluated the work taking place at SONGS following Governor Newsom's March 
19 stay-at-home executive order and in light of Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 
guidance on critical infrastructure sectors, which includes decommissioning nuclear 
plants, such as SONGS. Governor Newsom further expanded the categories of essential 
work to include construction work on March 22. 

We took actions to curtail some deconstruction work, and paused fuel transfer 
operations on March 23 to ensure any continuing work would be conducted in 
adherence to the SONGS pandemic protocol. Non-essential workers, whether SCE 
employees or contractor staff, are teleworking. 

While wet and dry storage are safe for spent nuclear fuel, dry storage in robust, welded 
stainless-steel canist,ers provides additional safety advantages. Dry storage systems are 
passive; they require no electricity, have no moving parts, no make-up water tanks, and 
cool the fuel through simple convection air flow. The dry fuel storage systems at San 
Onofre have more than twice the seismic rating of the spent fuel pools. 

The decisions regarding continuing work were made in partnership with our co-owners 
and our lead contractors, who have committed to adhere to the SONGS pandemic 
protocol. 

We at SONGS continue to remain flexible in our response to changing conditions and 
guidelines. 

2. Our communities' first responder services are expected to be overtaxed due to the 
pandemic. Does SCE's planning account for this reality and what extra steps is 
SCE taking to reduce the potential need for emergency services at SONGS? 

Yes, because of the reduced risk at SONGS as a decommissioning plant, the site is less 
reliant on off-site emergency responders as compared to when SONGS was an 
operating nuclear plant. Since retirement of Units 2 and 3 in 2013, with the reactors at 
SONGS permanently defueled and the spent fuel having cooled for several years, the 
potential for on site (and off-site) incidents requiring any support from off-site emergency 
responders has been greatly reduced. In fact, in June 2015, the NRC approved the 
SONGS Permanently Defueled Emergency Plan which eliminates the requirement for 
SONGS-specific off-site emergency plans. However, more general "all hazards" 
emergency plans remain in place with local cities and counties. 



Douglas R. Bauder 

Vice President Decommissioning & CNO 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating St ation 

Apri l 10, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

At present, Camp Pendleton remains our partner for initial responses to fire, rescue, 
medical, and medical transport needs. We also have a full-time and a part-time nurse 
practitioner on site, as well as a robust and well-trained security force. SCE has 
memorandums of understanding with local health care providers regarding health or 
medical treatment for employees and contractors. They have assured us they can 
continue to provide medical care, if necessary. 

3. Does SCE have a policy in place to ensure that workers coming from outside the 
community are healthy and not transmitting COVID-19? 

Yes. We have instituted a pandemic protocol to protect all SONGS workers. 

Our workforce is relatively stable, though we occasionally have a need to onboard 
additional personnel depending on the project. We have instituted a travel policy that 
requires employees and contractors utilizing public transportation, air or ground, to self­
quarantine for 14 days before coming on site. We have also instituted travel restrictions 
for those already on site and those who are currently teleworking. 

Employees are urged to self-screen at home, with reminders of COVID-19 symptoms 
(e.g., fever, dry cough). If they believe they should stay home, they are encouraged to 
do so. 

Employees coming on site self-screen each day before entering. This includes asking 
themselves a series of questions including how they feel (checking for symptoms); if 
they've traveled, or a member of their household has traveled (other than local travel); 
and if they've had close contact with anyone diagnosed with, or suspected to have, 
COVID-19. 

4. What is SCE's plan to ensure staff can wash their hands immediately after use of 
restrooms, how far are washing stations from on-site restrooms, and how are 
restrooms being disinfected? Please describe all on-site sanitation measures that 
are being implemented. 

All sanitary facilities at the site remain in operation and are cleaned with disinfectant 
twice a day. Hand sanitizer is also available for all employees at a number of locations 
around the plant. 

Wastewater Release 

1. What caused the sewage treatment plant to fail? 

Indications point toward a large volume of wastewater from a blockage in one of the 
influent lines, and a failure of the influent pump/controller. 
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2. Was any aspect of the failure related to human error? If so, please provide as 
much detail as possible. 

The large influx of wastewater does not appear to be due to human performance. 
However, as part of our evaluation we are looking at whether our actions following that 
event were sufficient to prevent or minimize the discharge, and to what extent human 
performance was a factor. An early conclusion is that it would be beneficial to revise 
procedures for operators and staff, in addition to making certain equipment and system 
upgrades or modifications, to speci~ically address our response and the overall 
performance of the plant. Our initial actions prior to re-start of the plant are listed below 
in response to Question 4. 

3. What is the impact of the sewage release on the surrounding environment and 
how did you reach these conclusilons? 

The San Diego County Department of Environmental Health assessed the 
environmental impact as low, requiring no beach closure or action by the public, in part 
due to the dilution level, which was approximately 200:1 (SCE's NPOES permit for San 
Onofre calls for a dilution ratio of at least 10: 1 ), and that the release took place more 
than a mile off-shore and 50 feet below the surface of the ocean. 

4. What steps are you taking to ensure further sewage releases will not continue in 
the future? 

To guard against a reoccurrence of a release, SCE has implemented equipment 
changes and bolstered our response actions. 

Before returning the system to service we took the following actions: 
• Tested and verified the sewage treatment system equipment is performing 

properly. We identified an influent pump start switch that was not working 
properly and it was repaired. 

• Established a temporary storage reserve available on site where any future 
unanticipated volume of influent can be routed. 

• Ensured there is 24/7 support available from our licensed sewage treatment 
operations contractor to respond to off-normal events. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Howell, Linda 
Morris. Scott; Shaffer. Mart;; Holahan Trish: ~ ; Pricks Victor; Muessle Marv 
Kock. Andrea: Regan Christopher; Warnick Greg: Groom Jeremy 
SONGS Update 
Friday, February 28, 2020 6:52:25 PM 

Good evening all! This is just a qutck update on infonnation I received from SCE a short 
while ago. TI1e infonnation has very low safety significance but a potential to reach public 
infonnation sources, so it was a courtesy call. 

SOS, the site decomm contractor, currently has subcontractor work force performing asbestos 
abatement within containment structures. Similar to rad work, protective clothing is used and 
workers must go through a series of decon steps as they exit containment to ensure any 
asbestos fibers are eliminated prior to departing the work location. One step is to shower using 
a temporary shower setup that has been set up for this stage of work. The shower water is 
collected in holding vessels which are sampled periodically for various constituents. The 
source of the shower water is domestic, coming from San Clemente. 

This morning SCE was informed by SOS that very low levels of tritium was detected in the 
holding vessel samples, as well as on the shower heads. (Shower head samples were s lightly 
higher than holding vessel samples.) The values provided to SCE were below EPA drinking 
water levels. (SCE wasn't able to provide specific numbers when they called me.) 
SOS also reported that they pulled the work team together and told them they were stopping 
further asbestos work that required showering because of the tritium levels detected. SCE said 
they characterized the levels as very low, but these subcontractors aren't rad workers. 
Apparently a few became concerned. 

The potential for workers to socialize this information is what prompted the call to me. SCE is 
taking the appropriate steps to ensure further sampling is done to determine the source (right 
now they think it may be the domestic water source, but more needs to be done for 
confirmation.) No plans for further comms by SCE until they figure it out. SCE plans another 
meeting in a couple of hours to review more information and will get back to me if there is 
anything new. 

This is info only in case something surfaces in the public arena. I will update if there is 
anything notewo1thy over the weekend. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

ALBERT BATES 
Howell Linda; Warnick Greg: Anderson. Stephanie; Morris, Scott 
ALBERT BATES; MARK MORGAN 
[Extemal_Sender J SCE to Begin Dismantlement of SONGS 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 6:05:41 PM 

Scott, Linda, Greg, Stephanie, 

Below is t1e content of the information we are providing to stakeholders concern ing the mass 

mailing we have made today to the surrounding community. 

I write to make you aware that dismantlement of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 

(SONGS) will begin next month. 

I wan t to make you area t hat SCE today mailed an Advance Notice of Deconstruction to 

12,000 residents in communities within a f ive-mi le rad ius of t he plant. The notice provides 

key t imeframes for the initial dismantlement activity at SONGS and resources to learn more 

about overall decommissioning of the site. Plans and progress during the dismantlement 

process will be available to the public on our website. A news release on the start of 

dismantlement is available here_. 

Dismantlement involves the removal of bu ild ings, containment domes, and other above­

grade structures associated with Units 2 and 3 at SONGS, as well as the partial removal of 

some offshore structures. The work wi ll be conducted in compliance wit h US NRC 

requirements, starting no earlier than Feb. 22, 2020. 

SCE today mailed an Advance Notjce of Deconstruction to 12,000 residents in communities 

within a five-mile radius of t he plant. The not ice provides key timeframes for the initial 

dismantlement activity at SONGS and resources to learn more about overa ll 

decommissioning of the site. Plans and progress during the dismantlement process will be 

available to the public on our website. A news release on the start of dismantlement is 

ava ilable here. 

Fol lowing a rigorous planning and environmenta l review process, SCE received a coasta l 

development permit from the California Coastal Commission in October 2019. The permit 

clears the way for dismantlement of plant structures and decontamination of the site. 

Initial work will take p lace within the boundaries of SONGS and should have minimal impact 

on the surrounding recreational areas. 

During dismantlement activities, members of t he public may ask questions and/or submit 

comments to SCE via a Deconstruction Lia ison who is available at nuccomm@songs.sce.com 

and 1-800-332-3612. 

Public wa lking tours of t he facility will continue and are avai lable on a regular basis. The 

public is also encouraged to at tend quart erly meetings of the SONGS Community 



Engagement Panel (CEP) for updates on dismantlement. 

Best rega rds, 

Al 

Al Bates 

Southern California Edison 

Manager, Regulatory 

AI.Bates@SCE.com 
949-368-6945 (O) 

l(b)(6) l(M) 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Chris -

Smith Chris 
Pdcks Victor; Regan. Chr!stooher: Mords Scott; Muessle. Mary: Howell Linda; Warnick. Greg 
Brookhart. Lee: Simoson. Eric, 
Re: SONGS Spent Fuel Trans~er Update 1/17/2020 
Saturday, January 18, 2020 6:54:59 PM 

I' ll preface my responses by saying these are my preliminary informed opinions, and the licensee 

(nor Region 4) has yet to fully eva luate the data from last night's download. 

Also, per Victor's emai l, I think we covered this line of questioning and have talking points for them 

that were developed prior to our public meeting last August. 

My speculation is that SCE wil l not perform any additional inspection of MPC#46 from last night. 

Whi le incidental contact and underload alarms are undesirable, they are an anticipated 

operational occurrence during the downloading process. This change to allow scratching was 

accepted into the licensing basis under the 72.48 process and cocumented in the supplemental 

inspection report (https·//www.nrc.goy/docs/ML1919/ML19190A217 pdf -- see page 4 and 31) 

The NRC did not object to this conclusion based on our independent verificat ion of the licensee's 

in-situ visual Inspections and evaluations of the 8 selected MPCs, including t he MPC Involved In the 

August 2018 event. As summarized in the report, the 72.48 change concluded that the worst-case 

scratching that may occur wou ld not exceed any ASME code th-esholds or present a safety 

concern. Further, given that the August 2018 "event MPC" bore its full weight on the shield ring 

gussets, but did not exhibit any damage during the in-situ visual inspections, provided reasonable 

assurance that a lesser force (50.000 lbs) wou ld be bounded by the August canister. The 

assumption that the gussets would not damage the MPC beyord what was observed during the in­

situ Inspections was further substantiated via a computer analysis. 

Lastly, I would speculate that SCE wou ld not expend the resources required to deploy t he remote 

visual inspection because t he August 2018 MPC should be the worst case scenario. 

No doubt SCE and Holtec will seek to understand the cause of why the MPC was contacting during 

the download evolution, and that analysis is currently in their corrective action program. 

As the issue develops, and we receive more data, I'll pass it along. 

In t he meantime I hope my perspective helps. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 



Chris 

From: Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2020 1: 18 PM 

To: Regan, Christopher <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>; Smith, Chris <Chris.Smith@nrc.gov>; Morris, Scott 

<Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda 

<Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Warn ick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov>; Lubinski, John 

<John.Lubinski@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea <Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez­

Santiago@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Brookhart, Lee <Lee.Brookhart@nrc.gov>; Simpson, Eric <Eric.Simpson@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Re: SONGS Spent Fuel Transfer Update 1/17/2020 

The region has talking points to use in the event of media interest. 

On: 18 January 2020 14:3 1, 
"Regan, Christopher" <Christopher.Rcgan@.nrc.gov> wrote: 

Chris, 
Nice sununa1y. 1 (we) all appreciate you being on site for the second down load attempt. 
Was there any discussion at al I. by SCE of conducti ng ao i.nspectioll of the canister now tbat .it 

has been down loaded? Although their procedures allow assessment of other considerations to 
detennine if there was damage to the canister the fact that there was 1) several attempts to down 
load, 2) there us evidence of contact on the shield ring gusset from the unsuccessfuJ downloading 
attempts, and 3) load sensor a latms during the successful download indicating some contact was 
occuring, suggests contact with the canister (as prior experience has shown) has oectuTed. Noting 
that remote visual inspection technology is available now to SCE to provide definitive data 
regardi11g any instances of incidental canister contact during this downloading. 
Regards, 
Chris 

-------- Original Message--------
From: "Smith, Chris" <Chris.Smith@nrc.gov> 
Date: Sat, January 18, 2020 4:40 AM -0500 
To: "Morris, Scott" <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>, ''Muessle, Mary" <Mary.Muess\e@nrc.gov>, 
"Howell, Linda" <Linda.Howell@nre.gov>, "Warnick, Greg" <Greg.Warnick@ure.gov>, "Drieks, 
Victor" <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>, "Lubinski, John" <.John .. Lubinski@nrc.gov>, "Regan, 
Christopher" <Christopher.Regan@nrc.gov>, "Kock, Andrea" <Andrea.Kock@mc.gov>, "Lopez­
Santiago, Omar" <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov>, "Morgan-Butler, Kimyata" 
<Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>, ''Moreno, Angel" <Angel.Moreno@nre.gov> 
CC: "Brookhart, Lee" <Lee.Brookhart@nre.gov>, "Simpson, Eric" <Erie.Simpson@nre.gov> 
Subject: SONGS Spent Fuel Transfc:r Update 1/ 17/2020 

Background : 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) uses a Holtec UMAX dry storage system for 
spent fuel. 
For a primer on the UMAX system and NRC activities since the August 2018 event, please see the 
following website: htlps-//www me goy/rcactors/operating/ops-experjence/son~s-spec-jnsp-



activities-cask -londi ng-mi sat ignmcnt.htm l 

1/16/2020 Event Descript ioh : 
On 1/16/2020 SONGS fai led to download MPC #46 because of 4 sequential underload alarms. The 
underload alanns are a new design feature that were added as a corrective action from the August 
2018 event. The alarms use a load shackle to measure the weight of the canjster in real-time during 
download activities, and if the load shackle senses less tha11 the full weight of the canister it 
generates an alann. 
The 4 alarms annunciated at a height of approximately 222 inches - which corresponds to the 
location of the shield rings. 
The underloads alam1 values were [34,000 28,600 26,400 and 45,000] lbs. These values did not 
exceed the 50,000 lbs procedure limit, which would require further engineering evaluation and 
work stoppage. The 50,000 lb threshold was established as a conservative value and was derived 
from a computer analysis of the August 2018 event (where the full weight of the MPC was resting 
on the shield ring). 
The crew repositioned the VCT after each downloading attempt (very minor adjustments) but 
could not successfully clear the ~ 222 inch location without an alarm. 
The UMAX downloading procedure allows 4 download attempts. After 4 attempts, further 
downloading work must be stopped, the MPC is raised, the mating device drawer is closed, and the 
MPC is secured into the HI-TRAC. 
After the MPC was secured, the station entered the issue into the corrective action program and 
notified site engineering. 

Licensee recovery actions: 
On 1/17/2020 the licensee De-stacked (d isassembled) UMAX components. 
This involved driving the VCT, attached to the HI-TRAC loaded with the spent fuel MPC, away 
from the VYM for a closer inspection. 
After the YCT was clear of the YYM, it was clear that the mating device was not perfectly 
centered over the VVM, but rather offset in the North direction. 
Further, once the mating device drawer was opened, it was clear that the Northwest gl1ssets on the 
shield ring contacted the MPC, and wore off the paint coating from the gusset. See the figure 
below for a depiction of the gussets. 

OVSSETS 

INN RRINC 

DETAIL VI E W 

The contact area between the gusset and the MPC was small, estimated 0.25 - 0.5 inches long. l 



was able to visually sec the gusset "scuffing" and it looked similar to the gusset shield ring damage 
from the August 2018 event. 
Given the previous statistical scratch analysis, tl1e computer analysis that estimated the full weight 
of the MPC resting on the shield ring, and the fact no underload exceeded 50,000 lbs the hcensee 
concluded that there was no damage to the MPC. This is allowed by the procedure. 
After the visual inspection, the licensee proceeded to re-align all the UMAX components and 
attempt another download. T observed the licensee use a level and the alignment pins to ensure the 
mating device and the VVM were both concentric and level. 
Late into the evening, the licensee successfully downloaded MPC #46, however, 3 undcrload 
alarms came in. 
Similar to the 1/16 misalignment, the alarms annunciated in the region of the shield ring gussets. 
The exact underload values aren' t known until the data is analyzed (the sensors take data at a rate 
of 5 Hz), but the largest underload value I observed on the load sensing readout tablet was 42,000 
lbs. Minor adjustments with tower heights were made between each downloading attempt, but 
none of tbe licensee's actions were significantly differe1Jt than 1 /l 6. 

Followup actions: 
Unfortunately, right now I can only speculate as to the cause of the misalignment. The licensee nor 
Holtec could offer a definitive explanation why the MPC was contacting the shield rings on I /17, 
after confirming the alignmc11t checks. The initial conditions on 1 /16 and I /17 appear to be the 
same. 
The licensee will de-stack the UMAX components for MPC #46, ai,d attempt to see if anything 
shifted or if there is further indications of contact on the shield ring gusset (or another gusset). 
I anticipate tbe corrective action program will dr.ive th_e licensee to perform a causal analysis to 
determine why MPC #46 became misaligned, and what actions to take going forward. 

Sidebar factoids: 
MPC #46 was placed into the 2nd row from the East - the first attempt in that row. This row 
appears to be higher on the East side, opposite from all the other MPC placements where the West 
side was high. 
On 1/ 16 the night shift aligned the VCT and attempted the download. In the past, typically the day 
shift maneuvers the VCT into position and the night shift performs the download. 

Specific follow-up items: 
The download procedure has weather restrictions. The following are procedural limitations for 
downloading: rain forecast exceeding 0.3 inches per hour, anticipated 30 mph winds from the 
MET tower, or thunderstorm activity. None of these adverse weather conditions existed during the 
1/16 or 1/ 17 download. However, the rain that occurred on l/16 is typical for the area, not intense 
bt1t misty which causes poor visibility. 

What prompts the licensee to perform inspections for damage? 
• lt sounds Like the procedure would not call for any damage assessment if canister 

downloads within the 4 attempts. 

o Correct, unless the unclerload value exceeded 50,000 lbs or the engineering inspection 
discovered an abnonnal condition, there are no requirements for a damage assessment. 



Thanks, 
Chris 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Kock, Andrea 
Reoan Chdstooher: Smith Chds:: Morris Scott: Muessie Marv: Howell Unda: Warnick Grea: Pricks Victor; Lubinski John; 
Looez·Santiaoo Omar; Moraan·8utler Klmvata; Moreno Anael 
Brookhart. Lee; Simpson Eric 

Subject: Re: SONGS Spent Fuel Transfer Update 1/17/2020 
Saturday, January 18, 2020 3:06:03 PM Date: 

This is a good question and T would say if there is no plan to inspect, we will need to be prepared to 
answer why we are confident that the load l'imit established (50000 lb) assures they there is no damage to 
the canister. 

Have a great weekend all!! 

On: 18 January 2020 15:31 , "Regan, Christopher" <Christopher Regan(Wnrc gov> wrote: 

Chris, 
Nice summary. l (we) all appreciate you being on site for the second down load attempt 
Was there any discussion at all by SCE of conducting an inspection of tbe canister now 

that it has been down loaded? Although their procedures allow assessment of other 
considerations to detcnnine if there was damage to the canister the fact that there was I) 
several attempts to down load, 2) there us evidence of contact on the sbield ring gusset from 
the unsuccessful downloading attempts, and 3) load sensor alarms during the successful 
download indicating some contact was occuring, suggests contact witb the canister (as prior 
experience has shown) has occuiTed. Noting that remote visual inspection tecbnology is 
available now to SCE to provide definitive data regarding any instances of incidental 
canister contact during this downloading. 
Regards, 
Chris 

-------- Original Message --------
From: "Smith, Chris" <Chris Smith@nrc gov> 
Date: Sat, January 18, 2020 4:40 AM -0500 
To: "MoJTis, Scott" <Scott Morris@nrc gov>, "Muessle, Mary" <Mary Mucsslc@nrc :;ov>, 
"Howell, Linda" <Linda HoweH@nrc.gov>, "Warnick, Greg" <Greg Wamick@nrc gov>, 
"Dricks, Victor" <Victor Dricks@nrc.gov>, "Lubinski, John" <John.Lubjnski@nrc.gov>, 
"Regan, Christopher" <Christopher Rcgan@nrc.gov>, ''Kock, Andrea" 
<Andrea Kock@nrc gov>, "Lopez-Santiago, Omar" <Omar Lopez-Santiago@nrc gov>, 
"Morgan-Butler, Kimyata" <Kimyata Morgan-But)er@nrc.gov>, "Moreno, Angel" 
<Angel Moreno@nrc gov> 
CC: "Brookha,t, Lee" <Lee Brookhart@nrc gov>, "Simpson, Eric" 
<Eric Simpson@nrc gov> 
Subject: SONGS Spent Fuel Transfer Update J / J 7 /2020 

Background: 

San Onofre Nuclear Geoerating Station (SONGS) uses a Holtec UMAX dry storage system 
for spent fuel. 

For a primer on the UMAX system and NRC activities since the August 2018 event, please 
sec the fo llowing website: https://www nrc.gov/rcactors/opcrating/ops-cxpcricncc/songs­
spec-jnsp-acJiviJics-cask-loadinJi-misalii;nmcnt bOJJ I 

1/16/2020 Event Description: 



On l/l6/2020 SONGS failed to download MPC #46 because of 4 sequential underload 
alarms. The underload alarms are a new design feature that were added as a corrective action 
from the August 2018 event. The alarms use a load shackle to measure the weight of the 
canister in real-time during download activities, and if the load shackle senses less than the 
full weight of the canister it generates an alarm. 

The 4 alarms annunciated at a height of approximately 222 inches - which corresponds to 
the location of the shield rings. 

The underloads alarm values were (34,000 28,600 26,400 and 45,000] lbs. These values did 
not exceed the 50,000 lbs procedure limit, which would require further engineering 
evaluation and work stoppage. The 50,000 lb threshold was established as a conservative 
value and was derived from a computer analysis of the August 2018 event (where the fu ll 
weight of the MPC was resting on the shield ring). 

The crew repositioned the VCT after each downloading attempt (very minor adjustments) 
but could not successfully clear the - 222 inch location without an alarm. 

The UMAX downJoading procedure allows 4 download attempts. After 4 attempts, further 
downloading work must be stopped, the MPC is raised. the mating device drawer is closed, 
and the MPC is secured into the HI-TR.AC. 

After the MPC was secured, the station entered the issue into the corrective action program 
and notified site engineering. 

Licensee recovery actions. 

On 1/ 17/2020 the licensee De-stacked (disassembled) UMAX components. 

Thi:; involved driving the VCT, attached to the HI-TR.AC loaded with the spent fue l MPC, 
away from the VVM for a closer inspection. 

After the YCT was clear of the VYM. it was clear that the mating device was not perfectly 
centered over the VVM, but rather offset in the North direction. 

Further, once the mating device drawer was opened, it was elem· that the Northwest gussets 
on the shield ring contacted the MPC. and wore off the paint coating from the gusset. See the 
figure below for a depiction of the gussets. 



The contact area between the gusset and the MPC was small, estimated 0.25 - 0.5 inches 
long. I was able to v isually see the gusset "scuffing" and it looked similar to the gusset 
shield ring damage from the August 20 I 8 event. 

Given the previous statistical scratch analysis, the computer analysis that estimated the full 
weight of the MPC resting on the shield ring, and the fact no underload exceeded 50,000 lbs 
the licensee concluded that there was no damage to the MPC. This is allowed by the 
procedure. 

After the v isual inspection, the licensee proceeded to re-align all the UMAX components 
and attempt another download. l observed the licensee use a level and the alignment pins to 
ensure the mating device and the VVM were both concentric and level. 

Late into the evening, the licensee successfully downloaded MPC #46, however, 3 underload 
alarms came in. 

Similar to the 1/16 misalignment, the alarms annunciated in the region of the shield ring 
gussets. The exact underload values aren't known until the data is analyzed (the sensors take 
data at a rate of 5 Hz), but the largest underload value l observed on the load sensing readout 
tablet was 42,000 lbs. Minor adjustments with tower heights were made between each 
downloading attempt. but none of the licensee's actions were significantly different than 
1/16. 

Followup actions: 

Unforltmately, right now I can only speculate as to the cause of the misalignment. The 
licensee nor Holtec could ofter a definitive explanation why the MPC was contacting the 
shield rings on I/ 17, after confirming the alignment checks. The initial conditions on I/ 16 
and l / I 7 appear to be tbe same. 

The licensee will de-stack the UMAX components for M PC #46, and attempt to see if 
any1hing shifted Or if there is further indications of contact on the shield 1ing gusset (or 
a11otl1er gusset). 

I anticipate the coITective action program will drive the licen$ee to perform a causal analysis 
to determine why MPC #46 became misaligned, and what actions to take going forward. 



Sidebar factoids : 

MPC #46 was placed jnto the 2nd row from the East - the first attempt in th.at row. This row 
appears to be higher on the East side, oppo ite from all the other MPC placements where the 
West side was higb . 

On 1/1.6 the night shift aligned the VCT and attempted the download. In the past, typically 
the day shift maneuver the VCT into position and the night hift perfmms the download. 

Specific follow-up items: 

The download procedure has weather restrictions. The following are procedural limjtations 
for downloading: rain forecast exceeding 0.3 inches per hour, anticipated 30 mph winds 
from the MET tower, or thunderstorm activity. None oftbese adverse weather conditions 
existed during the 1/1 6 or 1/17 download. However, the rain that occurred on 1/16 is typical 
for the area, not intense but misty which causes poor vis ibility. 

What prompts the licensee to perform inspections for damage? 

• It sounds like the procedure would not call for any damage assessment if canister 
downloads within the 4 attempts. 

Thanks, 

Chris 

o Correct, unless the underload value exceeded 50,000 lbs or the engineering 
inspection discovered an abnormal condition, there are no requirements for a 
damage assessment. 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Howell Linda 
Morrjs. Scott: Muessle. Mary: Kock. Andreai Regan. OJrjstooher: Holahan. Trish: Eh2m..JlQ; pricks. Victor: ~ 
Bill; Warnick. Greg 
Moreno Angel: Lopez-santrago Omar: Morgan·Butler. Kimyata 
Inquiries. about SONGS 

ihursday, January 16, 2020 6:47:06 PM 

I received a text msg from Al Bates noting that SCE was infonned by the San Diego Water 
Quality Board that the Board received inquiries today about the scheduled release at SONGS. 
Nothing on the nature of the inquiries. But letting you know because the Board indicated they 
were refe1Tit1g them to NRC. Victor, you might want to let Dave know too. 

We really don 't have anything to say about the release, it complies (as far as we know) with 
Part 20 limits. Notifications are conditional to an agreement with the State Lands Commission. 
The talking points I shared earlier this week are valid for this release. 

Linda 



From: Warnick Greg 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Morrjs. Scott: Howell. Linda: Muessle. Marv 2-page draft attachment 
Pricks Yictor is being withheld in is 
RE: SONGS One-Pager entirety under FOIA 
Thursday, January 16, 2020 7:18:03 AM exemption 5 
SONGS ISFSI JNSPECTJON REOUENCY - DRAFT • 01 16 2020.docx 

Agree. Updated version attached (with date added). 

Greg 

From: Morris, Scott 

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:43 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary 

<Mary.Muessle@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SONGS One-Pager 

THANK YOU Greg ... for now we should probably control the document as DRAFT -
PREDECISIONAL INFORMATION - NOT FOR RELEASE 

From: Warn ick, Greg 

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:21 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Lioda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary Muessle@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Morris, Scott <Scott.Morrjs@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGS One-Pager 

Attached is the latest version of the one-pager to use during our discussions with HQ 
tomorrow. 

Greg 

From: Warnick, Greg 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 11:04 AM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary.Muessle@nrc gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Victor Dricks@nrc gov> 
Subject: SONGS One-Pager 

Attached is the one-pager drafted by my branch for your review. This also includes Victors 
comments. 

Thanks, 

Greg 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Howell. Linda 
Morns. Scotti Shaffer. Marki Lewis. Roberti Lubinski. John: Holahan. Trish: l:hfiln....ful; Kock Andrea: ~ 
Christopher 
McCoppin Michael: Drlcks Victor; Warnick Greg: Watson Bruce: Cruz Perez. Zahlra : Hay Michael; Maler. Bill; 
Ouichocho, Jessie 
Talking Points for SONGS" Planned Liquid Batch Release 
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 11:07:33 AM 
SONGS RELEASES - F[NAL.docx 

Good Morning All . I am forwarding some talking points that were developed by Region IV 
technical staff and our Public Affairs Officer concerning the planned liquid batch release at 
SONGS later this week (12/19). This activity is not a "first evolution ," rather it is something 
that has occurred during the operational life time of the plant. but has not occurred in the 
past several years since the plant is no longer operating and is not generating volumes of 
wastewater. The wastewater that will be released has been treated to meet criteria set 
forth by the EPA National Discharge Pollutant Elimination System for non-radiological 
content and SCE's NRC license/NRG requirements for radiological content. Normally such 
releases would be reported under normal , periodic reporting requirements; however, SCE 
makes a public notice in accordance with a concession made with the State Lands 
Commission. We received advance notice of the planned discharge and public notice late 
last week because SCE is sensitive to the potential for the public notice to draw attention 
from local stakeholders. As I noted above, OPA has been involved in developing the 
talking points but has no plan for any proactive information sharing since this is an 
infrequent, but routine activity. 



Talking Points for SONGS Planned Release 
On December 19, 2019 

• All nuclear power plants periodically release radioactive liquids and gases to the 
environment. NRG has strict rules to keep radiation levels in the environment very low to 
protect public health and safety and minimize potential impacts to animals, plants and 
sea life. These rules are maintained even after a nuclear plant ceases commercial 
operation, like San Onofre. 

• The NRG requires nuclear power plants to keep any radioactive material releases as low 
as reasonably achievable (A LARA.) Plant operators must comply with radiation dose 
limits and have procedures in place to monitor all releases and report this information 
annually to the NRG. These reports are posted on the NRG website. 

• The planned release from San Onofre is well below NRG regulatory limits. 

• Southern California Edison is required to submit an annual effluent report like they did 
when they were operating, and all releases have been reported since the permanent 
plant shutdown. SONGS has not performed a liquid batch release since 1st Quarter 
2015 (ML 16124B013). 

• ML 19121A425 is the last submitted annual radioactive annual effluent release report for 
SONGS, which was submitted to the NRG in April 2019. 

• SONGS has conducted releases similar to the one planned for December 19, 2019, but 
this type of release hasn't occurred during the past two years. 

• San Onofre will make an advance public notice of the planned release in accordance 
with a concession made by Southern California Edison with the State Lands 
Commission . 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Howell. Linda 
Warnick. Greg 
Hay. Michael; Morris. Scott: Shaffer. Mark: Pocks. Victor 

Subject: Fwd: Update from SONGS - Information to be held internally until 12/19/2019 
Friday, December 13, 2019 S: 16: 18 PM Date: 

Greg and Victor, can you guys pair up early Monday and come up with some talking points 
that can be shared upwards? All, Greg has great background knowledge of this activity from 
his years onsite; it's nothing new, it just hasn' t been done in awhile. 

Scott & Mark, we'll get something to you on Monday. 

Have a great weekend everyone! Get those Xmas/Holiday tasks done! 
Linda 

From: "Mccoppin, Michael" <Michael.McCoppin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Update from SONGS - Information to be held internally until 12/19/20 19 
Date: 13 December 20 I 9 l 5: 19 
To: "Morris, Scott" <Scmt.Morris@nrc.gov>, "Shaffer, Mark" <Mark Shaffcr@nrc.gov>, 
"Howell, Linda" <Linda.IIowell@nrc.gov> 

Please see Steve's questions and comment below. Any OPA prep underway'? 

Tks 

Mc 

Begin Forwarded Message: 

From: "McCoppin, Michael'" <Micbael.McCoppin@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update from SONGS - Information to be held internally until 
12i l 9/2019 
Date: 13 December 2019 16: 17 
To: "West, Steven" <Steven.West@nrc gov>, "Doane, Margaret" 
<MargareLDoane@nrc.gov>, "Dorman, Dan" <Dan.Dorman@nrc.gov>, "Haney, 
Catherine" <Catherine Haney@nrc gov>, "Jackson, Diane" 
<Diane lackson@nrc gov>, "Ruffin, Steve" <Steve RufOn@nrc.gov>, 
"Quichocho, Jessie" <Jessjc,Qujchocho@nrc gov>, "Morgan-Butler, Kimyata" 
<Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>, "Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector" 
<Hector Rodriguez-Lucciom@nrc.gov> 

Yes the Commissioner CAs are aware. I'll pol l staff regarding prepared answers 
for anticipated questions. Roger that for Hector. 

Mc 

On: 13 December 2019 15: 17, "West, Steven" <Steven West@nrc.gov> wrote: 



I see that OPA is aware. Have we prepared answers to the 
inevitable questions? Suggest we ensure they are reviewed by all 
appropriate internal stakeholder. Commissioner heads up? 

Include Hector on future SONGS emails, please. 

Steve 

K. Steven West, DEDM 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

[p] 

From: Mccoppin, M ichael 

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:42 PM 

To: Doane, Margaret <Margaret.Doane@nrc gov>; Dorman, Dan 

<Dan Dormao@orc gov>; West, Steven <Steven West@nrc gov>; Haney, 

Catherine <Catherine.Haney@nrc gov>; Jackson, Diane 

<Diane Jackson@nrc gov>; Ruffin, Steve <Steve Ruffio@nrc gov>; 

Quichocho, Jessie <Jessie Oujchocho@nrc.gov>; Morgan-But ler, Kimyata 

< Kim ya ta .Morga n-Butler@nrc, gov> 

Subject: FW: Update from SONGS - Information to be held internally until 

12/19/2019 

This could get some attention next week ... 

From: Morris, Scott 

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 12:27 PM 

To: Quichocho, Jessie <,essje Ouichocho@nrc.gov>; Mccoppin, Michael 

<Michael.McCoppio@occ gov> 

Subject: FW: Update from SONGS - Information to be held intern ally until 

12/19/2019 

FYI 

From: Howell, Linda 

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 4:54 PM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott Morrjs@nrc gov>; Shaffer, Mark 

<Mark Shaffer@nrc gov>; Hay, Michael <Michael Hay@nrc gov>; Dricks, 

Victor <Victor Dricks@nrc gov>; Warnick, Greg <Greg,Warnick@nrc gov> 

Cc: Maier, Bill <Bi ll Majer@nrc gov> 

Subject: Update from SONGS - Information to be held internally until 



12/19/2019 

Al Bates contacted me this afternoon to provide an early heads-up 
about information that SCE will make public next week. 
Apparently, as a concession agreed to in order to obtain an 
environmental permit from the State Lands Commission, SCE 
agreed to provide public notice in advance of certain planned 
radiological releases. SCE has not made a release in the past 
couple of years but plans to do so next week. The release will be a 
volume of liquid (22,000 gallons) from a holding tank in the rad 
waste collection area. Al explained that the radioactive content is 
in concentrations below regulatory limits and the liquids consist 
primarily of condensate drawn from AC units (as well as other 
sources). It will be a slow release rate (~8gpm) over a period of 
time to the ocean. SCE plans to post a notice on 12/17, and their 
public information staff will coordinate with Victor in advance (more 
likely as the notice is posted). They plan to initiate the release on 
12/19. We can explore further with them next week during Greg's 
weekly call with SCE staff. 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Howell Linda 
Morris, Scott; Shaffer. Mark; Warnick Greg 
FW: Key Me.ssages Holtec Follow-up Inspection 
Saturday, August 17, 2019 12:00:27 PM 
Kev Messaoes follow-uo insoection 08 14 2019.docx 

Ok, after bejna out I just aot to this today, !(bJ(5l 
l(b)(5) I I have not seen 
the Holtec report yet, but note that one of the SLIV vios involves an analysis done for 
scratching on the UMAX canisters ... .. I' ll have the full detail by the time you get in Scott. 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata 

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 9:30 AM 

To: West, Steven <Steven.West@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Lubinski, John <John.Lubinski@nrc.gov>; Lewis, Robert <Robert.Lewis@nrc.gov>; Layton, 

M ichael <Michael.Layton@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Dodson, Douglas 

<Douglas. Dodson@nre.gov> 

Subject: FW: Key Messages Holtec Follow-up Inspection 

Hi Steve. 

Please see the attached one-pager that contains inforffiatiao related ta the fallaw-11: 
inspection at HOL TEC. If you are ok with the content,~ l(5) _ I 

l(b)(5) I NMSS is planning to issue the inspection report on August 16 and 

make it publicly available on August 23rd. It is my recommendation that we provide the 
one-pager to the CAs today ahead of issuance of the report (although I do understand that 
there is a high possibility that the Commission may also receive the one-pager from 
OCA/OPA). 

(b}(5) 

Thanks, 

Kim 

Kimyata Morgan-Butler, Ph.D. 

Execut ive Technical Assistant - NMSS, OCHCO, SBCR 

Office of the Executive Di rector for Operations 

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 



301-415-0733 

From: Layton, Michael 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:47 PM 

To: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata .Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov>; Moreno, Angel 

<Angel Moreno@nrc gov>; McIntyre, David <David Mclntyre@nrc gov> 

Cc: Marcano, Damaris <Damaris.Marcano@nrc.goy>; Regan, Christopher 

<Christopher. Rega n@nre.gov>; Lewis, Robert <Robert. Lewis@ □ re.gov> 

Subject: Key Messages Holtec Follow-up Inspection 

Folks, 

Attached for your use are the Key Messages on the follow-up inspection at Holtec. This is 
the inspection of the corrective actions following the escalated enforcement for the shim 
stand-off design. The inspection report will be issued on Friday and the report will be 
made publ ic in ADAMS on August 23. 

Let me know if you need any additional information . 

MCL 



Key Message 

Holtec International 
Dry Cask Storage Systems 

Follow-up Inspection 
August 14, 2019 

• On August 16, 2019, NRC will issue an inspection report for a June follow-up 
inspection of Holtec International. 

• The June follow-up inspection was conducted to verify the corrective actions 
related to a May 2018 NRC inspection that determined that Holtec had not 
followed the design control process required by 10 CFR 72.48 

• The follow-up inspection determined that one SUV violation of regulatory 
requirements occurred. The violation relates to two isolated 10 CFR 72.48 
evaluations of canister shell scratch that omitted sufficient technical basis and 
were of low safety significance. 

• The staff's inspection report will be issued on August 16, 2019 and will become 
publicly available August 23, 2019 (5 working days after placement in ADAMS). 

Facts 

• In April 2019, the staff issued a final enforcement action against Holtec citing a SLIII 
violation involving Holtec's design control process and a SLIV violation involving its 
screening evaluation on the need for NRC approval before making a design change. 
The SLIII violation was of moderate safety significance, because Holtec did not 
evaluate a credible accident and exposure scenario that, although it did not occur, 
could have had a potential significant consequence. Four (4) MPC-37 canisters loaded 
at SONGS containing the shim standoff design remain operable because the decay 
heat loads of the canisters are below specified limit for the canister design and 
therefore bounding. 

• The staff performed a follow-up inspection in June 2019 to verify effective 
implementation of Holtec's corrective actions. The staff included a review of design 
changes Holtec incorporated to their HI-STORM 100 and UMAX storage systems that 
did not require prior NRC approval in accordance with 10 CFR 72.48. 

• During the June inspection, the staff assessed short- and long-term corrective actions, 
actions to prevent recurrence, and method for evaluating effectiveness of corrective 
actions associated w ith the previous violations identified in April 2019 resulting from a 
design change to incorporate the shim standoffs tlhat resulted in escalated enforcement 
(10 CFR 72.146 design control violation, and 10 CFR 72.48 violation). 

• In the case of the shim standoff design control SLIII violation, the staff confirmed that 
adequate measures were taken to ensure that the root cause of the condition was 
determined and corrective actions were taken to preclude repetition. 

• In the case of the 1 O CFR 72.48 SLIV violation, the staff assessed a sample of design 
changes. Holtec's causal evaluation and corrective actions were comprehensive; 
however, the staff identified two examples of a 72.48 design changes associated with 

1 



Holtec International 
Dry Cask Storage Systems 

Follow-up Inspection 
August 14, 2019 

the potential for scratches on the exterior of the UMAX canister system that were not 
supported by an adequate technical and regulatory basis. 

• The current violation is a result of not properly documenting the technical basis needed 
to justify the change proposed in the 10 CFR 72.48 evaluation. The current violation is 
not due to inadequate corrective action taken from the previously cited SLIV violation, as 
that violation focused on the screening used before applying 10 CFR 72.48 that resulted 
in the inappropriate use of 10 CFR 72.48. This inspection report requires that Holtec 
provide a written reply to the violation and address the reason and what corrective action 
steps it has taken to address and avoid further violations. 

• The design change for the shim standoff affected three Multi-Purpose Canister (MPC) 
types (37, 89, and 68M), which are used by licensees at the SONGS, Vermont Yankee, 
Columbia, and Grand Gulf plants. All remain operable because the decay heat loads of 
the canisters are below specified limit for the respective canister designs and therefore 
bounding. 

2 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Howell, Linda 
Morris. Scott 
warnick Greg: Shaffer Mark; Gaddy Yiocent 
Re: California Next Week 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 5:28:57 PM 

Just exited a call with SCE (Bates). One item of discussion to share is the CCC talk with 
Doug next week. It won' t be a public meeting (at least not at this time). The real focus is to 
discuss the necessity of maintaining the SFP and what that would really mean for the site. 
Doug will go into some repair discussions, as I mentioned earlier, and I actually learned that 
SCE has gone a little fmther in exploring "cold spray" than l previously knew. I'll be getting 
a package of info from Al {don' t know if it ' ll arrive before we leave but that' s ok). If anyone 
wants to check it out you can google YRC Metals, I guess they have some video footage and 
other good info on their web page. EPRL has also been working with this company to explore 
this as an option for repaiJ, if needed. 

Of course, we will sing the agency line during our meeting. But as we did months ago with 
the visual assessments, we can note that technologies are being used (including in the nuclear 
industry) in other applications that are proven and may provide viable options for d1y fuel 
storage. 

On: 14 August 201 9 16:09 , 
"Mon-is, Scott" <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Angel. 

From: Moreno, Angel 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:56 PM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Warn ick, Greg <Greg.Warn ick@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda 

<Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>; Gaddy, Vincent <Vincent.Gaddy@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Shaffer, Mark <Mark.Shaffer@nrc.gov>; Dr icks, Victor <Vlctor.Dricks@nrc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Californ ia Next Week 

FYI -

OCA Travel & Schedule· 
• Aug. 18th - Gene and Angel arrive at LAX 10:11AM (PST) 

• Hotel - Renaissance, Aliso Viejo 

• Aug 19th (2:30PM, PST) Congressional Briefing 
0 Location: 

• Office of Representative Mike Levin 
2204 El Camino Real 
Suite 314 
Oceanside, CA 92054 



° Congressional Staff 
• Kyle Krahel, Deputy District Director, Office of Rep. Mike Levin (D-CA) -

Oceanside, CA 
■ Laura Oatman, District Director, Office of Rep. Harley Rauda (D-CA) -

Newport. CA 
• Bill Kratz, District Director, Office of Sen. Dianne Feinstein (O-CA) - San 

Diego, CA 
■ Sean Anstead, Field Representative, Office of Sen. Kamala Harris (D­

CA) - San Diego, CA 
a OCA to meet with RIV staff at Doubletree Hotel (1 :00PM) 

• Aug 20th (Town Hall) 
a OCA to head over to meeting facility at 5PM 
a Representative Mike Levin (D-CA) plans to read an oral statement (3 Minutes) 
a Staff to Sen. Kamala Harris (D-CA) and Rep. Harley Rauda (D-CA) also plan to 

attend 
a Rep. Levin has been made aware that Scott will be present 

Thanks. -Angel 

From: Morris, Scott 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:10 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg,Warnick@rn:c,gov>: Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc,gov>; Gaddy, 

Vincent <Vincent.Gaddy@nrc,gov> 

Cc: Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark Shaffer@nrc gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Victor, Pricks@nrc,gov> 

Subject: RE: California Next Week 

Okay thanks 

From: Warnick, Greg 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:09 PM 

To: Morris, Scott <Scott,Morrjs@□rqNv>; Howell, Linda <Unda,Howell@orc gov>; Gaddy, Vincent 

<Vincent Gaddy@nrc gov> 

Cc: Moreno, Angel <Angel,Moreno@nrc gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark Shaffer@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Vict or 

<Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: California Next Week 

Most are at the Doubletree in Dana Point. 

From: Morris, Scott 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:08 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc,gov>; Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnick@nrc,gov>; Gaddy, 

Vincent <Vjncent,Gaddy@nrc,gov> 

Cc: Moreno, Angel <Angel,Moreno@nrc,gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark,Shaffer@nrc,gov>; Dricks, Victor 



<Victor Dricks@orc gov> 

Subject: RE: California Next Week 

Where is everyone staying? 

From: Howell, Linda 

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:58 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnick@nrc.gov>; Morris, Scott <Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>; Gaddy, Vincent 

<Yiocent.Gaddy@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Moreno, Angel <Angel.Moreno@nrc.gov>; Shaffer, Mark <Mark.Shaffer@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor 

<Vjctor.Dricks@nrc gov> 

Subject: Re: California Next Week 

The Monday meet ing will include reps from all dist rict offices except Harris'. 

On: 14 August 2019 13:53, 

"Warnick, Greg" <Greg.Warnjck@nrc.goy> wrote: 

Most of us will arrive on Sunday. We'll need to be in touch to coordinate specific times for 
some of the activities listed below. 

The rough schedule that I know is: 

Monday 
• Meet at hotel to prepare for Levin staff meeting and travel together to Oceanside 
• Meet with Mike Levin"s staff in the afternoon (2pm?) 

Tuesday 
• Meet at hotel to prepare for public meeting (time TBD) 
• Head over to facility by 5pm 
• Security briefing at 5:30pm 
• Doors open to public at 6pm 
• Meeting starts at 7pm 
• Meeting ends 8:30-9pm 

Linda and/or Angel will need to provide specific details of Levin staff meeting and other 
arrangements. 

Greg 

From: Morris, Scott 

Se nt: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:36 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda Howell@nrc gov>; Gaddy, Vincent <Vincent Gaddy@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnjck@o'c gov>; Moreno, Angel <Angel Moreno@nrc gov>; Shaffer, 



Mark <Mark.Shaffer@nrc.gov>; Dricks, Victor <Victor.Dricks@nrc.gov>; Mitlyng, Viktoria 

<Viktoria.M itlyng@nrc .gov> 

Subject: California Next Week 

Importance: High 

Can you provide the latest "schedule of events" for our trip to SoCal next week? 

REGION IV VISION: "We maintain a culture of high trust to maximize opportunities for 

development and leverage teamwork for todays mission and tomorrow's challenges" 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Chairman, 

Brown David 
Syjnk;k!, Kastl oe 
Frazier AJan; Smith, Maxwell: Bowman. Erjc: Kenney. Susan 
FW: SONGs Unit 1 Reactor Pressure Vessel shipment 
Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:57:00 AM 

This is additional information on the SONGS reactor vessel shipment to EnergySolutions, 
Clive, UT. 

Dave 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:19 AM 

To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.gov>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Haney, Catherine <Catherlne.Haney@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez­
Santiago@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: SONGs Unit 1 Reactor Pressure Vessel shipment 

Also, please note that the April 16th date is an estimated start date. SCE is in 
communications with RIV and will alert staff when the prep actually begins (it's anticipated 
1hat the delta, if any, will be about a week). 

Kirryata Morgan-Butler, Ph.D. 
E.xewtlve echnlcal Assistant 
Office cif the [xecutive Di rector for Oper at,ons 
US N11t:lear Regulatory Commission 
301 -41$-0733 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:11 AM 

To: Brown, David <David,Brown@nrr:.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle Jess1e@nrc,eov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.gov>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha lav@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Haney, Catherine <Catherjne.Haney@□ rc.rNv>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Ornar,Lopez­
Sant,ago@nrc gov>; Howell, Linda <l ioda,Howcll@orc eov> 
Subject: SONGs Unit 1 Reactor Pressure Vessel shipment 

Good morning, 

I recenled questions from a few offices on th!l ~Q:lll! !.!□~ ] :a;r~™""' llessel 
shipment by Southern California Edisonr )(5) _ _ -- I 

l(b)(5) ~ Below is he curren status oft e a 1vtties: 

On April 16th, so·uthern California Edison (SCE) plans to begin preparing the SONGS Unit 
1 Reactor Pressure Vessel (RPV) for shipment. SCE plans to load the RPV on a special 



rail car and will temporarily store it in the owner-controlled area at SONGS. SCE plans to 
commence shipment of the RPV to an Energy Solutions owned disposal facility in Clive, 
Utah (the facility is licensed by Utah State) in late May. SCE is working on a 
communications plan. The shipment and storage of the SONGS Unit 1 RPV is consistent 
with the SCE decommissioning plan. RIV is providing oversight over the decommissioning 
activities which are progressing according to plan. RIV plans to issue a communication 
plan on the shipment and to have inspectors on site in late May to observe the final 
preparations prior to shipment. 

Thanks, 

Kim 

Kimyata Morgan-Butler, Ph.D. 
Executive Technical Assistant 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-0733 



From: 
To: 
CC: 
SUbject: 
Date: 

Chairman 

FYI. 

Dave 

Brown. David 
SVInlcf<I Knsttne 
Frazier Alan: sm,l!). Maxwell: Bowman, Enc: Kenney. Susan 
FW: FYI-SONGS Crane Human Perfonnance Issue on May 5th 
Thursday, May 7., 2020 11:39:00 AM 

From: Morgan-Butler, Klmyata <Klmyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.gov>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Haney, Catherine <Catherine.Haney@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <0mar.Lopez­
Santiago@nrc.gov>; McIntyre, David <David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: FYI-SONGS Crane Human Performance Issue on May 5th 

Good morning. 

For your awareness. please see the email below which provides detailed information on a 
notification that RIV received from Southern California Edison (SCE) on May 5. 2020. 
related to a human performance issue that took place while the licensee was loading a HI­
TRAC transfer cask (with an e.llllml canister) into the spent fuel pool"s cask loading pit area 
in the SONGS Unit 3 fuel building. The licensee has implemented corrective actions and 
the RIV inspectors are engaging with SCE and will follow-up during their planned inspection 
later this month. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

Kim 

From: Brookhart, Lee <I ee Brnokhart@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 4:23 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warrnck@nrc gov>; Muessle, Mary <Mary Muessle@nrc.gov>; Howell, Linda 
<Unda.Howell@orc gov>; Drlcks, Victor <Victor Pocks@orc gov> 
Cc: Smith, Chris <Chris Smith@nrc.eov>; Simpson, Eric <Ecic.51mpsoo@on: iPY>; Steely, Chris 
<Chrjs.Steely@nrc pm,>; Anderson, Stephanie <Stephanie i\Qderson@nrc.gov> 
Subject: SONGS Crane Human Performance Issue on May 5th 

FYI, 

Southern California Edison personnel contacted NRC inspectors this morning via telephone 
to inform the inspectors of a crane human performance issue that occurred late last night 
(May 5, 2020) in the Unit 3 fuel building. The licensee described. that while placing the HI­
TRAC transfer cask (with an ~ canister) into the spent fuel pool's cask loading pit area 



a human performance event occurred. As the transfer cask was being set at the bottom of 
the loading pit, the crew had accidently continued to lower the lift yoke and crane block/hook 
further than what was required. This resulted in the lift yoke beginning to tilt within the pool 
(approximated·10-20 degrees from vertical) and caused the crane's load block reeving and 
ropes to become somewhat slack. No contact was reported by the licensee of the rigging 
equipment (lifting yoke or crane load block) to the outside of the transfer cask nor the pool's 
loading pit's inner liner. 

Once the crew became aware of the issue, the lowering operations were stopped and the 
crew took immediate corrective actions to place all equipment in a safe condition. The 
crane operator raised the load block to re-gain tension within the crane's ropes and the lift 
yoke was disengaged from the transfer cask. As the crew withdrew the crane's load block 
from the pool some damage was noted. A section of the metal guard (Trip plate) around the 
load block had become bent and one of the wire rope sections had moved outside its normal 
reeved position. The licensee then took actions to move the crane/rigging away from the 
cask loading pit area, make notifications, and initiated a condition report. 

Licensee briefed me on the following corrective actions:. 

• Initiate notifications of the issue to Holtec Management, SCE Oversight and 
Management, and the Control Room 

• Complete immediate actions to remove lift yoke from the crane 
• Issue a stand-down on all lifting operations and tag out all equipment involved 
• Perform a stand-down meeting 
• Conduct Human Performance evaluations and fitness-for-duty assessments on the 

crew involved 
• Issue Condition Report and get actions to assess components involved 
• Workorder will perform 

o Full ANSI N14.6 quarterly inspection on the Lift Yoke 
o Repair crane's load block trip plate and ensure one wire rope section is properly 

reeved 
o Perform inspections and assessment by Whiting crane vendor on load block 

and full length of wire rope (vendor was already onsite and had just completed 
the annual maintenance on this crane earlier this week) 

o Full ASME B30.2 quarterly inspection and function tests on crane by crane 
vendor once repaired 

o Perform underwater camera inspection for damage on the Transfer Cask's load 
block trunnions (where Lift Yoke engages Transfer Cask) 

• Conduct a lessons learned review and low level event investigation 

The inspectors noted that the licensee appeared to be taking appropriate corrective actions. 
The inspectors requested a copy of the condition report and copies of pictures of the crane 
components. The inspectors plan on following up on the issue with licensee in the coming 
days to fully understand the incident. 

Let me know if you have any questions, 

Lee Brookhart 



Below the first picture shows how the rope is supposed to be inside the trip plate 
(Correct/normal). The second picture shows how the trip plate was damaged and the rope 
was now located outside the bent trip plate (result of incident). 

Correct: Wirt Ropt! lmldt th~ Trip Pl.Ill 
the foi;> Pl•tt 

lncotrect: W111 R0119 Ouulde 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FraZiec Alan 
SVlolckJ Wloe 
Brown, Q3vld: Smith Marnell: B@rnan E" 
FW: SONGS: Unexpected Condition Identlfled in Unit 2 Spent Fuel Pool (SFP) 
Friday, May 29, 2020 11:30:14 AM 

rmaoeoouoo 

From: Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:01 AM 

To: Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Brown, 
David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia <CynthiaJones@nrc.goV> 

Cc: Frazier, Alan <Alan.Frazier@nrc.gov>; Powell, Amy <Amy.Powell@nrc.gov>; Cade, Steven 

<Steven.Cade@nrc.goV>; Kanatas, Catherine <Catherine.Kanatas@nrc.gov>; Haney, Catherine 
<Catherine.Haney@nrc.gov>; Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: SONGS: Unexpected Condition Identified in Unit 2 Spent Fuel Pool (SFP) 

All, 

In 1991, the licensee re-racked the SFPs in Units 2 and 3. The bottom of SFPs needed to 
be cleaned as part of the re-rack process. A couple areas of concern existed where the 
licensee had previously reconstituted fuel in the past. In these areas, the licensee used a 
vacuum device to collect fuel debris, put the filters and debris into bags, and then put the 
bags into debris receptacles (trash cans). These trash cans have been sitting within a 
storage cell in each SFP for the past 29 years. 

The current plan was to load the trash can into the final Multi-Purpose Canisters (MPCs) for 
each unit. Earlier this week, when preparing for the loading of the final MPC in Unit 2, 
workers were moving the trash can to another cell and noted an unexpected vivid green 
substance plated on the outside of the receptacle. Workers also noted a green trail behind 
the trash can during movement. The licensee believes that the unexpected green 
substance may be some sort of metallic corrosion product (e.g. ferric oxide) and are 
presently evaluating. 

The plan to load the final MPC in Unit 2 next week has been suspended until a full 
evaluation is completed and corrective actions have been implemented. The licensee will 
instead proceed with MPC loading and processing in Unit 3 (eight MPCs remain). 

Region IV is engaged with the licensee to gain a better technical understanding of the 
problem and what corrective actions the licensee plans to take to resolve the issue. Region 
IV, in coordination with OCA and NMSS, will.brief Representative Levin's staff in the 
afternoon. 

I'll share more details as they become available. 

Thanks! 

Omar R. L6pez·Santiago 
Executive Technical Assistant 



Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
OWFN·16A47 
Office: 301 ·415·0508 
Mobile: l .... (b_)(6_) ___ _. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Chairman, 

Brown, Dayld 
syJnlc.kl, Kr;stJoe 
E@zler Alan: Sroltb, MaX't'(e)I: Bowman Eric 
PN: Follow-up on tllree topics 
Wednesd;iy, June 3, 2020 8:53:00 AM 

Additional detail on SONGS SFP follows. 

Dave 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov>; Jess,e, Janelle <Janelle.Jessle@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.goV>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Follow-up on three top,cs 

Also, I received clarification on what is referred to as "trash can." The trash can is a "debris 
receptacle" made of a stainless steel mesh bag (which is the same height of a fuel bundle). 
A vacuum is used to suck up the debris in the spent fuel pool and the bag collects the 
debris (which is considered high-level waste). The last multipurpose cannister always 
contains an area of geometric size to store the debris receptacles (trash can) prior to the 
canister being moved to the ISFSI pad for storage. 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata 
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 8:37 AM 

To: Brown, David <David Brown@nrqov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle Jessje@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia lones@nrc i:OY>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha !av@nrc gov> 
Subject: Follow-up on three topics 

Good morning, 

I have a few follow-up items. 

1. (b)(5) 

2. • Related to the question on the contamination of the SONGS Unit 2 SFP, I received 
the following from staff: 

The trash can remains in the spent fuel pool while they evaluate and perform 
corrective actions. The licensee was moving it to an adjacent cell in the spent fuel 
pool grid to have access to the cell where the trash can had been stored for many 



years. The access to this storage location was necessary to perform an inspection 
of the area to confirm that it was clear of all material to support their final verification 
that the pool is empty when the final spent fuel canister is loaded and moved to the 
ISFSI pad. 

Thanks, 

Kim 

Kimyata Morgan-Butler, Ph.D. 
Executive Technical Assistant 

Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-41.>0733 



From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attact,ments: 

Chairman, 

Brown, pav;d 
SvloJckl, Kristine 
Frazier, Alan: Smith Maxwell: Bowman. Enc 
FW: Follow-up on three topics 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:45:00 AM 

INon Responsive Record 

Both attachments, 
totally 134 pages, are 
not related to SONGS 
and are therefore 
identified as "non­
responsive records" 

This is additional information following yesterday's Materials Assistants' meeting. 

Dave 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, ~une 3, 2020 8:37 AM 

To: Brown, David <Davld.Brown@nrc.goV>; Jessie, Janelle <.Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.gov>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 

Subject: Follow-up on three topics 

Good morning, 

I have a few follow-up items. 
(b)(5) 

1. 

2. Related to the question on the contamination of the SONGS Unit 2 SFP, I received 
the following from staff: 

The trash can remains in the spent fuel pool white they evaluate and perform 
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

3. (bi(5) 



fb)(5) 

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

Brown, Dilyld 
Jessie, Janene 
FW: Follow-up on three topics 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:37 AM 

Attachments same to 
email dated June 3, 
2020 

To: Brown, David <David.Brown@nrc.gov:>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthia.Jones@nrc.gov:>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 
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

3_ Non-Responsive Record 



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
Subjed: 

Data: 

Chairman, 
FYI, 

Dave 

Brown, pav;d 
SVln i<;kl, l<W!ie 
Frazier, Alan: Smith, Maxwen: Dowm;m Ede: 
FW: Congressional Inquiries (Rep. Levin) RE: NRC Briefing on SONGS Unexpected Condition IdentlRed In Unit 2 
SFP 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 2:57:00 PM 

From: Morgan-Butler, Kimyata <Kimyata.Morgan-Butler@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 20201:16 PM 
To: Brown, David <Davfd.Brown@nrc.gov>; Jessie, Janelle <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>; Jones, Cynthia 
<Cynthla.Jones@nrc.gov>; Lav, Samantha Crane <samantha.lav@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiries (Rep. Levin) RE: NRC Briefing on SONGS Unexpected Condition 
Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Hi all, 

Staff briefed Rep. Levin's staff on Monday related the unexpected condition at the SONGS 
Unit 2 spent fuel pool Rep. Levin's staff asked a number of follow-up questions I believe 
that the questions and answers would be of interest to you. Staff plans on providing the 
following responses. 

1. What materials are in the debris receptacle? Does it Include spent fuel/fuel pellets? 

The debris receptacles contain several fine mesh stainless steel bags that were used as vacuum 
filters. The vacuum/cleaning of the spent fuel pool in the early 1990's captured various fuel detritus, 
and various small unquantifiable foreign materials from the spent fuel pool. 

2. Is the debris receptacle sealed? Is it water tight? 

No, the debris receptacle is not watertight and is designed with small holes such that spent fuel pool 
water completely covers the contents. The debris receptacle is approximately 8 inches square, and 
15 feet long. Along the long axis, a series of small pencil-sized holes permit water into/out of t he 
receptacle. 

3. Given the public concerns around canisters and corrosion, we think that this could end up getting 
a lot of attention. Why is this particular corrosion a concern? 

As part of multi-purpose canister (MPC) processing, the MPC is completely sealed (welded shut) and 
its internals are fi lled with an inert gas. There is no moisture or mechanism to cause corrosion within 
the MPC. With the inert environment, no additional corrosion can take place nor will the pre-existing 
corrosion products adversely affect the MPC. Further, the entire debris receptacles are placed into 



designated damaged fuel canister inserts, specifically designed as another enclosure within the MPC. 

4. What is the hazard associated with the corrosion? What could happen if the situation goes 
wrong? 

The debris receptacle walls were not challenged by the observed corrosion. The corrosion was 
caused by the fine mesh stainless steel filters, whose only purpose was to collect and conduct debris 
from the pool vacuuming activities into the receptacles. Debris receptacles are still serving their 
function to house and control the debris. 

5. If it's found that conditions in the pools were different than anticipated, thus causing the 
corrosion, is there a concern that Unit 2 fuel assemblies could be affected in some way? 

Spent Fuel Pool parameters (including chemistry, clarity, illumination, temperature, and boron 
content) are very tightly controlled by the plant's technical specifications and periodically 
independently reviewed by the NRC inspectors. The spent fuel pools, for both Unit 2 and Unit 3 are 
in compliance with those specifications and there is not a concern regarding the fuel. 

6. Are you looking at the Unit 3 pool for similar issues? 

Yes, unit 3 was inspected and was found to have similar corrosion products on the debris receptacle 
in that spent fuel pool. 

Best, 

Kim 

From: Moreno, Angel <AngcLMoreno@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 5:04 PM 

To: Howell, Linda <Linda Huwell@orc.eov>; Warnick, Greg <Greg,Warnjck@nrc.gov>; Kock, Andrea 
<Andrea Kock@nrc gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher Regao@orc,w> 
Cc: Muessle, Mary <Mar v,Mues~le@nrc gov> 
Subject: Congressional Inquiries (Rep. Levin) RE: NRC Briefing on SONGS Unexpected Condition 
Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Hello Everyone· 

Jonathan and Kyle have followed-up with additional inquires ba·sed on briefing yesterday 
They would like to have our answers by COB tomorrow or first thing Thursday 

I can ask for additional time if necessary, Your help is much appreciated 

Thanks.. 

Angel 0. Moreno 
Congressional Affairs Officer 



Office of Congressional Affairs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm ission 
301.415.1697 (w) 

!(~6cie1 moreao~~rc.11.9v 

From: Gilbert, Jonathan <Jonathan G1lbcn@mailhouse.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 5:06 PM 

To: Moreno, Angel <AoBel Moreno@nrc gov>; Krahel, Kyle <Kyle Krahel@mail.house gay> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: RE: Re: NRC Briefing RE: SONGS Unexpected Condition 
Identified in Unit 2 SFP 

Hi Angel - Kyle and I reviewed yesterday's conversation and have some additional questions that 
we'd like answers to. Please see below. 

1. What materials are in the debris receptacle? Does it include spent fuel/fuel pellets? 
2. Is the debris receptacle sealed? Is it water tight? 
3. Given the public concerns around canisters and corrosion, we think that this could end up 

getting a lot of attention. Why is this particular corrosion a concern? 
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

Thanks, as always. 

Jonathan 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

DQdsoo pgygjas 
Ecazlec AJaa; PpweO, Amy; Cade, Steven: Kanatas c.attedne 
Brown payjd: Jessie, Janene; Jones. Cynthia; Crane Samantha: F.gng._Q: Prtlecs wimam: Krsek, Robert; 
Bowman. Ertc: Whttman Jennifer: Moman-Butlec Klmvata 
San Onofre Public Meeting Slides and Questions and Responses 
Tuesday, August 20. 2019 12:30:25 PM 

Attachment publicly 
available at 

Attachments: August 20 PYbl~ Meeting SUdes Anal pdf ML 19234A008 

Hello, 

The final slides for the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) public meeting are 
attached. Additionally, questions and responses are included as follows: 

•· Question: Is there any security-related information conveyed in any of the images? 

Response: There is no security-related information in any of the images. The images, many 
of which were provided by the licensee, were reviewed by the staff and the licensee to 
ensure the images could be provided to the public. 

• Question: Is the staff planning to discuss at the public meeting the inspection observations 
that were communicated to the Commission via email? 

Response: Yes, the staff intends to discuss the items characterized as observations. 

• Question: Is the staff incorporating lessons-learned from the August 19, 2019, government­
to-goyernment meeting into the presentation and preparedness activities for the public 
meeting on August 20, 20197 

Response: The staff indicated that the meeting went very well on August 19, 2019, and there 
were no noted necessary follow-up actions. The NRC staff noted that there were a few 
clarifying questions, and appreciation was expressed for the NRC's oversight and 
engagement efforts. Hence, no new lessons-learned were noted or expected to be 
incorporated into the presentation or preparedness activities. 

For awareness, we have also been informed that the public meeting is not going to be televised but 
is expected to be recorded. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Doug 

Doug Dodson 

Executive Technical Assistant- Regions I, 11, Ill, & IV (Rotation) 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 



Office: O16-A49 

Phone: 301-415-0120 



From: 
To: 
subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Storch Jadyn 
Brown David 
Fw: Questions on response to Levin 
Sunday, December 1, 2019 8:25:08 AM 
IJ:ttec to M l.ey,jne tedHne 11.29 19.docc 
$KM 06819112507590,pdf 
fmageOOt,ong 

Good morning, Mr. Brown! 

Attached is the staff's response to your questions raised in in regard to the Levin letter. Please 
let me know if you have any additional questions. 

From: Holiday, Sophie <Sophie.Holiday@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 10:13:11 AM 

-------~--

To: Storch, Jaclyn <Jaclyn.Storch@nrc.goV>; Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector <Hector.Rodriguez­
Luccioni@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Shane, Raeann <Raeann.Shane@nrc.gov>; Shoemaker, Mirabelle 
<Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>; Lewis, Robert <Robert.Lewis@nrc.gov>; Lubinski, John 
<John.Lubinski@nrc.gov>; Marcano, Damaris <Damaris.Marcano@nrc.goV>; Kock, Andrea 
<Andrea.Kock@nrc.gov>; Regan, Christopher <Chrlstopher.Regan@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Questions on response to Levin 

Good Morning Jacki and Hector: 

We weren't sure as to whether it was appropnate to provide our answers directly to the 
Chairman's office; therefore, I'm providing them to you. 

The Chairman's office asked the following two questions (our response in red): 

1. The second paragraph of the answer to question 5 states that inspectors observed, " 
... (6) loading of a fuel canister containing damaged fuel;" Was this loading of actual 
damaged fuel or an item related to the dry runs? 

Yes, the staff observed loading of actual damaged fuel. This was not a dry run 

2. The last paragraph of the answer to question 5 states, "RIV management has 
communicated with external stakeholders that the NRG plans to have an onsite 
presence for approximately 1 week per month to inspect fuel loading activities. " 
Please clarify whether this communication stated "1 week per month" or just "once 
per month. n 

RIV management has communicated with external stakeholders that the NRC plans 
to have an onsite presence once per month. The duration of our inspections can 
vary from a few days to a week, depending on what activities are being 
observed/conducted 

The staff recommends revising the letter response (redline attached) to address both 
questions. Specifically, the staff recommends revising: 

1. The second paragraph in Number 5 for clarity, which resulted in renumbering 



because staff recommends combining items 6 and 7; and 

2. The last paragraph in Number 5 to clarify the inspection frequency. 

Below is the excerpt of the revised text for Number 5 for your convenience: 

5. How often have NRC inspectors been onsite at SONGS since [the 
multi-purpose canister] loading has resumed? Please provide specific dates 
and time ranges. 

The NRC has been performing unannounced inspections at SONGS since the 
return to fuel transfer operations in July 2019. The NRC performed 10 site visits 
from July 2019 through October 2019 to inspect key dry cask loading operations 
and other activities associated with the Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation 
(ISFSI). These inspections took place on or about the following dates in 2019: July 
1-3, July 8, July 10-11 , July 15-20, July 22-28, August 12-14, August 19-23, August 
28, September 24, and October 21-25. 

During these inspections, NRC inspectors observed key portions of fuel loading 
activities, including canister fuel loading, transport, and downloading. Specifically, 
the NRC performed inspections that included (1) a review of SCE/Holtec dry 
(practice) runs; (2) training of dry cask storage personnel; (3) transfer and 
downloading of canister #30 from the Unit 3 spent fuel pool into the UMAX ISFSI; 
(4) loading and downloading of canister #31 into the UMAX ISFSI; (5) Holtec 
canister flushing activities on site; (6) loading and downloading of canister #32 into 
the UMAX ISFSI, which was the first canister that contained damaged fuel 
assemblies; (7) welding and processing of canister #34, and preparations to move 
canister #35; and (8) movement, welding, and processing of canister #37 and 
preparations for canister #38 activities. 

Additionally, three NRC inspectors performed a quarterly decommissioning 
inspection on August 26-29, 2019. The results of this inspection are documented in 
NRC Inspection Report 05000361/2019-004 and 05000362/2019-004, dated 
September 25, 2019 (ADAMS Accession Number ML 19267 A078). 

Region IV management has communicated with external stakeholders that the NRC 
plans to have an inspector onsite once per month to inspect fuel loading activities. 
Region IV will re-evaluate inspection frequency later this year, based on licensee 
performance. This level of inspection exceeds the NRC's routine ISFSI operation 
program safety inspection frequency, which is once every 2 years. 

Thank you the opportunity to provide clarification. If you have any questions, please 
contact Mirabelle Shoemaker at 301-415-7363. 

-<?Jl'j,l,te 
Sophie Holiday 
Technical Assistant (Rotation) 



Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, 
and Waste Programs (DUWP) 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: (301) 415-7865 
Office: TWFN-5E12 

From: Storch, Jaclyn 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:10 AM 

To: Brown, David <David.Bro~n@nrc.gov>; Shoemak·er, Mirabelle <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Shane, Raeann <Raeann.Shane@nrc.gov>; Holiday, Sophie <Sophie.Holiday@nrc.gov>; 
Rodriguez-luccioni, Hector <Hector.Rodriguez-luccioni@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Questions on response to Levin 

Hello all! 

Attached are two questions from Mr. David Brown, Chairman's office, pertaining to the response 
drafted in response Congressman Levin's October 17, 2019, letter. 
Please work directly with Mr. Brown to address his questions, and cc' me on all correspondence 
including revisions to said draft letter 

Thank you, everyone I 

Jaclyn Storch 

Executive Technical Assistant 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Phone: 301-415-2877 · Office: O17-A0l 
Hours: S:00 o.m. -3:00 p.m. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

All, 

\poez·Saottaoo Omar 
Brown, DavJd; Jones C\'othla; Jessie, Janelle: ~ 
Moman-Butler Klrovm 
NRC inspection activities at SONGS 
Wednesday, May 27, 2020 12:54:42 PM 
imageO(ll 000 

We had an NRC inspector on•site at SONGS this past week to observe key activities 
related to spent fuel transfer operations and decommjssjoning. Specifically, the NRC 
inspector observed canister downloading to the storage location on the ISFSI pad, 
performed on-site follow.up for the fuel building crane lowering issue that occurred on May 

5th, inspected final preparations for the railcar shipment of the Unit 1 reactor pressure 
vessel, and watched the actual shipment of the pressure·vessel from the SONGS location. 

The inspector observed good safety performance by the licensee and contractors and did 
not identify any issues of concern. Additionally, the NRC Region IV based inspectors 
continue to perform remote inspections of fuel transfer operations. The results of these 
inspections will be documented in inspection reports that will be issued in the coming 
months. 

Thanks. 

Omar R. L6pez·Santiago 
Executive Technical Assistant 
Office of the Executive Director for Operations 
OWFN· l6A47 
Office: 301 ·415·0508 
Mobile: f _b_)(_6) __ _ 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Good morning, 

Morgan•ButJer KiJDyata 
Brown. Davjd: Q1nchocho Jessie: Jones cvnthJa: Lay. Samantha crane: Marsh Molt¥ 
Update on SONGS Canister Corrosion 
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 12:11:27 PM 

l(b)(5) j SCE is still on track to empty the SFP in Unit 3 
by the end of July. I he latest rnformabon 1s below. This information has been shared 
internally and will be shared with Representative Levin's (D-CA) office. 

let me know 1f you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

Kim 

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg Warnickc@nrc gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:49 AM 
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry - Rep. Mike Levin's Office RE: SONGS Canister Corrosion 

The latest information and answers to Jonathon's questions were communicated internally 
with the attached email update I provided June 4. 

The chemical analysis and engineering evaluation were completed and the licensee 
concluded that the debris receptacles (TR-4 in Unit 2 and TR-5 in Unit 3 were found with 
the corrosion condition), and their contents, are compatible with the multi-purpose canister 
(MPC) and won't adversely affect any design function. The review found that the TR-4/5 
contents, including the corrosion products, are acceptable for placement in the Part 72 
licensed canister. 

The NRC's independent review confirmed the licensee's conclusions. 

SCE resumed loading activities m Unit 2 spent fuel pool on June 4 and MPC processing 
and download to the storage location occurred last week. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

Greg Warnick 

Chief, Reactor Inspection Branch 

NRC Region IV 

Ofc 817 200-1249 

From: Moreno, Angel <Angel Moreao@nrc gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:06 AM 



To: Howell, Linda <Unda,Howell@nrc gov>; Warnick, Greg <GceE Warnick@nrc.goV> 
Cc: Kock, Andrea <Andrea.Kock@nrc gov>; Regan, Christopher <Christopher Regan@nrc gov>; 
Muessle, Mary <Mi3CY Muessle@orc.~ov> 
Subject: Congressional lnqujry - Rep. Mike Levin's Office RE: SONGS Canister Corrosion 

Hello Linda and Greg, 

Jonathan Gilbert with Rep. Mike Levin's (0-CA) office is seeking a status update on the 
SONGS canister corrosion issue: 

• What's the latest here? Did the chemical work come back? Has SFP 2 loading 
resumed? 

Your help in a response is much appreciated. 

Thanks. 

Angel D. Moreno 
Congressional Affairs Officer 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
3014151697 [w) 

l(b)(6) c) 

angel morena@nrc gay 



From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subjed: 

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 12:54 PM 
CHAIRMAN Resource 
[External_Sender] SONGS inspector 

Dear Honorable Svinicki (Kristine), 

(b)!S) This morning I read in the San Diego Uniol} Tribune of Rep. Mike Levin's request for an inspector to 
oversee canister transfer at SONGS (link below). I live withi~ (b){6) !of the SONGS facility and I echo his concern 
and request for an inspector. I have the utmost respect for Rep. Levin's expertise in these matters and his concern for 
his constituents. I strongly urge you to reconsider his request for an inspector. 

https://enewspaper.sandiegouniontribune.com/infinity/sdut/default.aspx?edid=c9656357-b8e4-4a95-93a0-
a1b7934ea608 

Sincere Iv 
(b)(6) 

l 
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NRC rebuffs request for full-tinie 
SONGS inspector 

Rep. Levin seeking oversight when transfer of nuclear 
fuel resumes 

fuel 

By Rob Nikolewski 

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has turned down a request from Rep. Mike 
Levin, D-San Juan Capistrano, to employ a full-time inspector when the San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station, known as SONGS for short, resumes transferring heavy 
canisters filled with nuclear waste from one area of the shuttered plant to another. 

After Levin made the request in April to the independent federal agency tasked with 
protecting public health and safety related to nuclear energy, the NRC's chairwoman 
Kristine Svinicki responded earlier this week with a letter saying a full-time inspector 
"is not necessary" and not "necessarily the best method for effective regulatory 
oversight at the site." 

The letter did not mention cost as a factor but said activities at a plant going through 
the decommissioning process "present fewer radiological and/ or nuclear safety 
hazards" than a plant that is producing electricity. 

https://enewspaper.sandiegounlontrlbune.com/infinlty/artlcle_share.aspx?guld=8ae1fed3-cb75-4e8e-92fd-3f044e989c15 1/2 



6/26/2019 https:f/enewspaper.sandiegouniontribune.com/infinity/article_share.aspx?guid=8ae1fed3•cb75-4e8e-92fd-3f044e989c15 

Levin responded Friday with his own letter, saying the decision "does not seem to 
account for the unique loading campaign" planned by the operators of the plant, 
Southern California Edison, also known as SCE. Levin urged Svinicki to change her 
mind. 

"(Y)ou have decided it is unnecessary to assign a full-time inspector to SONGS while 
being aware of the dubious, record at the site and knowing how such an action would 
help to rebuild the public trust," the first-year congressman wrote. Levin cited a list 
of incidents at SONGS, including records showing falsified fire safety data and other 
citations from 2008 and a leak in a steam generator tube in 2012 that led to the 
closing of the plant. 

Last August, a 50-ton canister filled with nuclear waste was left suspended inside a 
storage cavity about 18 feet from.the floor for about 45 minutes while being moved 
from wet storage pools at SONGS to a newly constructed dry storage facility. 

The incident, first brought to light by a worker, led to a special inspection by a team 
from the NRC. The agency fined SCE $116,000, and the utility says it has instituted a 
series of safety and workplace improvements fot itself and its chief contractor, Holtec 
International, to ensure similar mishaps don't happen again. 

"These incidents still loom large in the consciousness of my constituents who live 
near SONGS," Levin wrote. "They hear about how the most recent 'near-miss' was 
caused by deficiencies in SCE's training, equipment, procedures and oversight, and 
they see how the incident fits into a larger pattern of behavior." 

No transfers have been made since August incident, but last month, the NRC gave 
SCE approval to resume operations. Plant officials have not set a date when canisters 
will start moving again but an announcement is expected soon. NRC officials say they 
will conduct a series of surprise, unannounced inspections. 

SCE spokesman John Dobken said the NRC's inspections and assessments of 
canisters since last August "have confirmed the improvements we have made to fuel 
transfer operations are on target and strengthen our overall program" arid added the 
utility "welcomes any oversight" the NRC deems appropriate. 

In his letter, Levin asked Svinicki who has the statutory authority to assign a full­
time inspector to SONGS. He also asked if the NRC has the funding available to do so 
and how much it would cost. 

rob.nikolewski@ 

sduniontribune.com 

(619) 293-1251 

Twitter: @robnikolewski 

https:f/enewspaper.sandlegouniontri bune .com/infinity/article_ share.aspx ?guld=8ae 1 fed3-cb 75-4e8e-92fd-3f044e989c1 5 2/2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 7:25 PM 

patricia.wen@globe.com; todd.wallack@globe.com; spotlight@globe.com 

CHAIRMAN Resource; CMRBARAN Resource; CMRBurns Resource; CMRCaputo Resource; 
CMRWright Resource 

[External_Sender] Fw: March 25, 2019 San Onofre Notice of Violation Webinar on Holtec 
problems and recommendations 

Dear Spotlight investigative reporting, 

Holtec lnternatiom:il is trying to buy the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Plant, so Holtec can be the primary recipient 
of the decommissioning funds set aside by the Massachusetts rate payers for decommission. If this were to 
take place it would be a grave error for the people of Massachusetts as the Holtec dry storage system is 
defective and could cause serious issues for the state of Massachusetts. 

Please investigate Holtec International and the NRC and learn the details of this poorly engineered system 
that is being approved and promoted by the NRC. 

----- Forwarded Messaoe - · 
From: !(b)(6) I 
To: Mike Levin <mike@mikelevin.org>; Hutt, Heather (Harris) <heather_hutt@harris.senate.gov>; Joseph Street 
<Joseph.Street@coastal.ca.gov>; Commissioner Annie Caputo <CMRCaputo@nrc.gov>; Commissioner Jeff Baran 
<CMRB/\RAN@nrc.gov>; Commissioner David A Wright <CMRWright@nrc.gov::>, Chairman NRC <chairman@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Decommission <decommission@sanonofre.com>, NFC <Nirs@sanonofre com>· Ace Hoffman 
<rhoffman@animatedsoftware.com>; !(b)(6) I 
1(b)(6) I Shari Horne <SHorne@CityofLagunaWoods.org>; Teri Sforza <tsforza@ocregister.com>; Bruce Martin 
<dbmartin@zianet.com>; Jeff McDonald <jeff.mcdonald@utsandiego.com>; Robert "Bob" Halstead 
<bhalstead@nuc.state.nv.us>; Marvin Resnikoff <radwaste@rwma.com>; l{b)(6) I Jordan 
Ingram <jordan@coastnewsgroup.com>; Eric Heinz <eheinz@picketfencemed1a.com>; Andrew Griffith 
<ANDREW.GRIFFITH@nuclear.energy.gov>; Justin Cochran Ph. D <Justin.Cochran@energy.ca.gov>: JW August 10news San 
Diego <JW.August@1Onews.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019, 3:52:14 PM PDT 
Subject: March 25, 2019 San Onofre Notice of Violation Webinar on Holtec problems and recommendations 

All parties admit the design of the Holtec downloading system causes some damage to the walls of all the canisters. Edison is 
claiming the damage is minor scratches and that this has no significant impact. However, the NRC is not convinced of the amount 
of damage nor the impact and will be doing their own analysis. Therefore, loadlng of more canisters is still on hold. 

The NRC admitted in a previous webinar that the damage is a problem, but said it's not an "immediate" problem. However, we 
cannot kick these cans down the road and lhope they have a solution in the future. 

This is another Edison billion dollar boondoggle for California. 

As NRC engineering staff knows, even minor scratches can shorten the life· of these canisters. The NRC admitted in a previous 
webinar that the canister walls are gouged. The question is. how bad are the gouges. And since there is no method to find or 
repair the gouges, this is an unacceptable situation. Also, once cracks start in canisters, the cracks continue to grow through the 
wall. The fuse is lit, yet no one knows how long before they have major radioactive leaks or hydrogen gas explosions -- and no 
plan to prevent or stop leaks. In an August 5, 2014 meeting the NRC admitted once cracks start they can grow through the wall in 
16 years. In hotter canisters, cracks grow much faster (double the crack growth rate for every 10 degree increase in temperature). 
This Holtec system must be recalled. It's clearly a lemon. These are pressure vessels, which means even partial gouges and 
cracks can cause these canisters to fail. 

Subrata Chakraborty, Tom English and Len Hering co-wrote a paper on this issue stating gouging of canister walls is 
likely. Canisters should be inspected for damage, yet that has not been done and the NRC admits they have no method to do this 
at this time. 



San Onofre Nuclear Waste Problems, Tom English, Ph.D., Samuel Lawrence Foundation, Subrata Chakraborty, 
Ph.D., UCSD, Dept. of Chemistry and Biochemistry, Rear Admiral Len Hering Sr. USN (rel), January 2019 

... Most serious of the issues facing the interim storage of nuclear waste at S.O.N.G.S. include the gouging 
damage to fully-loaded steel canisters upon downloading into the storage vault. These 54-ton thin-walled steel 
canisters are loaded with nuclear waste in wet storage - spent fuel pools - and are transported lo the on-site 
concrete storage vault, adjacent to the reactor domes. With the Brine/I hardness scale calculations our team 
demonstrates the depth and width of canister gouges upon downloading into the storage system. The current 
downloading procedure and on-site storage configuration provides the factors necessary to create gouges in the 
external steel walls of the canisters: operators have no visibility of the canister during downloading and precise 
adjustments to canister orientation cannot be made. These gouges remain undetected and unrepalred due to the 
lack of thorough inspection and monitoring at the San Onofre Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations 
(ISFS/s). The preliminary findings are foun~ in this report ... 

hltps.//docs wlxstatlc.com/ugdlaf0436 29d0ec897e1 f44178d12e2dbc63161 dd .pdf 

The Holtec system the NRC approved states in the Holtec Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR) there is no risk of scratching or 
gouging of the canister walls from the downloading system. See below statement from the Holtec HI-STORM UMAX Final Safety 
Analysis Report, However, Holtec submitted a 10 CFR 72.48 change to the FSAR to allow scratches. The 72.48 process allows 
Holtec and Edison to make certain technical changes without approval from the NRC. In the March 25, 2019 webinar today the 
NRC stated Edison should not have implemented this change under the 10 CFR 72.48 process, so restart of loading is on hold. 

FSAR PDF page 541: 

9.5 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE 
vii. Because the MPC [canister] insertion (and withdrawal) occurs in the vertical configuration with 
ample lateral clearances, /here is no risk of scratching or gouging of the MPC's external surface 
(Confinement Boundary). Thus the ASME Section Ill Class 1 prohibition against damage to the 
pressure retaining boundary is maintained. 
https.//www.nrc.gov/docs/ML 1819/ML 18192B094.pdf 

The 72.48 process Is very similar to the 50.59 process where Edison changed the design of the four replacement steam 
generators without NRC review and approval. This resulted in the permanent shutdown of both San Onofre reactors and a 
radioactive release Into the environment. Edison hid the fact the radiation was released Into the environment for 17 days. 

There are already 29 Holtec thin-wall canisters (only 5/8" thick) loaded and no one has a clue their actual condition. This is 
unacceptable. The last thing we need Is to load and gouge more canisters. Instead of "calculating" how bad the damage is to the 
canisters, the NRC should require Edison replace this system before these canisters have major radioactive leaks or hydrogen 
gas explosions. Edison admits each canister contains as much radioactive material as released from the 1986 Chernobyl nuclear 
disaster. The system is a lemon and must be recalled. 

More outlandish is Edison plans to destroy the spent fuel pools -- the only NRC approved on-site method to replace defective 
canisters. The State Lands Commission is ignoring this issue and approved the San Onofre EIR last week. Who's protecting 
California? Are we going to wait until Southern California has to evacuate millions of people? 

The NRC format of this webinar allowed us to ask questions, but we did not receive answers to most of our questions. This NRC 
weblnar format does not allow adequate communication with the public. In most NRC public meetings, we are able to 
communicate vfa phone or in person with the NRC staff. The NRC needs to have their own public meeting in San Diego county -
not just be a participant In Edison's Community Engagement Panel meeting. Those meeting are Edison propaganda meetings 
controlled by Edison CEP appointed Chairman David Victor, who stifles public participation. The local community refers to those 
meetings as Community "Enragement" Panel meetings. 

San Onofre Special Inspection NRC website 
https://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operat1ng/ops-experience/sonqs-spec-insp-activities-cask-load1ng-misalignment.html 

The Holtec system must be recalled and replaced with proven thick-wall cask technology that has existed for decades. Only dry 
storage systems that can already be inspected (inside and out), repaired, maintained and monitored In a manner to PREVENT 
radiological releases and hydrogen gas explosions should be approved by the NRC. The Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board 
December 2017 report recommendations on storage and transport support this recommendation. 

The Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board December 2017 report to Congress states spent nuclear fuel waste must be 
monitored and maintained in dry storage in a manner to prevent hydrogen gas explosions for both short-term and long-term 
storage. This is not currently being done and cannot be done with the thin-wall welded canisters. It can only be done with thick­
wall bolted lid casks, like those used in most of the world and at some US faci lities. 

Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board report to the United States Congress and the Secretary of 
Energy, Management And Disposal Of US Department Of Energy Spent Nuclear Fuel, NWTRB, December 2017. 
hUp.//www.nwtrb.gov/docs/default-source/reports/nwtrb-mngmntanddisposal-dec2017-508a pdf?sfvrsn=12 

2 



The best available current technology solution is to store spent nuclear fuel waste above ground in hardened buildings for 
additional environmental and security protection. The best available technology that can meet NWTRB requirements are thick-wall 
bolted lid casks, currently the standard in most of the world (except the U.S.). Most U.S. nuclear waste generators chose thin-wall 
canister systems because of lower initial cost. However, they are actually more expensive due to their shorter lifespan. 

Also, the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 (NWPA), requires monitored retrievable spent nuclear fuel storage. The NRC has 
chosen to ignore these NWPA requirements. 

H.R. 3053, The Nuclear Waste Policy Amendment Act of 2018, (passed by the House in 2018, but not in the Senate) proposes to 
eliminate NWPA essential storage and transport safety requirements and site environmental reviews. It also proposes to remove 
federal, state, local and public rights for oversight, input and transparency. It also changed funding from mandatory to 
discretionary with Congress. 

Recommendations 
Step One: stop loading and damaging caniisters. 
Step Two: replace all thin-wall welded canisters with thick-wall bolted lid casks that can be maintained and monitored to 
PREVENT radiological releases and hydrogen gas explosions. 
Step Three: Store away from coastal and f lood risks while minimizing transport distances and risks. Store in reinforced buildings 
for additional environmental and security protection. 

Current focus on transporting these uninspectable cracking canisters to consolidated interim storage sites or Yucca Mountain will 
no more solve our urgent nuclear waste storage problems than rearranging the deck chairs on the Titanic would have stopped ii 
from sinking. 

Donna Gilmore 
SanOnofreSafety.org 
949-204-7794 
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From: 
Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2018 8:56 AM 

Subject: [External_Sender] More Scandals Rock Southern California Nuke Plant San Onofre : lndybay 

https: \\'W\\ .tntlybay.nrg nl''-"SIU.:.ms. 2U I Hl()lk\l)/ 188 17217.php 

More Scandals Rock Southern California Nuke 
Plant San Onofre 
During August more scandals rocked Southern California's San Onofre nuclear power plant, 
resulting in an upcoming special federal investigation. 
Nuclear Shutdown News chronicles the decline and fall of the nuclear power industry in the US 
and abroad, and highlights the efforts of those working to create a nuclear free world. Here is our 
August 2018 report. 

More Scandals Rock San Onofre 

The eighth month of the year saw additional scandals erupt at Southern California's San Onofre 
nuclear plant, which has been shut down since 2013. 

Another potentialJy catastrophic accident occurred, a previously unknown whistleblower spoke 
out, and the federal Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is sending a special inspection team to 
try to sort out this whole mess. 

San Onofre's majority owner Southern California Edison shut the plant down prematurely after a 
scandal involving corporate mismanagement that caused a radioactive leak, and environmentalists 
exposed the utility's rush to restart the plant at the expense of the public's health and safety. 

Since the pennanent shutdown Edison has begun what's called decommissioning, meaning 
dismantlement and decontamination of the nuclear plant .A key task in this process is dealing with 
the nuclear waste left over. This is called spent nuclear fuel , stored in San Onofre's nuclear 
reactors as well as in pools where it must be constantly cooled or else there could be a serious 
accident, in the worst case leading to a meltdown. 

This highly radioactive waste remains lethal to all life for a very long time. The federal 



government was supposed to take responsibility for for the megatons of spent nuclear fuel (3.55 
million tons in San Onofre's case) for the whole nation by 1980, but still hasn't. 

Edison chose to do the job by having the spent fuel removed from the plant and transferred to what 
is called dry storage, in canisters that are then buried on site for who knows how long. To carry out 
this task Edison hired Holtec International of Camden, New Jersey. Work began this past 
February, then stopped--but for only 10 days--after a cask lost a part while being lowered into the 
burial site in March. 

The burial site is only 100 feet from the Pacific Ocean, protected by just a 28 foot seawall. 

August Is the Cruelist Month--So Far 

On August 10th the San Diego Union Tribune reported on "an incident" during which another 
spent fuel cask had become stuck on August 4th while being maneuvered down to the bottom of 
the nuke dump. Specifically, the cask was wedged 18 feet above the bottom, and remained there 
for "45 minutes to an hour" according to the NRC. 

The next day, August 4th, a whistleblower revealed himself at a public meeting about San Onofre's 
decommissioning, the same U-T article reported. He identified himself as David Fritch, and said 
he was employed with the federal Occupational and Safety Administration (OSHA) and had been 
working at San Onofre for three months. 

Fritch said he attended the meeting "to see if any of Edison's reps would discuss the 8-3 incident," 
but when none did he decided to report that the canister in question "could have fallen 18 feet." 

In a followup Union Tribune report on August 24th Fritch alleged that only "about a quarter inch" 
wedge prevented the canister from falling before it was finally repositioned and safely lowered. 

In the earlier U-T report Fritch also said some workers with Holtec "are undertrained" and many 
experienced supervisors are often sent away and replaced by new supervisors "who don't 
understand it as well." 

The 8-24 Union Tribune report said an NRC inspection team "will send a team to evaluate the 
incident, will come on September IO and spend a week." 

The incident "confirms every fear we've had about what's going on at San Onofre and what 
measurges they're taking to ensure the public's safety," Charles Langley of theSan Diego Public 
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Watchdogs told the the Union Tribune on August I 0. He also expressed concerns that the spent 
fuel casks are not thick enough and could crack. 

In light of aJI the above, Edison put the cask transfer operations "on pause." 

Source: San Diego Union Tribune, un1ont1ibune.com 

Holtec's Master Plan 

Given Holtec's troublesome perfonnance at San Onofre, you might think the company would be 
curtailing its activities in other places. 

Unfo11unately this is not the case. Earlier this year Nuclear Shutdown News detailed its plan to 
build a nuke dump in Arizona for the nation's spent fuel sti ll sitting around the increasing number 
of shutting down and already cJosed nuclear plants. An application to do so has been fi led with the 
NRC. The most likely means of transporting the high level radioactive waste would likely be by 
rail. 

But Holtec has a lso been removing spent fuel from shutdown nukes and storing it on site, most 
recently at Vermont Yankee, which closed in 2014. 

Holtec appears to be privatizing the job of dealing with the nuke industry's high level radioactive 
waste and turning it into its own growth industry, after the job was abdicated by the federal 
government since 1980, as noted above. 

On August 1 Utility Drive reported a new Holtec scheme to tum a profit this way in its article 
"Holtec to buy three nuclear plants, greatly accelerate decomm issioning." 

The three nuclear p lants, all shutting down in the near future, are Oyster Creek in New Jersey, 
Pilgrim in Massachusetts, and Palisades in Michigan. 

Holtec and its partner Comprehensive Decommissioning International, said they would dismantle 
and decontaminate the three nuke plants in eight years, though they have up to 60 years to do so. 
The same plan applies to Vermont Yankee. 

In that state the Conservation Law Foundation warned, "In the rush to secure a possible--and by no 
means certain--quick c leanup of the site, the settlement excludes reasonable protection for 

3 



Vermont communities. 

The Utility Drive report did not explain why Holtec is buying the three nukes, or for how much. 

But a report by WBUR radio in Boston on August 2 said that in the Pilgrim deal "Holtec will get 
$1 billion paid by Massachusetts ratepayers into a decommissioning trust fund." 

Sources: Utility Drive, utility drive.com; WBUR, wbur.org. 

Always do right----you will amaze some and mystify most ! 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FYI -

Frazier, Atao 
SVloldu, Kdstloe 
Smith, MaxweD; Bowman Enc;; Brown. David 
FW: RE: NRC Staff answers to follow up questions on SONGS 
Frlday, Aprfl 24, 2020 10:51:59 AM 
tmage001 PDP 
tmage002.png 
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From: Decker, David <David.Decker@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 202010:37 AM 
To: Frazier, Alan <Alan.Fraz,er@nrc.gov>; Powell, Amy <Amy.Powell@nrc.gov>; Cade, Steven 
<Steven.Cade@nrc.gov>; Kanatas, Catherine <Catherine.Kanatas@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Vietti-Cook, Annette <Annette.Vietti-Cook@nrc.gov>; Haney, Catherine 
<Catherine.Haney@nrc.gov>; Ammon, Bernice <Bernice.Ammon@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: RE: NRC Staff answers to follow up qu~stions on SONGS 

Sorry not to have passed this along earlier, but here is the message we got back from 
Congressman Levin's office about inspections. 

David 

From: Moreno, Angel <Angel,Moreno@nrc,goy> 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:48 AM 

To: Dacus, Eugene <Eugene.Dacus@nr~>; Decker, David <Davtd.Decker<@nrc cov> 
Subject: FW: RE: NRC Staff answers to follow up questions on SONGS 

FYI 

From: Gilbert, Jonathan <lonathan,Gjlbert@ma1Lhouse gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:31 AM 

To: Moreno, Angel <Ancel Moreoo@nrc gov>; Krahel, Kyle <KylP.Krahei@majl house gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Staff answers to follow up questions on SONGS 

Thanks Angel, we appreciate this. And we appreciate you and the rest of the staff answering our 
questions and helping us understand the decision NRC has made and why. 

We understand that NRC was in a new and extraordinary circumstance in April and made decisions 
based on it. However, after talking to Rep. Levin, I wanted to pass on trat he will find it unacceptable 
if fuel loading continues and there is not an onsite inspection in May. If it is safe for workers to be 
onsite conducting fuel loading, it is safe for NRC inspectors to be onsite. If NRC staff feels that it is 
not safe for NRC inspectors to be onsite, then it is .not safe for workers to conduct fuel loading. It's 
simply one or the other 



Thank you. 

Jonathan 

Jonathan Gilbert I Legislative Director 
202-407-021011626 Longworth HOB 

U.S. REPRESENTATIVE 

MIKE LEVIN 
ProudlySnvl,uCcsl(omlo~ 49th Olrttkt 

fw@a 
Sign up for updates ri.E..B..E.-

From: Moreno, Angel <Angel Moreno@nrc gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:08 PM 

To: Krahe!, Kyle <Kyle Krahel@roail house gov>; Gilbert, Jonathan 

<Jonathan.Gilberteaimail house gov> 
Subject: NRC Staff answers to follow up questions on SONGS 

Hello Kyle and Jonathan, 

Below please find NRC staff's responses to your briefing follow-up questions: 

• a: How does oversight of worker behavior and training normally occur during on-site 
inspections? 

A: Worker behavior and training can be monitored in several ways. When NRC 
inspectors are physically present, they observe how workers adhere to and execute 
procedure steps. In addition to direct observation, we also inspect licensee 
documentation related to procedural adherence. Our review of employee training 
consists of reviewing training plans and completion records. We normally inquire 
about any new employees which r:nay need to complete licensee training specific to 
their job assignments and review records associated with their completion of 
applicable training. When San Onofre revised and enhanced its training program 
following the August 3, 2018 incident, our inspectors were able to observe 
numerous training sessions while on-site. 

• a. How is that oversight being achieved during remote inspections? 

A: During the periods when we are not physically present, we can review condition 
reports (which are associated with the corrective action program) and other licensee 
documentation concerning resolution of issues processed through the corrective 
action program. These would include licensee documentation of procedural 
adherence. Inspectors can also review training records. We can also conduct 
interviews of personnel and supervisors to gain additional insights and information. 



The inspection frequency for San Onofre is more frequent than our normal 
inspection frequency, so our ability to review and follow-up on performance-related 
information is enhanced. In addition, we continue to hold weekly, or more frequent, 
communication with site personnel and managers to discuss site activities, 
performance trends and any issues that the licensee brings to our attention. 

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to let me know. 

Thanks. 

Angel D. Moreno 
Congressional Affairs Officer 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301.415.1697 (W) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

ALBERT BATES 
Muessle. Marv; Howell Linda; Warnick. Greg 
ALBERT BATES; Smjth Chrjs: Mark Morgan: Doug Bauder: Yioceot J Bjloysky 
[Extemal_Sender J SONGS response to CA governor's order to shelter in place 
Friday, March 20, 2020 11:21:15 AM 

Good morning -

We have made the determination that SONGS work (FTO, D&D, other work) will continue, 

because Decommissoning Power reactors are connected as part of the Critical Infrastructure 

under CISA, which is linked to the Governor's Order (see excerpt below). 

So at least for now, work wi ll continue. 

Our pandemic response protocol will protect our critical staff sub-group that perform 

regulatory functions such as Security, Ops, RP, EP. There are triggers that can be pulled to 

discontinue FTO and D&D activities to protect the aforement ioned critical sub-group. We are 

continuously re-evaluation the decision to continue work as the situation changes. And, we 

are evaluating each step of the week-long FTO process to ensure we can complete activities 

and ensure a safe condition should we need to stop work. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Al 

The Nuclear Reactors, Materials, and Waste Sector includes: 

99 Active and 18 Decommissioning Power Reactors in 30 states that 

generate nearly 20 percent of the nation's electricity. In the United States, there 

have been no civilian deaths associated with the operation of a nuclear power 

plant since the technology's introduction over 60 years ago, making nuclear 

power one of the safest forms of energy in the country. 

Get Outlook for jOS 

From: Smith, Chris <Chris.Smith@nrc.gov> 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 7:15 .A.M 

To: ALBERT BATES; Mark E Morgan 

Subject: (External):RE: Re: (External):NRC request re: CA shelter in place order 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Thanks Al, 



No rush! 

Cheers, 
Chris 

From: ALBERT BATES <AL.BATES@sce.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 7:11 AM 
To: Smith, Chris <Chris.Smith@nrc.gov>; Mark E Morgan <Mark.Morgan@sce.com> 
Subject: [Externa l_Sender] Re: (External):NRC request re: CA shelter in place order 

Will do Chris- we are figuring it out . 
Al 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Smith, Chris <Chris Smitb@orc gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:11:15 PM 

To: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce com>; Mark E Morgan <Mark Morgan@sce com> 
Subject: (External):NRC request re: CA shelter in place order 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Gentlemen, 

Would you please keep me or Linda informed of the SCE activities in light of the governor's 

shelter in place order? 

https: //covid 19 .ca. gov/stay-horn e-except-for-essential-o eed s/ 

It's late but the news just popped up on my phone. 

I'm not sure where FTO and DND activities fit into your pandemic plan, so if you could provide 

SONGS' current status by normal business hours tomorrow it would be much appreciated! 

Stay safe - and thanks in advance, 

Chris 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Greg, 

ALBERT BATES 
Warnick. Greg 
ALBERT BATES: Mark E Morgan 
[Extemal_Sender) RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Training 
Friday, March 27, 2020 2:43:43 PM 

The sched ule shows mid-July and is described as training and de110. That schedule has not been 

updated for 2 weeks, so impacts from the COVID-19 have not been factored in, if there are impacts. 

I imagine in around a month we wi ll know a little better and hopefully have some sort of scope/ 

daily schedule. 

Al 

From: ALBERT BATES <AL.BATES@sce.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:08 PM 
To: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 

Cc: ALBERT BATES <AL.BATES@sce.com> 

Subject: RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Training 

Greg -

Checking. I'll let you know what type of delay will occur. 

Al 

From: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnick@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:00 PM 

To: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce com> 
Subject: (External):RE: RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Tra ining 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Hi Al, 

I hope all is well. Do you have any information to share yet? I recognize that plans likely 
have shifted due to the global pandemic, but just thought I'd check in. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 3:01 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg,Warnick@occ gov> 

Cc: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: (External):RE: RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Training 

Hello Greg, 

We have been promised that SDS wil have a Germany internals segmentation demo and training 



schedule in about two weeks. 

I have added a ca lendar tickler for me to get back to you at that time. 

Al 

From: Warnick, Greg [mal1to·Greg Warnick@nrc gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:41 AM 

To: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce.com> 
Subject: (External):RE: RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Tra ining 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Al, 

Were you able to obtain additional details regarding my request below? 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES@sce com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 6:34 PM 

To: Warnick, Greg <Greg.Warnjck@orc.gov> 

Cc: ALBERT BATES <AL BATES(oJsce com> 
Subject: [External_Sender) RE: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Train ing 

Greg-

Will do. Vince is off site until Monday, but I will confer with him and provide an answer early next 

week. 

Al 

From: Warn ick,Greg[mailto:Greg.Warnjck@nrc gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:17 PM 

To: ALBERT BATES <AL.BATES@sce.com> 

Subject: (External):Reactor De-Segmentation Tra ining 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Hi Al, 

Mary mentioned that the training in Germany was brought up during her conversations with 
you and Doug while on-site last week. 

Can you provide me with more details (i.e. schedule, cost. location, etc)? We want to 
explore whether there could be any benefit for our inspectors (Regional and HQ) to be 
involved in some portion (or all) of the training. Three weeks may be too much, so, could 
there be a shorter period (e.g. 1 week) during the overall training where we. as the 
regulator, might gain insights to inform our oversight activities? 



Thanks in advance, 

Greg 

Greg Warnick 

Chief, Reactor Inspection Branch 

NRC Region IV 

Ofc 817 200-1249 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Mark E Morgan 
Howell Linda; Warnick Greg; Snyder Amy 
Mark E Morgan: ALBERT BATES 
[Extemal_Sender) SONGS NOV IO and IMP Notifications 
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:03:59 AM 

Linda, Greg, Amy, 

I write to -nake you aware of two matters regarding the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station 

(SONGS): (1) SCE's response to the San Diego Regional Water Q1.,1ality Cont rol Board's investigative 

order in connection with an inadvertent wastewater release from SONGS in March and (2) an 

Inspection and Monitor ing Program for the Holtec spent fuel storage system at SONGS t hat will be 

considered for approval at the California Coastal Commission's July virtual meeting. 

Response to Water Board 

SCE's response answers questions from the Water Board and provides supporting environmental 

data. After the inadvertent release, we promptly launched an evaluation using internal resources 

and third party experts and implemented steps to prevent reoccurrence before re-starting the plant. 

The non-radiological release, wh ile only partia lly treated, was diluted to more than 20 t imes the 

regulatory requirement prior to discharge to the ocean at a point more than a mile offshore. At the 

time of the release, the San Diego Department of Environmental Health determined the release was 

of low impact and did not require beach closures. We have confirmed that ecological impacts from 

the release are low, t here is no evidence of human healt h impacts, and no evidence of physical 

impacts from this release. 

More information including the fu ll response to the Water Board has been posted to the SONGS 

website and is availab le he.re.. 

We look forward to continuing to work with the Water Board to satisfactorily resolve this matter, as 

well as ensure t he safe operation of the SONGS sewage treatmerit plant. 

Inspection and Maintenance Program 

SCE's Inspection and Maintenance Program (IMP) for the Holtec multi-purpose canisters 

(MPCs) at SONGS will be considered for approval by the CCC during part of its July virtua l 

meeting. SCE developed the IMP in response to a special condition in the 2015 ISFSI Coastal 

Development Permit issued by the California Coastal Commission (CCC). The SONGS IMP is 

one t he industry's most advanced and comprehensive fuel management programs because it 

includes robotic inspections, a test canister program, a demonstrated canister repair method, 

and more. 

The CCC st aff retained a specia lty consu ltant, Lucius Pitkin Inc. (LPI), to review the IMP and LPI 

produced a report. The CCC staff report, t he IMP, and the LP I report all are available on the 

CCC's home page, wh ich is available b.er..e.. The Commission staff report includes a 



recommendation that the Commissioners approve the IMP. More information on the IMP has 

been posted to the SONGS website and that information is avai lable hfie. 

Please let me know if you have questions. 

Mark Morgan 

SONGS Regu latory Affairs 

l(b)(6) ~ci 
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Decommissioning Principles 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
NUC!ear Generating S1.11t10n 

Southern California Edison and co-participants committed to: 
Safety 
• Safely decommissioning San Onofre 
• Safely moving the power plant's used fuel into dry cask storage, until 

government approved long-term storage options are available 

Stewardship 
• Spending Nuclear Trust Funds wisely 
• Returning any unused money to customers 

Engagement 
• Decommissioning process is inclusive, forward-thinking, involving diverse 

stakeholders 





Decommissioning Milestones 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuc!ur ~rallng Station 

• Met all NRC requirements in 3Q 2015 

• Future Activities and Schedule: 

- California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirements 4Q 2018 

- Decontamination & Dismantlement (D&D) 2019 - 2027 

- Transfer used fuel to Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation 
(ISFSI) 1 Q 2018 - 2Q 2019 

- NRC Partial License Termination: Forecast 2027 

- All fuel offsite and all structures removed: Forecast 2051 



■ C°""""lod 0ocommsioni-G AetMllo, 

D c-Oec-OQ AdMIJo, 
Decommissioning Plan ♦ Major Mledone 

2018 201& 2018 201B 2019 2019 201' 2019 
2014 2015 2016 2017 lri 2"" .. 4"' 1• 2"" l'" 4'" 2020 2021 2022 

Quarter Quan., Quortef Quart., Quarter Quarter QuaJler Quotter 
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2044 2046 2049 20$0 2051 

ISFSI ONLY TECHNICAL SPECIRCATIONS IMPLEMENTED 
• E-Plan 
• Technical Specifications 
• Security Plar1 
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NRC Submittal Status 

Insurance Exemption (Offsite) Submitted NRC review Approved 
Insurance Exemption (Onsite) Submitted NRC review Approved 
ISFSI-Only LAR (Tech Specs) Submitted NRC review Approved 
ISFSI-Only LAR (Emergency Plan) Submitted NRC review Approved 
ISFSI-Only LAR (Security Plan) -
provide blast calculation & Submitted NRC review 1Q2018 
compliance matrix 

LAR to Remove Cyber Condition 
Submitted N/A Approved from license 

Annual Radiological Effluent 
Submitted N/A N/A Release Report 

Annual Radiological 
Submitted N/A N/A Environmental Operating Report 

PSDAR, IFMP Update {depends 
lQ 2018 N/A N/A on DCE update) 

Revised Quality Assurance Plan 1Q2018 N/A N/A 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Stat")tl 

California Environmental Quality Act 
Update 



Key Milestones 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuelear Gener1tlng Stetior, 

• Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) issuance: 5/15/18 

• 60-day public review 

• California State Lands Commission (CSLC) meeting to 
certify Final EIR: 10/18/18 (San Diego) 

• California Coastal Commission (CCC) hearing to approve 
Coastal Development Permit: 12/12/18 (LA/Orange County) 

• SOS Notice to Proceed: - January 2019 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear ~n•ratlno Station 

Used Fuel Management Status 
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Fuel Offload Schedule Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Goncmtlno S1.otion 

Action 
ISFSI pad construction complete 
Security building complete 
Final SCE reviews and NRC inspections 
Start offload from wet to dry storage 
All fuel in passive dry storage 

Timing 
August 2017 
December 2017 
January 2018 
January 2018 
Mid-2019 
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Reinforced 
Concrete Pad 

(Top) 

,,-

[-----

HOLTEC UMAX System 

Corrosion-Resistant 
Stainless Steel Multi­

Purpose Canister 

Reinforced 
Concrete Pad 

(Bottom) 

Concrete and 
Stainless Steel Lid 
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Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

Units 2/3 
AREVA 
NU HOMS 24PT 4 

Unit 1 
AREVA 
NUHOMS 24PT1 

Units 2/3 
HOLTEC 
MPC-37 

Used Fuel 
Readiness for Transportation P.P oJO 

f ftfJ/eoJ/J 
• Some fuel qualified for transport now ~ 
• Remaining fuel qualifies over time 
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ISFSI License Renewal 
ISFSl-2 LEVEL 1 CONCEPTUAL SCHEDULE FOR LICENSE RENEWAL, AMP, & DEFENSE IN DEPTH 

2016 

<< Areva obtain 
C of C 72-1004* License Extension 

(for other plants; prelude to SONGS) 

Update: 01/15/18 -
eocn-1004 
apprO¥ed by NRC, 
effective date 
12/11/17 

~ -~ I /: _~ __ , 
Ar1va develop andsub~ LAR to 1 

address "Retrievability" J nd other; 
enhancemen1 

2017 - 2018 

Areva develop and submit License Renewal 
Application for C of C 72-1029 (SONGS) 

- - - - - -----
NRC 

Review / 
Approve 

2019-2023 

NRCReview / 
Approve 
Renewal 

Applir t ~n..... 

SCE Implement 
license Renewal 
for the next 40 

'tears 

2035 + 
....... 

~ 
.:. 

Second Period»> 
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Updat-ed 
01/15/ 18 
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SCE obtain 
permit Extension 
for Holtec ISFSI 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Slaton 

SDS Status 



Decommissioning 

Management System Transition 
Review Cycle San Onofre 

NUCIUI Geueretlng Stltion 

i 

July 27 

• Nuclear Safety 
Culture 

• Corrective Action 
Program 

• Nuclear Oversight 
• Regulatory Affairs 

I Licensing 

August 31 

• Occupational 
Safety 

• Training 
• Support Services 
• Utilities 
• Site Facilities 

September 28 

• Engineering 
• Work Control 
• Operations 
• Business Systems 
• Fire Protection 

October 26 

• Environmental 
• Chemistry 
• Waste 

Management 
• Emergency 

Preparedness 
• Radiation Com pletiction 

Week 1 Week2 Week3 Week4 
Technical Acbvities Technical Activities Technical Activities Technical Activities 

December 7 

• Industrial Security 
• Maintenance 

• Complete Mgmt System 
Readiness Review 
checklist 

• Complete Mgmt 
System Readiness 
Review checklist 

People Stuff 

• Complete Mgmt System • DA approves readiness 

People Stuff 
• Support for impacted 

organizations 
• Support for impacted 

organizations 

Readiness Review reviews 
checklist • SOS commences function 

People Stuff • DA begins oversight 
• Support for impacted People Stuff 

organizations • Support for impacted 
• Focus Groups organizations 



2018 SDS Work 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclew Genera(Jng Slah<>n 

• Containment Habitability (Approved) 

• RV/RVI Characterization (Under review) 

• Site Characterization 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nucleat C..--eretlng StallOII 

Decommissioning Cost Estimate 
Update 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating StaliOn 

2014 
Decommissioning Cost Estimate 

Spent Fuel 
Management 

$1.276 

• Total estimate= $4.411 Billion (100% share, 2014$) 
• Current trust fund balances expected to fully fund decommissioning 

i 



.. 
Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating S1ellon 

Community Engagement 

,~~ ~ I §00-JkRLi.,r., n :-3.t.ct.t,i .. t.iiil 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 

San Onofre 
Community Engagement Panel 

NUCiear ~•rat1ng Station 

• Created in 2014 to serve as an open conduit between the public and the utility 

• Eighteen representatives from surrounding cities and counties, including: 

- Elected officials and agency representatives - Local law enforcement 

- Representatives of the U.S. military - Business and labor communities 

- Local environmental organizations - Local schools and academic 
institutions 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuc:fear Goneratlng Station 

2018 
CEP Preliminary Focus Topics 

• 1Q - Environmental Permitting: CEQA Process and Public Engagement 

• 2Q - Spent Fuel Management: Defense-in-Depth 

• 3Q - Spent Fuel Management: Transportation - Current Practices and 
Planning 

• 4Q - Spent Fuel Management: Consolidated Interim Storage & 
Legislation 



Visitors 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generetlng Station 

Since 2014, 2000+ visitors including: 
• The Public - walking tours twice monthly 

• High school students, teachers and parents 
• California Energy Commission 

• Members of Congress: Darrell Issa (R-49), Scott Peters (D-52), Mimi Walters (R-45); John 
Shimkus (R-IL) 

• Native American Tribal Nations 

• City of San Diego Fire Department 

• Orange County Coastkeepers 

• Ocean Institute 

• San Diego Union Tribune 

• Sierra Club, Los Angeles and San Diego Chapters 
• Surfrider Foundation 



.. 
Decommissioning Principles 

Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

Southern California Edison and co-owners committed to: 

Safety 

Stewardship 

Engagement 

More information on 
www.SONGScommunitY:COm 
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Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 
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Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generati ng Station 

Agenda 

3:30-3:35 Introductions Everyone 

3:35- 3:45 General Decommissioning Update Doug Bauder I Al Bates 

3:45-3:55 Contractor Oversight Al Bates 

3:55-4:05 Community Outreach Doug Bauder 

4:05-4:30 General Discussion Everyone 

_J 
, R , "''-~""'--D ,.,wu .. ,_,.., ''"''-'•, ,,..._ SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEME:NT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Gtneraling Station 

GENERAL DECOMMISSIONING 
UPDATE 

rnl ........ ..,. .. .., ,.,.J,;: .,..,, ; , ,..,_;; ........ - SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSION/NG AGREEMENT, SECTION 19,3 

_J 



General Decommissioning 
Decommissioning update San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating S1a1icn 

• CEQA/ EIR and Coastal Development-·Permit 

• Site Work - ALSHMA 

► Authorized Limited Safe-Store Hazard Mitigation Actions 

• Asbestos 

• DCE 

_J -... ,. ---n .• .,n ,.,.,,.,,.,,,.,,,,.,...,A' SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning Update 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 

CEQA / EIR and Coastal Development Permit 
Nucle&r G•IWI rating Staroon 

• California State--Lands Commission (CSLC) 
- Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is undergoing.preparation 

by CSLC staff and SCE anticipates the EIR will be issued in 
February ?019 

- SCE presently anticipates that CSLC will hold a meeting to certify 
the EIR in March or April 2019 

• California Coastal c ·ommission (cc·c) 
- SCE will submit a Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application to 

CCC after the final EIR is issued 

- SCE presently anticipates that CCC will hold .a-meeting to consider 
the CDP in June 2019 

_J 
...,..,.,.. """'<=') "Aln r ('IAJC.l("lCNT/ ~ I SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEME::NT, SECTfON 19.3 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nudeaf Get1erating Stellon 

Decommissioning Update 
Site Work - ALSHMA 

Authorized Limited Safe-Store Hazard Mitigation Actions 

- Brief Description 
' 

I p•tM!fltmN•tMMGittmi Im 
Containment 
Habitability 

RV/RVI 
Characterization 

Building & SSC 
Characterization 

lfliE-1:IM, I Removal of Legacy 
Waste 

1Qf1:b',t·S I Unit 1 RVI 
Prep/Planning 

80% Complete, FC April 2019 
On-hold pending disposition of asbestos 

0% Complete, Successor to ALSHMA #1 
On-hold pending disposition of asbestos 

15% Cof'l1)1ete, FC End of 2019 
In progress 

80% Complete, FC End of Q1 2019 
In progress 

5% Complete, FC End of January 2019 
On hold pending completion of causal analysis related to 
strap removal 

Restore features that were mothballed during the cold and 
dark project which will be required for decommissioning 
activities in containment and other locations. 

Perform initial work for Reactor Vessel/Reactor Vessel 
Internal characterization in support of segmentation of 
reactor internal components for packaging. 

Ongoing site characterization work In support of permitting 
requirements and decommissioning planning. 

Characterization/packaging and disposal of legacy material 
at the SONGS site. Includes Radioactive and Mixed Waste 
disposition. 

Preparation of the Unit 1 RPV shipment to Clive Utah. 
Involves machining ¾" off of the sides of the package for 
clearance on the rail conveyance. 

_J 
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Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

Decommissioning Update 
Asbestos 

• Planned site characterization surveys (Sept '18) indicated friable 
asbestos: 

- Containments & 63' Unit 3 Penetration Lobby area, Unit3 Pen. Rooms 
411 and 406, 68' Radwaste Annex. _ 

- Unit 3 Pen. Lobby and 68' Annex have now been cleaned by specialty 
contractor; allows unfettered access to Fuel Buildings fo(FTO 

• Source may be attributed to "Rockbestos" power cables which run 
from the Reactor Vessel to the Control Room 

• Other areas of the plant wip_e samples show no fri~ble asbestos. 

• A ll air samples in various areas of the-plant and-arounq-the plant 
perimeter showed results below OSHA Permis·sible Exposure Limit 

_J 
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Decommissioning 

San Onofre 

Decommissioning Update 
Asbestos 

Nuclear Generating Statlon 

• Worker safety; -power block occupied rqoms: 

- Wipe sampling, air sampling, and lapel air sampUng on certain 
employees _·. 

• Unit 3 Penetration Rooms 411 and 406, c ·ontainment, will continue 
to require Asbestos PPE to-enter as furtherplan:s are developed 

• Oct 24th, NRC inspector briefed while on site for Quarterly Inspection 

• Going forward_:· 
- S~S _is anchor_in_g ~ housekeeping pr9cess .in the RCA and Control 

Bu1ld1ngs to m1n1m1ze dust accumulation on floors and surfaces 

- Isolation and. removal of.the Asbestos source will · be accomplished as 
part of the ·SOS D&D work . 

_J 
"'~.'~ ':' ~. ___ .~.-~., --••• ,.Jc:.rv, ,,..._ - SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 

2017 DCE Total Cost 
Breakdown 

Nuclear Generating Station 

Description of Cost Categories: 

2017- DCE Total Cost= $4.479B 

$1,204 

/ 
$1,368 

2017 DCE Total Cost Breakdown 
(2014 Dollars In Millions) 

$1,907 

• license Tenniootion Spent fuel Management Sa R-ation I 

1. License Termination: Decommissioning planning through reactor and other plant system dismantlement & decontamination 
("D&D") . . . . 

2 . Spent Fuel Management: Expansion of onsite fuel storage facility (ISFSI), cask loading and transfer from fuel pools to ISFSI, 
ongoing management until C>OE removes fuel, and ultimate demolition of the ISFSI 

3. Site Restoration Costs: Clean building demolition and site grading 

_J 
F.-::·_·: · ----:-::- _A •.·r ,..~_,,..,,.,c,.m,.' SUBJECT TOSONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTTON 19.3 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

CONTRACTOR OVERSIGHT 

_J 
SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT SECTION 19.3 



Contractor Oversight 
Unit 1 RPV Packaging field work error 

Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

Immediate a·qtions for DA Oversight improvements: 
- Conducted an Event review with a,11 DA Oversight 

Managers: 
• Reinforced "pre-planning" aspect of Oversight preparation 

activities -

• Stressed work package work-step reviews in the Pre-Job 
briefing. · 

- Conducted a .refresher·on -using risk-prioritized list of 
SOS planned work to focus DA·.Oversight activities 

. - . . 

- Conducted. a Less·ons-Learned discussion on--.the Event 
with all Oversight Specialists; awareness and actions to 
prevent re-occurrance. 

_J 
,-,..;_..,,-~:..=G •· .. ·: __ :;;;:-·::~··-::_~' - SU$./ECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREf;MENT, SECTTON 19.3 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 

Contractor Oversight 
(continued) 

Nuclur Generating SlaliOo 

Immediate actions provided to SOS: 
• Requested procedure revision of-SOS Technical 

Readiness-Review (TRR) procedure: 
- Include expectations-of what ·docu·me_nts must be 

provided to the DA Oversight prior to the TRRmeeting. 

• Requested procedure revision ·of ··sos Work 
Control Process: -
- Require a minimum 4-8 ho_ur n~tice to the ·pA Oversight 

prior to the initial.start of ALSHMA and-TRR required 
work activities 

• Allows DA Oversight to ·be properly prepared and staffed 

_J 
.-, •• .. _ .=;::e, ,:,,-. ...-::...-; . ,,..:.,:_ - SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuclear General Ing Staiion 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH 

_J 
- -, : __ ;;,-.-r .~~. -:,~._ - SUB.JECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station 

Community Outreach 
CEP: Future engagements 

• Updates at·major milestones to CEP le~d_ership as 
FTO resumption approaches 

• Some form of public outreach· at re~umption of FTO 

• Quarter CEP regl)tar-meetings _ 

• Community .workshop~ .for _spotlight:issues, e.g.; 
- Extreme ~vents, :Understanqing radiation, -. Radiation 

monitoring & pub_lic data, and Em~rgen~y response 

_J 
,.,_-.. H, ---,-.. • • ·:' -.-• ,-,n,-..,...,,.' , SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Stallon 

GENERAL DISCUSSION 

_J 
,."" "''""''"'~i: .. :::. :a:--:·..,,..'.'!._ SUBJECT TO SONGS DECOMMISSIONING AGREEMENT, SECTION 19.3 
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Introductions 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuci.,r Gcncrntlno SIAIIJon 

• Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

• Southern California Edison 



Goal & Principles 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
NucLiar Gi!oornthiq Sro1,on 

Complete decommissioning in 

a safe, timely, transparent, & 

cost-efficient manner while 

maintaining high standards of 

environmental protection 
/l}IJ/.11172:. 

1)/J{/#$ ( ,,~u . 
u#~ 

JO:w;:J,,l 

Safety· ·Stewardship 

.. Engagement l ~-~~ 

tv/1~/;C/ ~ O/).r/4f ~ /L ~CU?}~ ~~? 



San Onofre Plant History 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
N,,rnor c,-nr.tl)llnp s,n_ 

• Unit 1 
- Online January 1968 · 
- Retired 1992, partially 

decommissioned 

• Units 2 and 3 --..-;:;.:: 

- Online November 1983, April 1984 
- Retired June 7, 2013 

• Spent Fuel Storage 
- Over 50 years of safe storage 
- Dry Cask Storage since 2003 



Oecornrnisslonlng 
San Onofre 
Nucloor Gcoorating &.at.on 

Oversight of Contractors 
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Oversight Model 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
N t1rl"6" Gooarolin(J $\111 ut> 

• Decommissioning Agent Oversight 

- Contract Technical Representatives (new) - facilitative \ j([ 
- Oversight Specialists - programmatic observations- strengthened ~ 

• Nuclear Oversight Division - NOD ("QA") 
- Parts 50 and 72 license compliance 

- Oversight of vendor QA requirements 

• As we transition into Decontamination & Dismantlement (D&D) 
- DA Oversight will focus on radiological safety and compliance, and industrial 

safety 

- NOD oversees radiological, environmental, waste, and Independent Spent 
Fuel Storage Installation (ISFSI) 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 

Oversight Model 
Holtec work # 

Nucl•ar O<>rwrntlog SllllJOfl 

H0L TEC Supervis!or, 
(CLSIPM) 

ContractorTechnlcal 
ReprescnUltiVcs (CTRI 

•bee !or • Afst LL~ of O'1&-tt.ifN • 
_ __.._--... ntro· I • R ...__ ~ . d 

Cv.Hrnli~H•WW'JU -co 9£h\UJll'l1, LIW':Ct. on 
• L•ed pre-job briefs Fae~ interaction • 
, Prnvadtt.~ to / ,guidarle~ \Vlth .Mot~ 

CLSs& PMsto 
dcclt ions en· 

\\'hen appropriate COi 

• R~ble ·for ~ Provide forward 

Soco..-,d lino o: 
~ht 
Perfmn4J. ,plSMed 
endstzucwred 
nvi'\:s.\ght ~:liveiO$ 0 

ctHoltoc 
Ac~toenslJfe 
progr¢n compHanc ... -. 

·--• •~fa~to • ;Perfom'$ ''big pewra • 
itil 't.tstc:y ons 
II 

\¥Ork acli\'ities ·under ma!e~s are ready 
their direction. for exe<cuticn. 

• Adhit!,ta to ptoeeduf83 • 
• Vttt1tv ,ft,tA l'i'f~lit!I~ 

htotHo:t 
ClMOO$, JnctudJtg 

CTRW.erface. to 
ensure f)(Oj=)C11is 
being 9X&Cut6d in 
~ecordenccto 
management'• -~~-

• I! I!' 

• Performs :~d 
oversigM .octrvmes of 

oeuscdon H~tce OA 
Pta-rt, end '01t 0QAP 

• Performs •spot 
observation,. oftne 
OS9/CTR&, to&nsun) 
thtst tho)! 
pct1orm1no 
esponsi' 

• Pe-rforms !p!M.tted 
as.se ssments of th~ 
Ho~oc Ptogremo10 

OQAP 
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Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nllr.t<l«r G,-nerouno $wt,l\n 

Spent Fuel 
Management Strategy 

1. Promptly offload fuel from pools to passive dry cask storage 

2. Build a coalition to support all safe and reasonable options to remove 
spent nuclear fuel from-San Onofre site 

3. While onsite, SCE will safely manage the spent nuclear fuel and _ 
maintain it for transportation off site 
• Pioneering canister inspection & in-situ weld overlay repair techniques 
• Heated, full sized mockup Multi-Purpose Canister (MPC) for Aging 

Management 

4. Prepare the documentation packages to demonstrate readiness for 
transport 

5. Recover spent fuel storage costs from U.S. Department of Energy 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 

Fuel Transfer Status 
Restart 

N11tiv~r G.,n.:.rm1r,. Stabvn 

• Cleared canister incidental contact issues: 
- Examined 8 canisters in-situ; state of the art 

imaging 

- Revised 72.212 to account for incidental 
contact 

NRC reviewed and found acceptable 

• Extensive reviews prior to restart 

,r 
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Fuel Transfer Status 
Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
NJ-:1- •Jf <kMIMill(l St/l'tOf\ 

l.fV("17 

• 14 downloads complete since 7 /15/19 restart 

• Effective Problem Identification & Resolution (Pl&R) and 
continuous improvement 

• Conservative bias towards reporting 

• Safety over schedule 

• Expected completion mid-2020 



Decommissioning 

San Onofre 
Nuthir G,-ooro11ri,, St~ur,n 

Lessons Learned # 

• Oversight model needs to be facilitative and appropriately 
critical 

• A comprehensive systematic approach to training is needed 
for dry storage operations 

• Management's recognition and support for the craft's needs 
is paramount 

• Procedural development is continuous 

rJ 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nuetoor Gel'lerllling Sll.lbOn 

SONGS Independent Spent Fuel 
Storage Installation 

Provides Passive Dry Cask Storage for Spent Fuel While On Site 
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Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Ntlcl '., GeooroliOIJ SIPliOt\ 

12014 I 2015 I 2016 I 20111 2018 I 2019 I 20~0 I 

Pre-Decommissioning Work 

Fuel in Wet & Dry Storage 

CEQA Review 

Decommissioning Plan 

SONGS Decommissioning Plan 

l 2025l 2026 l 20211202s 1202s ! 2030 ! 2031) 2032 l 2033!2034! 2035! I 2040 I . .. I 2045 I 2046 I 2041 I 2048 I 2049 I 2oso I 2051 j 

Major Decommissioning Work 

Completfl Transfer of Fuel 
from Wet to Dry Storage 

ISFSl-only NRC 
Requirements 
Implemented 

NRC Partial sne 
Release 

All Fuel in Dry Storage 

Transfer Fuel Offsite 
(Actual Timing Perding Olfsite Storage Facility) 

NEPA Review 

Substructure Removal & 
Site Restoration 

-- Future milestones are tflntatlve Tennlnatfl NRC 
License 

□ 





·-Permitting Plan # 

Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nu, . ..-.-~ ~,trml~ StoLN• 

Approved ISFSI (2015 to 2035) 
Ongoing ISFSI operation and maintenance approved under existing Coastal 
Development Permit (CDP) 

Proposed Project (2019 to 2028) - Analyzed in Environmental Impact 
Report (EIR) 
Prompt D&D of onshore facilities to meet NRC requirements for unrestricted use of 
site and disposition offshore conduits 

Future Activities (-2035)- Subject to future California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 
reviews 
ISFSI removal, additional substructure removal (Units 1 /2/3), shoreline structure 
disposition (seawall, walkway, and riprap), and final site restoration (2035 or later)* 

* Subject to availability of suitable offsite fuel storage facility 

a 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nricr...r o,-~,mul!l St11:on 

Decommissioning Next Steps 
Years 1- 5 # 

Present - 2020 
• Complete fuel transfer from wet to dry storage 
• Transition from a plant site to a construction site 
• Early building demolition 
• Upgrade rail spurs, create laydown area for materials 

2021 - 2025 
• Large component removal 

- Reactor vessels, steam generators, pressurizers 
- Remove radiological hazards 

• Dispose of components and materials 
• Complete radiological releases to the ocean 

400 to 600 construction jobs will be needed for decommissioning 



Decommissioning 

Decommissioning Next Steps 
Years 6 -10 # San Onofre 

Nud, • ., C· ·IICl:.tlr•l S1.'rt.i)ll 

2026 - 2029 
Following hazard removal/mitigation 
• Open air demolition work 
• Major building demolition 
• Backfill and site grading 
• NRC license modified to ISFSl-only 
• ISFSI, switchyard and shoreline protection features remain 

Subsequent milestones 
After fuel is transferred, ISFSI demolished and site restored per Navy and Coastal Commission requirements 

It:J 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
N 4Cl4:.t (!•<1tc·mlw;i Station 

10/ 22/ 2019 
Coastal Convnission Issues 

l>Jouce of Dem,on {NOD) 
(Received) 

10/1/2013 11/ 1/ 2019 

!0/17/2019 

9/16/2019 

CCM~adn:i 
to approve COP 
(Complete) 

Near-Term Timeline 
to start D&D 

11/21/2019 
SU.'tute of hmm.tions 
expires under CEQA 

( 

12/1/2019 
/.,. 

/ 

12/9/2019 

MMPs Approved 

l /1/'1020 

12/16/2019 
Statute of llmmmons 

e.<pires under 
Cerami act 

2/17/1020 
t-looce to proce~ 

PtiaseU 

--- .. ____ _ 
1/ 17/ J.020 

Eno of 30 -D•v 
Advanced Noti ric.ation 

ot Oeconstrucuon 

3/1/2020 
!./1/2020 



Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
r,j ,,rJ.--"f C.,oer.,lll•J $11 1.00 

Examples of Oversight Focus 
Areas during D&D ## 

• CAP - ensure contractor CAP has sufficiently low threshold and the 
timeliness and effectiveness of corrective actions 

• On-boarding of personnel - Correct level of "nuclear" training and safety training 
• Heavy load handling and rigging activities 
• Containment Prep work -Asbestos abatement, missile shield removal , de-tensioning containment tendons, cut access hole in containment 
• RVI cutup - tooling design and performance, load handling, radiological management 
• Unit 1 RPV shipment 
• Waste Handling and Disposal 
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Education and Mobilization Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
NUt':h.ut fi-"n~rn.-.,tl) Stot10t1 

SCE uses several methods to educate the public on decommissioning and mobilize efforts to move the spent fuel to an offsite location 
• Community Engagement Panel, quarterly 
• Public Walking Tours 

- Local residents 
- High School and College STEM classes 
- Boy Scouts 
- Local politicians 

• Coalition, providing local, state and federal legislation support 
• Experts Team and 3rd party consultants 

- Strategic Plan Development 
- Conceptual Transportation Plan 

n 



Staying Informed Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nucl ~r r.,,nuouno St••••:>fl 

SONGSCommunity.com website provides the following information 
• Community Engagement Panel meeting dates 
• Public Walking Tour dates and sign ups 
• Decommissioning blog and news updates 
Decommissioning Monitoring (available starting 1Q2020) 
• Radiological monitoring reports, via the CA Depart of Health 
• Ocean discharge release notifications 
• Truck traffic updates 



Decommissioning Principles Decommissioning 
San Onofre 
Nu,tear GOll,r«nJV'I :il.thon 

Southern California Edison and co-owners committed to: 

Safety 

Stewardship 

Engagement 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Vaaler. Marlayna 
Browder. Rachel; Evans. Robert; Anderson Stephanie 
Katanic. Janine: Watson B·uce 
FW: RE: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommissioning Issues 
Friday. August 17, 2018 1:l9:52 PM 
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jmage003.jpg 
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Good afternoon everyone! 
Some of you might remember that the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 
had a public meeting back in June regarding the decommissioning activities at SONGS, 
and it got a little heated. Ever since then they have been trying to get the NRC to come out 
and talk to the Water Board members about our role in the decommissioning process 
(among other things, see highlighted questions below). We have been politely putting them 
off or offering teleconferences in lieu of meetings because our travel budget and schedule 
in general is not overly supportive of running out to California whenever one of the State 
agencies has questions. 
However, it looks like SCE has invited them to tour SONGS and discuss some of these 
follow-up questions in September, and since the Water Board folks know we are also 
conducting an inspection in September, they are wondering if they could take the 
opportunity to speak to some of the NRC staff as well. So I figured I would check in with 
you to see if this is something you are willing to entertain on top of your other planned 
inspection activities for that week ... especially given the pending special inspection and 
general swirl of activity surrounding SONGS right now. 
If so, I can work with the Water Board folks to figure out a schedule and an agenda for this 
visit and try to figure out what questions they really have for the NRC (while noting that 
none of us are experts in ALL the decommissioning areas at once so may not be able to 
answer all questions). If not, that is fine as well, just let me know and I will pass along the 
message to the Water Board representative. but I at least wanted to do my due diligence 
and ask! 
In any case, let me know what you think, give me a shout if you have any questions or need 
anything additional, and have a wonderful weekend! 
Cheers, 
Marlayna 
301.415.3178 

From: Barker, David@Waterboards [mailto:David.Barker@waterboards.ca.gov] 

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:48 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna 

Cc: Neill, Ben@Waterboards; Outwin-Beals, Brandi@Waterboards 

Subject: [Externa l_Sender] RE: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommissioning Issues 

Hi Marylayna - t wanted to check in with you regarding scheduling the meet ing with our Board 

members we were discussing. Since we last ta lked David Asti of SCE has invited our Board Members 

for a tour of the SONGS facilit y. We are looking to schedule t he tour sometime in the latter part of 

t he September time frame. I was wondering if we might be able to coordinate having NRC staff meet 

with the Board Members at the SONGS facility on the same day of the tour. Perhaps it cou ld a joint 

meeting with SCE staff present as wel l. 

We have accepted SCE's offer for the tour and are looking to set t he date in the near future . Let me 



know your t hought s. 

Thanks, 

David 

From: Barker, David@Waterboards 

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 8:33 PM 

To: 'Vaaler, Marlayna' <Marlayna Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Cc: Neill, Ben@Waterboards <ben neill@waterboards.ca.gov>; Outwin-Beals, Brandi@Waterboards 

<Brandi Outwin-Beals@waterboards ca gov> 

Subject: RE: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommission ing Issues 

Thank you for t he follow-up Marlayna. I am on leave and w ill retJ rn to work on August 1. We can 

resume our discussion on setting up a meeting at t hat time. 

- David 

From: Vaa ler, Marlayna 

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 10:10 AM 

To: 'David.Barker@waterboards.ca.gov' <David Barker@waterboards.ca gov> 

Cc: 'Ben.Neill@waterboards.ca .gov' <Ben.Neill@waterboards.ca.gov>; 'Brandi.Outwin­

Beals@waterboards.ca.gov' <Brandi.Outwin-Beals@waterboards ca gov> 

Subject: RE: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommissioning Issues 

Hi David et al! 
I hope that you all had a great weekend! I didn't want you to think I had forgotten about the 
request below ... now that we are back from SONGS I am trying to work out with my 
management what the best path forward is regarding the Board's questions and a potential 
meeting with members of our staff at some point in the not too distant future. 
In the meantime, if it helps I have attached a letter we sent back at the end of 2015 in 
response to a request to attend a meeting on the SONGS NPDES permit. It contains a high 
level overview of the NRC's effluent monitoring requirements during decommissioning and 
might be of some help to your board members. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional In the meantime! 
Marlayna 
301.415.3178 

From: Barker, David@Waterboards [mailto·David Barker@waterboards ca gov] 

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 5:27 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc gov> 

Cc: Neill, Ben@Waterboards <Ben Neill@waterboards ca gov>; Outwin-Beals, Brandi@Waterboards 

<Brandi Outwin-Beals@waterboards.ca.gov> 

Subject: [Externa l_Sender] RE: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommissioning Issues 

Hi Marlay1a, 

Thank you for your efforts in coordinating a meeting. We would prefer the possibility of scheduling a 

face-to-face meeting with NRC sometime during NRC's planned inspection of t he SONGS facil ities in 

September if that can be worked out. Let's try to plan a date for September. 

As previously discussed San Diego Water Board had an informational item update at t heir June 20, 

2018 meeting on the decommissioning process underway at SONGS and the storage of spent fuel at 

t he site. Both Southern Cal ifornia Edison and Board staff provided an update on issues. Several 

Board Members had questions t hat were not answered at the Board Meeting in sufficient detail on 

various issues outl ined below. 



The Board Members would be interested in NRC's perspective and regulatory framework for t he 

decommissioning process underway at SONGs, including status of the spent nuclear fuel storage, 

operation and maintenance of t he Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation, and any planned 

intended releases of effluent containing radioactive materials or byproducts from SONGS during th~ 

decommissioning process. 

There was some discussion by Board members to consider development of a new Water Board 

st rategy to participate in on-going efforts by others to compel a federal solution to the final 

disposit io1 and storage of spent nuclear fuel from SONGS. The Board members would be int erested 

in hearing NRC's perspective on the status of the federa l process for selecting, and developing 

repositories suitable for off-site inter m storage and/or off-site permanent disposal of spent nuclear 

fuel from SONGS Units 1,2 and 3. 

Some other ancillary issues of interest to some Board members included the following: 

1. How many curies of rad ioactivity are stored on SONGS site relative to the curies of 

radioactivity stored at Chernobyl and Fukushima as well as released from the nuclea'i1 

accidents at t hose sites? What is the status of the area around the accident sites out to 20 

kilometers? 

2. Detail on ca lculat ion of decommissioning costs presented by Southern California Edison and if 

t he estimated costs included inflation. 

That's' it tor now. 

--Regards 

David Barker 
Direct Line: (619) 521-3007 

E-mail: Dayid Barker@waterboards ca gov 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna [majlto·Marlayna Vaaier@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, Ju ly 05, 2018 7:23 AM 

To: Barker, David@Waterboards <David.Barker@waterboards.ca gov> 
Cc: Neill, Ben@Waterboards <Ben.Neill@waterboards.ca gov>; Outwin-Beals, Brandi@Waterboards 

<Brandi Outwin-Beals@waterboardsca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Availability for Meeting Regarding SONGS Decommissioning Issues 

Hi David! 

I had a chance to chat with my supervisor this morning, and unfortunately I am not sure we will be 

able to support an in person meeting on short notice next week. This is mostly due to the fact that 

we are also escorting five foreign nationals from Korea during the inspection, so it is going to be 

hard for either of us to sneak away and come down to San Diego for a face-to-face meeting. 

In lieu of that cou ld we set up a phone ca ll with your board members and try to answer any of their 

questions? After that we can definitely provide any additiona l information or background that they 

may be interested in regarding decommissioning, inspections, effluent monitoring, etc. 

Please let me know what you think, and if any of these options wi ll work for you, and we can figure 

it out from t here! Give me a shout if you need anything in the meantime, and I will talk to you soon! 

Cheers, 



Marlayna 

301.415.3178 

On: 03 Ju ly 2018 22:43, 

"Barker, David@Waterboards" <Dav1d.Barker@waterboardsca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Marlanya, 

During your phone conversat ion on June 28 with me and Ben Neill, you indicated you were planning 

on being at SONGS the week of July 9. I wanted to do a preliminary check on your availability to 

meet with San Diego Water Board Executive Officer, Dave Gibson, and a couple of Board Members 

sometime in the week of Ju ly 9 and give them a genera l overview on NRC's role and overall status on 

the decommission ing and the storage of spent fuel at SONGS. 

Please let me know your availability for such a meeting and where it might fit on your schedule. I will 

be discussing t he possib ility of scheduling this on Thursday July 5 with our Executive Officer and can 

get back wit h you on what wou ld work schedule wise on th is end. 

Thanks, 

David Barker 

David Barker P.E., Chief 

Surface Water Protection Branch 

2375 Northside Drive, Suite 100 
San Diego, CA 92108 
Direct Line: (619) 521-3007 
Front Desk: (619) 516-1990 

E-mail: Dayid Barker@waterboards.ca.goy 
San Diego Water Board Website: http·//www waterboards.ca goy/sandiego/ 
save_water 

[i] 

From: Vaaler, Marlayna [mailto:Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov] 

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:59 AM 

To: Neill, Ben@Waterboards <Ben Nejll@waterboards.ca gov> 

Subject: RE: RE: Discussion of SONGS Meetings 

Hi Ben! 
As discussed, please find attached the readily available information I could track down on 
the 2006 groundwater contamination at SONGS 1. I believe the NRC response letter to the 
Surfrider organization does the best job of summarizing the event. describing follow-up 
activities, and outlining the NRC regulatory practices/ responsibilities. I have also included 
the NRC Inspection Report the letter references as it contains more detailed information. 
The other documents also have some interesting tidbits on all the questions we received on 
this topic from various stakeholders, so I am including them just in case you are interested! 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional and have a great 



day! 
Cheers, 
Marlayna 
301 .415.3178 

From: Neill, Ben@Waterboards [mailto:Ben Neill@waterboardsca.gov) 

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:50 PM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna <Marlayna.Vaaler@nrc.gov> 

Subject: [External_Sender) RE : Discussion of SONGS Meetings 

Hi Marlayna, 
David Barker would like to join our phone discussion. Could you please call his office? And 
I will be in his office with him. 
David's phone number is (619) 521-3007. 
Ben Neill 
Office: (619) 521-3376 
-----Origina l Appointment-----

From: Vaa ler, Marlayna [mailto·Marlavna Vaaler@nrc.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:46 AM 

To: Vaaler, Marlayna; Nei ll, Ben@Waterboards 

Subject: Discuss ion of SONGS Meeti ngs 

When: Thursday, June 28, 20181:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 

Where: Te leconference Only 

Hi Ben! 
Since it seems like th ings are crazy for both of us this week I thought it might be best to 
have an "official" time set up to chat about SONGS. Please feel free to propose another 
time if this one doesn't work for you ... l am free any time after 7 AM PST on Thursday © I 
can plan to call you if that is easier, or if other folks want to join we can use a bridge line ... 
just let me know and I can update this scheduler as needed! 
Hope all is well in the meantime and I will talk to you soon! 
Marlayna 
301.415.3178 




